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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF BALAIJI TELFILMS LIMITED

Report on the Standalone Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of Balaji Telefilms Limited (the
Company), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2016, the Statement of Profit and Loss,
the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of the significant accounting policies
and other explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash
flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India,
including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation
of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these standalone financial statements based on our
audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and
matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the
Rules made thereunder and the Order Under section 143(11) of the Act.

We conducted our audit of the standalone financial statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with
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ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control
relevant to the Company’s preparation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view in
order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the
accounting estimates made by the Company’s Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation
of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the standalone financial statements.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted
in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2016, and its profit and its cash flows
for the year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. Asrequired by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with
by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act.
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(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2016
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on
March 31, 2016 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
‘Annexure A’. Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating
effectiveness of the Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting.

(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the explanations given to us:

(i) The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its
financial statements — Refer Note 23.1, 23.2 and 23.3 to the financial statements;

(ii) The Company did not have any long-term contracts, including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses;

(iii) There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

2. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (‘the Order’) issued by the
Central Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in ‘Annexure B’ a
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

For Deloitte Haskins & Sells LLP
Chartered Accountants
(Firm’s Registration No. 117366W/W-100018)

e

A. B. Jani
Partner
Mumbai, Dated: May 17, 2016 (Membership No. 46488)
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ANNEXURE ‘A’ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Re: Balaji Telefilms Limited

(Referred to in paragraph 1(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ of our
report of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3
of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Balaji Telefilms Limited (the
Company) as of March 31, 2016 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial statements
of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the
timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit
of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the ‘Guidance Note’) issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section 143(10) of
the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls
over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in
all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of
internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal
financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the
assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are
being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company;
and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the
financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal
financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions,
or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial
reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at
March 31, 2016, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India.

For Deloitte Haskins & Sells LLP
Chartered Accountants
(Firm’s Registration No. 117366W/W-100018)

K,
e

A. B.lJani
Partner
(Membership No. 46488)
Mumbai, Dated: May 17, 2016
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ANNEXURE B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

Re: Balaji Telefilms Limited

(Referred to in paragraph 2 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of
our report of even date)

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

In respect of its fixed assets:

a)

b)

The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of fixed assets.

The fixed assets were physically verified during the year by the Management in
accordance with a regular programme of verification which, in our opinion, provides for
physical verification of all the fixed assets at reasonable intervals. According to the
information and explanations given to us, no material discrepancies were noticed on such
verification.

According to the information and explanations given to us and the records examined by
us and based on the examination of the registered sale deed / transfer deed / conveyance
deed provided to us, we report that, the title deeds, comprising all the immovable
properties of buildings which are freehold, are held in the name of the Company as at the
Balance Sheet date.

As explained to us, the nature of the inventories of the Company are such that clause (iii) of
paragraph 3 of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has granted
unsecured loans aggregating Rs. 23,150.98 lacs to its three wholly owned subsidiaries and to
one subsidiary body corporate amounting to Rs. 87.46 lacs covered in the register maintained
under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013, in respect of which:

a)

b)

c)

The terms and conditions of the grant of such loans are, in our opinion, prima facie, not
prejudicial to the Company’s interest.

The principal and interest amounts are repayable on demand. Interest is overdue as at
the year-end.

In respect of the interest overdue for a period of more than ninety days as at the
year-end aggregating Rs. 827.65 lacs, as explained to us, the management has taken
reasonable steps for recovery of the same.
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(iv)

(v)

(vi)

(vii)

(viii)

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has complied with the provisions of Sections 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 in
respect of making investments as applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted
any deposit during the year. Therefore, the clause (v) of the Order is not applicable.

Having regard to the nature of the Company’s business / activities, reporting under clause (vi)
of the Order regarding maintenance of cost records is not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us in respect of statutory dues:

(@) The Company has generally been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues
including Provident fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income-tax, Sales-tax, Service Tax,
Customs duty, Excise duty, Value Added Tax, cess and any other material statutory dues
applicable to it with the appropriate authorities.

(b) There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Provident fund, Employees’
State Insurance, Income-tax, Sales-tax, Service Tax, Customs duty, Excise duty, Value
Added Tax, cess and any other material statutory dues in arrears, as at March 31, 2016
for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

(c) Details of dues of Income Tax, Sales Tax, Customs Duty and Excise Duty which have not
been deposited as on March 31, 2016 on account of disputes are given below:

(Rupees in Lakhs)

Name of Statute | Nature Amount Period to which the | Forum where dispute is
of dues amount relates pending
Central Sales Tax | CST 11,687.79 1.4.2000 to Department of Sales
Act, 1956 31.3.2004 Tax
Chapter V of The | Service 2,944.09 1.4.2006 to Office of the
Finance Act, 1994 | Tax 31.3.2010 Commissioner of
Service Tax

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
does not have any borrowings from the banks, financial institutions and debenture holders.
Hence reporting under clause (viii) of the Order is not applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has not raised monies by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt
instruments) and has not taken any term loans during the year.
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(x)

(xi)

(xii)

(xiii)

(xiv)

(xv)

(xvi)

To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to us,
no fraud by the Company and no material fraud on the Company by its officers or employees
has been noticed or reported during the year.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has paid / provided managerial remuneration in accordance with the requisite
approvals mandated by the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the
Companies Act, 2013.

The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause (xii) of the Order is
not applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us the Company is
in compliance with Section 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013, where applicable, for all
transactions with the related parties and the details of related party transactions have been
disclosed in the financial statements etc. as required by the applicable accounting standards.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has made private
placement of shares during the year under review.

In respect of the above issue, we further report that:

a) the requirement of Section 42 of the Companies Act, 2013, as applicable, have been
complied with; and

b) the amounts raised have been applied by the Company during the year for the
purposes for which the funds were raised.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, during the year
the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons
connected with him and hence provisions of section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not
applicable.

The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-1 of the Reserve Bank of India
Act, 1934.

For Deloitte Haskins & Sells LLP
Chartered Accountants
(Firm’s Registration No. 117366W/W-100018)

‘\
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A B Jani
Partner

Mumbai, Dated: May 17, 2016 (Membership No. 46488)
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EALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2016

Note As at As at
No. |March 31, 2016 | March 31, 2015
Tin Lacs Tin Lacs
A |EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
! I |Shareholders’ funds
i (a) Share capital 3 1,518 61 1,304 .21
(b) Reserves and surplus 4 59,758.98 41,694 61
61,277.59 42,998.82
;i
| |Current liabilities
| | (8) Trade payables
(i) Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small
enterprises; and
(i) Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro 23.5 4684 .22 3,183.04
enterprises and small enterprises.
(b) Other current liabilities 5] 643.98 1737
{(c) Shori-term provisions 6 463.10 791.89
5,791.30 3,992.30
TOTAL 67,068.89 46,991.12
B |ASSETS
1 Non-current assets
(a) Fixed assets 7
(i) Tangible assets 2,886.33 2.295.50
(i) Capital work-in-progress - 2177
2,886.33 231727
i (b)  Non-current investments 8 21,713.89 6,656.39
(c) Deferred tax assels (net) 23.14 690.47 569.34
(d) Long-term loans and advances 9 2,692 55 2,427 .43
(d) Other non-current assets 10 36.90 41.55
28,020.14 12,011.98
2 |Current assets
{(a) Current investments 11 3.858.77 14,511 48
(b}  Inventories 12 1,158.89 508.86
(c) Trade receivables 13 7.617.21 580170
{d) Cash and cash equivalents 14 398.16 646 05
(e) Short-term loans and advances 15 24,596 .60 12,20087
( Other current assets 16 1,319.12 1‘210'1?
3504875 34,979.14
TOTAL 67,068.89 46,991.12
iSee accompanying notes forming part of financial statements




BALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED
Balance Sheet for the year ended March 31, 2016

In terms of our report attached

For Deloitte Haskins & Sells LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors /
Chartered Accountants
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A.B. Jani Jeetepdra Kapoor Shobha Kapoor Ekta Kapoor

(Partner) (Chajrman) (Managing Director) (Joint Managing Director)
Place : Mumbai

Date : May 17,2016 i
/ -t —

Sameer Nair D.G.Rajan
(Group Chief Executive Officer) (Director)
| ‘/7 gqjg L’\f
s
Simmi Singh Bish Sanjay Dwivedi

(Group Head Secretarial) (Group Chief Financial Officer)
Place : Mumbai
Date : May 17, 2016



BALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2016

Note |Forthe Year ended |For the Year ended
Particulars No. March 31, 2016 March 31, 2015
Tin Lacs Tin Lacs
Revenue
Revenue from Operations 17 25,684.93 20,969.22
Other income 18 3,365.34 1,020.91
Total Revenue (1+2) 29,050.27 21,990.13
Expenses
(a) Cost of Production of television serials 19 18,352.85 16,680.47
(b) Employee benefits expense 20 1,277.02 906.33
(c) Finance costs 21 - 2793
(d) Depreciation and amortization expense (Refer 7 871.58 761.46
Note 23.20)
(e) Other expenses 22 2,576.51 2,108.09
Total Expenses 23,077.96 20,484.28
Profit before tax (3-4) 5,972.31 1,505.85
Tax expense
(a) Current tax 1,699.00 510.00
(b) Deferred tax (121.13) (231.40)
(c) Short provision for tax in respect for earlier years 27.00 -
1,604.87 278.60

Profit for the year (5-6) 4,367.44 1,227.25
Earnings per share (of ¥ 2/- each):
Basic and diluted earnings per share 23.13 6.63 1.88

See accompanying notes forming part of the financial

statements
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BALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2016
In terms of our report attached
For Deloitte Haskins & Sells LLP For agd on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants
%M’U

A B. Jani Shobtra Kapoor - Ekta Kapoor
(Partner) (Managing Director) (Joint Managing Dir
Place : Mumbai
Date : May 17, 2016
e, =4 -
Sameer Nair D.G.Rajan
(Group Chief Executive Officer) (Director)
o gﬁ(@ L
immi Singh Bisht ay Dwivedi
(Group Head Secretarial) (Group Chief Financial Officer)

Place : Mumbai
Date : May 17, 2016



BALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31, 2016

I[ Particulars For the year ended For the year ended

| March 31, 2016 March 31, 2015

I Zin Lacs Tin Lacs

! A |CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

i Net Profit before tax 5.972.31 1.505.85

| Adjustments for

| Cepreciation 87158 761.46

| Advances wrtten off - 46.17

i Provision for doubtful debts (net) - 14.95
Loss on discard of fixed assets(net) 3.13 -

Dividend / Profit on sale of long term investments (non-trade) (net) (2.068.76) (875.51)

‘ Provision for dimunition of investment - 465.81
Provision for earlier years written back (net) (267.95) (33.00)

Provision for doubtful debt written back - (12.00)
Interest income on Fixed Deposits (2.46) (3.74)
Interest iIncome on Loan to subsidiary (3:471.51) (12.48)

! Operating (loss) / profit before working capital changes (2,635.97) 351.68

|

| Adjustments for

| Increase in trade and other receivable (1.862.02) (2,857.11)

| Decrease / (Increase) in inventories (650.03) 143 .23

| Increase in trade payables and other payables 2,385.75 710.03
Cash from cperations (116.30) (2,003.85)

| |Income-tax refund / paid (1.874.54) (1.91)

‘ Net Cash Flow from / (Used In) Operating Activities (A) 1,345.50 (148.22)

i

‘ B [CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

| Furchase of fixed assets (1.443.78) (1.310.02)

; Purchase of current investments - (6,125 .00)

Sale of current investments 12,621 47 867988

} Investment in fully paid-up Preference shares (50.00) (345.00)

‘ Investment in fully paid-up Equity shares (15,007 .50) =

| Investiment in Trust/ Limited Liability Partnership - (0.51)

| investment in Subsidiary - (100.00)

| l.oans given to subsidiary (13,792.93) (5.721.61)

1 Loans repaid by subsidiary 225471 6,580.85

| Loans repaid by subsidiary Body corporate 375.84 711.63

‘ Loans given to subsidiary Body corporate (29.19) (1.149.75)

Bank Balance not considered as cash and cash equivalents (Refer Note 14) (7.40) (5.65)
Interest Income 37.56 10.33
Net Cash (Used In}/ From Investing Activities (B) (15,041.22) 1,225.15
C [CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Issue of Equity Share Capital 15.008.00 -
Dividend paid (net of movement of unpaid dividend account) (1.382.08) (393.08)

i Corporate dividend tax paid (185.49) (79.65)

i Net Cash Flow from / (Used In) Financing Activities (A) 13,440.43 (472.73)
Net (decrease) / increase in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) (255.29) 604.19
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 640.40 36.21

| Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year Ir 385.11 | 640.40

|

| See accompanying notes forming part of financial statements |
(i) Components of cash and cash equivalents include cash and bank balances in current and deposit accounts (Refer note 14).

| - [ %inlLacs %in Lacs

! (ii) Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year as per cashflow statement | 38511 640 40

: Unpaid dividend accounts | 13.05 565

| Fixed deposits kept in lien against bank guarantee - -

! Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year as per Note 14 398.16 646.05

DHe LLP




BALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31, 2016

In terms of our report attached

For Deloitte Haskins & Sells LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants

vy,

A. B Jani eetendra Kapoor Shobh poor ' Ekta Kapoor
(Partner) Chairman) (Managing Director) (Joint Managing Dir
Place : Mumbai
Date : May 17, 2016 % >
C/\//
B B
*

Sameer Nair D.G.Rajan

(Group Chief Executive Officer) (Direcgor)

Stfimi Singh Bisht y Dwivedi

(Group Head Secretarial)
Place : Mumbai
Date : May 17, 2016

(Gyoup Chief Financial Officer)
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BALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Note 1

Corporate information

Balaji Telefilms Limited was incorporated on November 10, 1994 under the Companies Act, 1956. The
Company has cstablished itself as a leader in television content in India particularly for Hindi language
content and has also successfully ventured in the regional television content market and event business.

Note 2

Significant accounting policies

Basis of accounting and preparation of financial statements

"T'he financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the Generally Accepted
Accounting Principles in India (Indian GAAP) to comply with the Accounting Standards specified under
Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013.

Use of Estimates

I'he preparation of financials statements, in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles,
requires estimates and assumptions to be made that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities on
the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of the revenue and expenses during the
reported yvear. Differences between the actual results and the estimates are recognized in the year in which
the results are known / materialize.

Fixed assets

IFixed assets arc stated at cost of acquisition or construction. They are stated at historical cost less
accumulated depreciation / amortisation and impairment loss, if any.

Depreciation / Amortisation

Depreciation on tangible fixed assets has been provided on the straight-line method as per the useful life
prescribed in Schedule I1 to the Companies Act, 2013 except for the following assets which are depreciated
as per management estimates of their useful life which are as under:

Studios and sets — 3 years
I.caschold improvements — on a straight line basis over the period of lease

Impairment loss

At the end of cach vear, the Company determines whether a provision should be made for impairment loss
on fixed assets by considering the indications that an impairment loss may have occurred in accordance
with Accounting Standard 28 on 'Impairment of Assets’. An impairment loss is charged to Statement of
Profit and Loss in the year in which, an asset is identified as impaired. when the carrving value of the asset
exceeds its recoverable value. The impairment loss recognised in prior accounting periods is reversed if
there has been a change in the estimate of recoverable amount.

Investments
Current investments are carried at lower of cost and fair value. Long term investments are carried at cost.

However, when there is a decline, other than temporary, the carrying amount is reduced to recognise the
decline,
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BALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Inventories

Inventory comprise of television serials which are at lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost is
determined on the basis of average cost.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognized as and when the relevant episodes of the programmes (television serials) are telecast
on broadcasting channels.

Revenue (income) is recognized when no significant uncertainty as to its determination or realization
exists.

Employvee benefits
a) Post employment benefits and other long term benefits

1) Defined Contribution Plans:
The Company contributes towards Provident Fund and Family Pension Fund. Liability in
respect thereof is determined on the basis of contribution as required under the Statute /
Rules.

i) Defined Benefit Plans:
The trustees of Balaji Telefilms Limited Employees Group Gratuity Scheme have taken a
Group Gratuity cum Life Assurance Policy from the Life Insurance Corporation of India
CLIC).

Contributions are made to LIC in respect of gratuity based upon actuarial valuation done
at the end of every financial year using ‘Projected Unit Credit Method’. Major drivers in
actuarial assumptions, typically, are years of service and employee compensation. Gains
and losses on changes in actuarial assumptions are accounted in the statement of profit
and loss.

b) Short Term Employee Benefits:

Short term employee benefits are recognised as an expense at the undiscounted amount in the
statement of profit and loss of the year in which the related service is rendered.

Foreign currency transactions

I'ransactions in foreign currency are recorded at the original rates of exchange in force at the time the
transactions are effected. At the year end. monetary items denominated in foreign currency are reported
using the closing rates of exchange. Exchange differences arising thereon and on realisation / payment of
foreign exchange are accounted in the relevant year as income or expense.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs that are attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets are
capitalised as part of the cost of such assets. A qualifying asset is one that necessarily takes a substantial
period of time to get ready for its intended use. All other borrowing costs are charged 10 revenue.
Operating leases

Assets taken on lease under which, all the risks and rewards of the ownership are effectively retained by the

lessor are classified as operating lease. Lease payments under operating leases are recognized as expenses
in accordance with the respective lease agreements.
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BALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Taxes on income

Tax expense comprises of current tax and deferred tax.

Current tax is measured at the amount expected to be paid to / recovered from the tax authorities, using the
applicable tax rates.

Deferred income tax reflect the current period timing differences between taxable income and accounting
income for the period and reversal of timing differences of earlier years / period. Deferred tax assets are
recognized only to the extent that there is reasonable certainty,that sufficient future income will be
available except that the deferred tax assets, in case there are unabsorbed depreciation and losses, are
recognized if there is a virtual certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be available to realize the
same.

Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) credit entitlement is recognized in accordance with the Guidance Note on
“Accounting for credit available in respect of Minimum Alternate Tax under the Income-tax Act, 19617
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (1CAT).

Provisions and Contingencies
Provision is recognized in the accounts when there is a present obligation as a result of past event/s and it is

prabable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation. Contingent liabilities, if any,
are disclosed in the notes to the financial statements.

HE LY



BALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED

Notes formina part of the financial statements

Note 3 Share capital

Particulars

As at
March 31, 2016

As at
March 31, 2015

T in Lacs Tin Lacs
(a) Authorised
1,30,000,000 (Previous year 85,00,000) 2,600.00 1,700.00
Equity shares of ¥ 2/- each
2,600.00 1,700.00

(b) Issued, Subscribed and fully paid-up
75,930,443(Previous year 65,210,443) 1.518.61 1,304 .21
Equity shares of ¥ 2/- each

Total 1,518.61 1,304.21

Notes :

(1) Details of Equity shares held by each shareholder holding more than 5% shares:

As at March 31, 2016

As at March 31, 2015

Name of shareholder Number of % of Holding Number of % of Holding
shares held shares held
Star Middle East FZ LLC - - 16,948,194 25.99
Ekta Kapoor 15,744 371 20.74 13,572,704 20.81
Shobha Kapoor 10,034,883 13.22 9,129,462 14.00
Jeetendra Kapoor - 3,260,522 5.00

(i) The reconciliation of the number of shares outstanding is set out below:

Particulars As at 31st March, 2016 As at 31st March, 2015

No. of shares Tin Lacs No. of shares Tin Lacs

held held

Equity shares outstanding at the beginning of
the year 65,210,443 1,304.21 65,210,443 1,304.21
Add: Issue of Equity Shares during the year 10,720,000 214 .40 . 3
Equity shares outstanding at the end of the
year 75,930,443 1,518.61 65,210,443 1,304 21

\B (iii) All the above Equity Shares have the same rights to dividend, voting and in case of repayment of Capital.

Drg LLf
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BALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED
Notes forming part of the financial statements

Note 4 Reserves and surplus

Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2016 March 31, 2015
Tin Lacs TinLacs
{a) Securities premium account
As per last Balance Sheet 14,785 .61 14,785.61
Add: On issue of equity shares 14,793.60 -
29,5679.21 14,785.61
(b) General reserve
As per last Balance Sheet 5133.10 5.010.38
Add. Transferred from surplus in Statement - 142 72
of Profit and Loss 813340 5,132:10
(c) Surplus in Statement of Profit and Loss
Opening balance 21,775.89 21.319.61
Less : Depreciation on account of transitional
provisions of Schedule I of the Companies - 1733
Act, 2013 (Refer Note 23.20)
Add: Profit for the year 4,367.44 1,227.25
Less - Proposed dividends NIL (previous year
@ ¥ 0.60) per Equity share) - 391.26
Less : Interim Dividend @ ¥ 1.20 per Equity share 911.17
Tax on dividend 185.49 79.65
Transferred to General reserve - 12272
Closing balance 25,046.67 21,775.89
59,758.98 41,694.61

DHgLLP




BALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED
Notes forming part of the financial statements

Note 5 Other current liabilities

Particulars

As at
March 31, 2016

As at
March 31, 2015

TinLacs Tin Lacs
(a) Unpaid dividends (Refer Note below) 12.96 5.65
(b) Other payables
(i) Statutory liabilities 186.02 11.72
(i) Advances from customers 44500 -
Total 643.98 17.37

Note

Appropriate amount shall be transferred to Investor Education and Protection Fund if and when

“.due
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BALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED
Notes forming part of the financial statements

Note 6 Short-term provisions

Particulars

As at
March 31, 2016

As at
March 31, 2015

in Lacs Tin Lacs
Provision - Others:
(i) Provision for tax (net of advance tax ¥ 1921.95 463.10 320.98
lacs (as at March 31, 2015 ¥ 848.07 lacs))
(ii) Provision for proposed dividend on Equity shares 391.26
(ili) Provision for tax on proposed dividend - 7965
Total 463.10 791.89
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BALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED
Notes forming part of the financial statements

Note 8 Non-current investments (Unquoted)

Particulars

As at
March 31, 2016

As at
March 31, 2015

Tin Lacs

Tin Lacs

(Non-trade) (At cost)

(1) Investment in fully paid-up Equity shares (Refer Note 23.6)
(i) Wholly owned subsidiaries
30.000.000 (Previous year 30,000,000) Equity shares of 10/- each in
Balaji Motion Pictures Limited

50.000 (Previous year 50,000) Equity shares of T10/- each in Bolt Media
Limited

150.050.000 (Previous year Nil) Equity shares of 210/- each in Alt Digital
Media Entertainment Limited

(1) Subsidiaries
(a) 5.100 (Previous year 5,100) Equity Shares of 10/- each in Marinating
Fiims Private Limited (Refer Note 23 6)

(b

Investment in Limited Liabilty Partnership (Refer Note 23 17)
Event Media LLP

(c

25.000(Previous year Nil) Equity Shares of 210/- each in Chhayabani
Bala)i Entertainment Private Limited

(2) Invesimentin opticnally convertible debentures (OCDs) of (Refer Note 23 21)
(1) Aristo Learning Private Limited
Series A 3,000 (Previous year 3,000) Debentures of 2100 each

Series B 62,810 (Previous year 62,810) Debentures of 2100 each

Less : Provision for dimunition in value of investments

(1) Second School Learning Private Limited
Series A 1.000 (Previous year 1,000) Debentures of 2100 each
Senies B 399 000 (Previous year 399,000) Debentures of 3100 each

Less  Provision for dimunition in value of investments

{3) Investment in fully paid-up Preference shares
Subsidiary
3.450.000 (Previous Year 345)) Preference shares of 310/- each in
Marnnating Films Private Limited (Refer Note 23 8)

Subsidiary
50.000(Previous Year Nil)) Preference shares of 210/- each in
Chhayabani Balaji Entertainment Private limited (Refer Note )

(4) Investment in Associate (Refer Note 23 17)
(1) IPB Capital Advisors LLP

(5) Investment in Indus Balaji investor Trust (Refer Note 23.2)
(1) 3.200,000 (Previous year 3,200.000) Class A units of 2100 each
(1) 5.000 (Previous year 5.000) Class B units of 2100 each

(6) Investment in Limited Liabilty Partnership (Refer Note 23.17)
(1) Indus Bala)i Education Capital Advisors LLP

Total

3.00
62.81

65.81
65.81

1.00
399.00

400.00
400.00

3.200.00
5.00

3.000.00

500

15,005 00

100 00

051

250

34500

50 00

0.50

3.205.00

038

3.00
62 81

65 81
65.81

1.00
399.00

400 00
400.00

3,200.00
5.00

21,713.89

3,000.00

5.00

100.00

051

34500

3,205.00

038

6,656.39
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BALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED

Notes forming part of the financial statements

Ncte 9 Long-term loans and advances (unsecured, considered good unless otherwise stated)

Particulars As at March 31, 2016 As at March 31, 2015
Tin Lacs Tin Lacs
Secured, considered good
(a) Security Deposits (Refer note below)
Considered good 715.40 740.94
Considered doubtful 50.92 50.92
766.32 791.86
Less Provision 5092 50.92
715.40 740.94
(b) Advance tax (Net of provisions ¥ 1,977.15 1,686.49
1,243.24 lacs (Previous year T 733.24
lacs) and MAT credit utilised ¥ Nil
(Previous year ¥ 70 lacs))
Total 2,692.55 2,427.43

Note Security Deposits include deposits given to three of

them (also refer note 23 8 (b))

As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2016 | March 31, 2015
Tin Lacs Tin Lacs
Amount outstanding as at the year-end 6540.00 640.00
Maximum amount outstanding at any
time during the year for the above
deposits 640.00 640.00

DHSL LLP

the Directors for the properties taken on lease from




\

BALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED
Notes forming part of the financial statements

Note 10 Other non-current assets (unsecured, considered good unless otherwise stated)

Particulars

As at
March 31, 2016

As at
March 31, 2015

Tin Lacs T in Lacs
(a) Fixed deposits with banks under lien 28.57 35.68
(b) Interest accrued on fixed deposits with banks under lien 8.33 5.87
Total 36.90 41.55

DHE LLP




BALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED
Notes forming part of the financial statements

Note 11 Current investments (unguoted)

Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2016 | March 31, 2015
¥in Lacs ?in Lacs
(Non trade) (al lower of cost and fair value)
Investment in mutual funds (Refer note below) 3.958.77 14.511.48
Total 3,958.77 14,511.48
Note :
Numbers Value (Tin Lacs)
Face Value As at As at As at As at

March 31, 2016

March 31, 2015

March 31, 2016

March 31, 2015

IN UNITS OF MUTUAL FUNDS

Kotak Gilt (Investment Regular). Growth 10 765,716 23 - 30000
Kotak Hoater | ong Term- Growth 10 5,127,994 75 1.000.00
Rediance Regular Savings Fund - Debt Plan-Growth Plan 10 5,320,960 78 6,540,746 68 902 17 110000
St Magnum Iincome Fund- Regular Plan- Growth 10 1,731,667 70 50000
SHI Magnum Income Fund -FR Savings Plus Bond- Regular Plan-Growth 10 - 260791555 - 500.00
lempleten India Short term Income Retail Plan Growth 1000 4,198 63 34,180 18 10000 800.00
Iempleton India Ultra Short Bond -Super Institutional 10 10,174.261 14 1.025 49
LTI Short Term Inceme Fund Institutional - Growth Option 10 6,850.451.70 1,000.00
LTI Floating Rate Fund-STP-Regular Plan 10 31.117.03 618 81
UTI-BOND Fund-Growth 10 834.680.86 300 16
Birla Sunlife Floating Rate Fund 10 408,288 81 600 00
Hirla Sunlife Income Plus 10 1,433,761 58 7TAEY
Rirla Sunlite Shart Term Opportunities Fund 10 2.520.351 84 500 00
HIC Income F ung: Growth 10 465 483 31 12500
HIDFC High Interest Fund Dynamic Plan-Growth 10, 221247705 900 00
HDEC M 3710 July 2013-5enes 26 Regular-Growth 1€ 4.000.000.00 4,000,000 00 40000 400.00
CICI Prudential Gilt Fund Investment Plan PF Option 10 1,131,827.93 . 24500
ICIC! Prudential Gilt Fund Treasury -Regular Plan- Growth 10 1.723.31193 50000
ICICI Prudential Income-Regular Plan- Growth 10 769.546 .48 28768
ICICI Prudential Ultra Short Term -Regular Plan-Daily Dividend 10 4,225750.18 430.28
ICIC! Prudential Regular Savings Fund-Regular Plan- Growth 10 . 1,601,281.03 : 200.00
ICICI Prudential Interval Fund QIP Plan B -Regular Plan 10 930,273.29 1,445 000.00 9743 151.34
ICICI Prudential Fmp Series 68-369 Days Plan | Regular Plan Cummulative 10 4,000,000 00 4,000,000 00 400 .00 40000
ICICI Prudential Flexible Income Regular Plan DDRI 100 - 692,911.22 73266
ICICI Prudential Flexible Income Regular Flan Daily Dividend! 100 - 617,768 25 - 653.20
I0FC NDynamic Bond Fund Growth -Regular Plan 10 1,401,217 .66 2,806,807 .69 200.00 400.00
IDFC Dynamic Bond Fund 10 1,405,590.03 200.00
Kotak Liquid Scheme Plan A 1000 26.465 94 B11.44
ICICI Liguid Plan - Growth 100 348,986.18 780.54
108 C Super Saver Income Fund-Investment Plan- Growth 10 23129633 231.296.33 6719 6719
Total 3,958.77 14,511.48

DHSE LLF




BALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED
Notes forming part of the financial statements

Note 12 Inventories

(At lower of cost and net realisable value)

Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2016 | March 31, 2015
Tin Lacs Tin Lacs
Television serials 1,158.89 508.86
Total 1,158.89 508.86

\}\.
DHELLP




BALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED

Notes forming part of the financial statements

Note 13 Trade receivables (unsecured)

Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2016 March 31, 2015
Zin Lacs Tin Lacs
Trade receivables outstanding for a period
exceeding six months from the date they were
due for payment
Considered good 38.05 44 81
Considered doubtful 174.75 174.75
212.80 219.56
Less: Provision 174.75 17475
38.05 44 .81
Other Trade receivables
Considered good 71,579.186 5,856.89
Total 7.617.21 5,901.70

W
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BALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED
Notes forming part of the financial statements

Note 14 Cash and cash equivalents

Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2016 March 31, 2015
Tin Lacs Tin Lacs
(a) Cash on hand 20.83 27.94
(b) Balances with banks
(i) In current accounts 364.28 612.46
(i) In earmarked accounts
- Unpaid dividend accounts 13.05 565
Total 398.16 646.05
Of the above, the balances that meet the definition of
Cash and cash equivalents as per AS 3 Cash Flow
Statements 385 11 640.40

DHE LLP
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BALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED

Notes forming part of the financial statements

Note 15 Short-term loans and advances (unsecured, considered good)

Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2016 | March 31, 2015
¥in Lacs Tin Lacs
(a) Loans and advances to subsidiary 23,238 .44 10,997.24
companies (Refer Note 23.6 and 23.7)
(b) Loans and advances to employees 3.53 41 37
(c) Prepaid expenses 73.24 291.60
(d) Balances with government authorities 232.76 336.68
(VAT, service tax etc)
(e) Advance to vendors 811.16 533.98
(f) Contractually recoverable expenses 237.47 -
Total 24,596.60 12,200.87
Note:
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2016 | March 31, 2015
Zin Lacs Zin Lacs
Maximum amount outstanding for loans
and advances given to subsidiaries at any 24,808.25 12,800.79

time during the year

DHE LLP




BALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED
Notes forming part of the financial statements

Note 16 Other current assets (unsecured, considered good)

Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2016 March 31, 2015
Tin Lacs Tin Lacs
Unbilled revenue (net) 131912 121018
Total 1,319.12 1,210.18

\\
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BALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED
Notes forming part of the financial statements

Note 17 Revenue from operations

Particulars

For the Year ended
March 31, 2016

For the Year ended
March 31, 2015

Zin Lacs Tin Lacs
(a) Sale of services
Commissioned Sales 24.723.89 20,569.87
Internet Sales 8.77 6.36
(b) Other operating revenues
Excess Provision of earlier years written back 226.70 33.00
Sale of movie rights / concepts 68.17 154 .31
Facilities / equipment hire Income 102.43 125.68
Recovery of Uplinking charges 402.99 -
Service income 114.38 68.00
Provision for doubtful debts/ advances written back - 12.00
Reimbursement of Expenses 37.60 -
Total 25,684.93 20,969.22

!
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BALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED
Notes forming part of the financial statements

Note 18 Other income

Particulars

For the Year ended
March 31, 2016

For the Year ended
March 31, 2015

Tin Lacs Tin Lacs

(a) Interest income

On fixed deposits with banks 246 3.74

On Income-tax Refund - 128.87

On loan given/capital contribution to subsidiary company and 1,171.51 12.46
subsidiary body corporate
(b ) Profit on sale of current investments (non-trade) (net) 2,035.03 682.24
(c) Dividend on current investments 3373 193.27
(d) Insurance claim received 81:35 0.33
(e) Excess Provision of earlier years written back 41.26

3,365.34 1,020.91

DHE LLP




BALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED
Notes forming part of the financial statements

Note 19 Cost of Production of television serials

Particulars

For the Year ended
March 31, 2016

For the Year ended
March 31, 2015

Tin Lacs Tin Lacs
Opening stock of television serials / tapes 508.86 652.09
Add: Cost of production
Purchase of costumes and dresses 406.74 198.63
FPurchase of tapes 11.48 15.32
Artists, Directors and other technicians 11,545.29 9,037.83
Shooting and location expenses (Refer Note 23.15) 6,066.79 454347
Telecasting fees / purchase of rights 5.00 8.70
Uplinking charges 39.06 480 96
Sel properties and equipment hire charges 1,281.65 828.59
Other production expenses 1,994 61 1,716.51
21,350.62 16,830.01
Less: Reimbursement of expenses 234774 292.77
19,511.74 17,189.33
Less: Closing stock of television serials 1,158.89 508.86
Total 18,352.85 16,680.47

)Y
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BALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED
Notes forming part of the financial statements

Note 20 Employee Benefits Expense

Particulars

For the Year ended
March 31, 2016

For the Year ended
March 31, 2015

Tin Lacs Tin Lacs
Salaries and wages 1,164.40 829 54
Contributions to Provident and Other Funds &51.37 4038
Gratuity 10.20 =
Staff welfare expenses 51.05 36.41
Total 1,277.02 906.33

\)’.
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BALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED
Notes forming part of the financial statements

Note 21 Finance costs

Particulars

For the Year ended
March 31, 2016

For the Year ended
March 31, 2015

Tin Lacs

Tin Lacs

Interest expense on delayed payment of taxes
etc

2193

Total

27.93

It
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BALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED
Notes forming part of the financial statements

Note 22 Other expenses

Particulars

For the Year ended
March 31, 2016

For the Year ended
March 31, 2015

Tin Lacs Tin Lacs

Power and fuel 85.45 92.50
Rent including lease rentals (Refer Note 23.15) 80.26 75.68
Repairs and maintenance - Machinery - 24.47
Repairs and maintenance - Others 58.20 120:32
Insurance 83.64 59.97
Rales and taxes 93.01 85.35
Communication expenses 26.32 2121
Legal and professional charges 1,647.18 734.56
Security and housekeeping expenses 30.67 16.42
Business promotion expenses 12:67 22.18
Travelling and conveyance Expenses 65.13 58.16
Donations and contributions 11.82 28.38
Expenditure on Corporate social responsibility activities 31.24 21:33
Advances written off 46.17
Provision for doubtful debts and advances - 14.95
Provision for dimunition of investment (Refer Note 23.21) - 465 81
Software expenses 25.63 16.33
Directors sitting fees 54.50 10.00
Commission to Directors 83.02 31.05
Marketing Expenses 12:31 4.19
Licensee Fees 21.04
Loss of fixed assets written off 313 -
Miscellaneous expenses * 151.39 159.06

Total 2,5786.51 2,108.09

* Miscellaneous expenses include membership and subscriptions, water charges, printing and stationery etc

)}
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Notes

JI TELEFILMS LIMITED
forming part of the financial statements

Note 23 Additional information to the financial statements amd disclosure under Accounting Standards

231

232

Contingent liabilities (to the extent not provided for)

Contingent Liabilities

In respect of the demands (including interest) raised by Prasar Bharti
Broadcasting Corporation of India (Corporation). the Company has arrived at a
one-time settlement with the Corporation by making a payment of 2 200.00 lacs
as telecast fees which has been accounted for as an expense In the previcus
year. As per the terms of the settiement, the balance outstanding of ¥ 557.20
lacs would be settled by way of supply of varicus old regional television content.
The Company has submitted the required content to the Corporation

The Company has got confirmations about successful review of tapes by
various Kendra's of Corporation, for all the tapes submitted to them. The
Company has intimated this to the Corporation through a letter with
confirmations as supporting documents, discharging its complete obligation
with the Corporation as required under the one time settlement as agreed in the
MOU As a result. the Company does not expect any charge in the financial
statements on the said matter

The Company in earlier years had received notices of demand from the
Department of Sales Tax. Government of Maharashtra aggregating to ¥
17.107 87 lacs (including interest and penalty) pertaining to the years 2000 to
2004, The Company had appealed against the said orders with the Deputy
Commissioner (Appeals) and the same is pending adjudication. Further in the
financial year 2013-14. the sales tax authorities have levied an additional sales
tax demand (including penalty and interest) under the Bombay Sales Tax Act
aggregating of 2 515.44 |acs and under Works Contract Tax Act aggregating to|
¥ 85.50 lacs for the year 2004-05. The Company had contested these additional
claims by filing appeals with the respective appellate authorities Further, the
Company has also been assessed for the financial years 2005-086, 2006-07,
2007-08, 2008-09, 2009-2010, 2010-11 and 2012-13 under the above statutes
where the matters contained in the aforesaid demand orders have been
accepled by the authorities and have been adjudicated in favour of the
Company. The Company, till date, has received favourable orders from the
Deputy Commissioner of Sales Tax (Apepals) pertaining to the financial years
2000-2001 and 2001-2002 setting aside the demand amount contested of 2
20,73.90 lacs and ? 39,47 12 lacs respectively

The Company had received demand notices from the Office of the
Commissioner of Service Tax, Mumbai (excluding Interest and penalty)
pertaining to Service tax for the period April 2006 to March 2010 on exports
made te one of the customers of the Company. On appeal to the Commissioner
of Service Tax. the matter pertaining to the period April 2006 to March 2008
was adjudicated in favour of the Company, wherein the demand amount was 2
6.348 lacs. The depanment had further filed an appeal against the said order
with the Customns, Excise & Service Tax Appellate Tribunal (CESTAT) which
was dismissed by the Hon'ble CESTAT vide their order dated March 9. 2016.
On the same matter as aforesaid, the Company had received a Show Cause
Notice (SCN) for the period April 2008 to March 2010 and April 2010 to April
2011 aggregating to ¥ 2,897 lacs and T 46 lacs respectively. The Company, in
earlier years, with respect to the SCN's submitted the replies to the
Commissioner of Service tax on the same lines of the matter which was
acjudicated in the Company's favour The copy of the favourable CESTAT
order has been submitted with Commissioner and SCN's are pending for|
adjudication as at the year-end

Commitments (to the extent not provided for)

Commitments :

Future commitments towards capital contribution in Indus Balaji Investor Trust

W\
DHeLP

As at March 31, 2016

As at March 31, 2015

Tin Lacs Tin Lacs
557.20 557.20
11.687.79 17,708 81
2,943.00 9,245.00
800 00 800 00
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On April 30, 2013 the Income-tax Department visited the premises of the Company and initiated proceedings under Section
132 of the Income-tax Act, 1961. Pursuant to the notices under Section 153A of Income-tax Act. 1961 the assessments for all
the relevant assessment years were completed by the Department during the quarter ended June 30, 2015. Consequently, the
Company has computed the differential tax liability aggregating to T 27 lacs for these years and accounted for the same in the
quarter ended June 30, 2015. Further, the Company has filed applications for rectification of two Assessment Orders which

had discrepancies. which is pendina with the Department

Auditors Remuneration

For the Year ended For the Year ended
March 31, 2016 March 31, 2015
Tin Lacs Tin Lacs
For Statutory Audit 12.00 19.00
For Tax Audit - 1.00
For Taxation matters - 2.50
For Other services-certification etc 27.50 9.30
Reimbursement of expenses - 0.85
For service tax 573 4.04
Total 45.23 36.69

Note: Amounts pertaining to the previous vear relate to payments made to previous joint auditors.

As per information available with the Company, none of the creditors have confirmed that they are registered under the Micro,
Small and Medium enterorises Develooment Act. 2006

The Company has investments in subsidaries namely Balaji Motion Pictures Limited (BMPL), Bolt Media Ltd (BML), ALT Digital
Media Entertainment Limited (ALT). Chhayabani Balaji Entertainment Private Limited (CBEPL), Marinating Films Private
Limited (MFPL) and Event Media LLP (EMLLP) aggregating to ¥ 18508.01 lacs (Previous year  3,450.51 lacs). Further, the
Company has also given loans and advances aggregating to ¥ 23,238.44 lacs (Previous year 2 10,997 24 lacs) to BMPL, ALT,
BML and EMLLP. As per the latest audited balance sheet of BMPL, BML, ALT, MFPL and EMLLP for the year ended March
31, 2016, the accumulated losses have fully eroded the net-worth of the respective companies. However, no provision for
diminution in the value of the investments is considered necessary as the investments are strategic long-term investments and
the diminution in the value is temporary in nature

Regulation-34 (3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirement) Regulation, 2015
Loans and advances in the nature of loans given to subsidiaries and associates

Tin Lacs
Name of the party Relationship Amount outstanding Maximum balance
as at March 31, 2016 | outstanding during the
year

Balaji Motion Pictures Limited 100% Subsidiary 22,821.05 22,821.05
(-) (10,965.37)

Bolt Media Limited 100% Subsidiary 290.74 596.99
(577.36) (685.67)

Event Media LLP Subsidiary Body Corporate 87.46 451.73
(438.12) (1.149.75)

ALT Digital Media Entertainment Limited 100% Subsidiary 39.18 938 48
(=) (-)

Note: Figures in bracket relate to the previous year

DHELLP
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#3148  Related Party Transactions
(a) Name of related parties and description of relationship.
Name of the Related Party —__[Relationship
Halaji Motion Pictures Limited Subsidiary Company (controi 2x1st)
Marnating Films Private Ltd Subsidiary Company (control exist) e pnlen - o
Holt Modia Limited § ~|subsidiary Comp y (control exist) e o =
AT U_\q | Media E"nlnnﬂmm;{ﬁt I} |r’i’ul’u’d‘ ' 7__ - ) s 7jrﬁ93@1}[_:_)l_35@: = __ j . .
Chhayabani Balaj Entenainment Frivate | imited iary Company (control axist) R gy )
b vent Media || Subsidiary Body Corporate
1Pl Capital Advisors | |5 Associate
Mrdootondrakapoor " T —_|Key management person = R :
Mrs Shobha Kapoor Key management person
Ms. bkt Kapoor —————— Koy managementperson ]
Mr_Tusshar Kapoor Key management person
Mr_Sameor Nair 3 - Koy menagementperson = e an B
Hatay Films & Telly Investments | imited ﬁKny management person having significant influence
(o Details of Transactions with related parties during the year Tin Lacs
Nature ol Transactions | Subsidiary Key Relative of Key Key management Subsidiary Associate Total
Company Management Management person having Body
Person Person significant Corporate
influence
Loans given
Halaji Motion Pictures Limited 12.800.97 12.800 97
(5,187 23) () () (5] ) ()] (5187.23)
Bolt Media | td 10.31 = - - 10 31
(534.38) () () ) ) ) (534 38))
Event Media LLP - - 2919 2919
() () () ) (1,149 75) ()] (1,149 /5)
ALT Digital Media Entértainmant | imited 98165 981 65
Q] L) 16)) ) O] () )
Loans Recovered/ Adjusted
Halaj Motion Pictures | imited 54169 841 69
: N SRSy L) I — . EE | SRR . — ()] (817085
Bolt Media | td 355.00 35500
(410.00) ol ) ) ) 0] (410 20)
FventMedia |1 P 375 B4 375 84
- 1=} (2 ) () (711 63) () (711 83)
ALT Digital Media Entertainment [imited 958 02 - 958 02
ER— R e ) NS .| S © | . il - W0
Directors si g fees N e - DN . i -
Mr Jeetendra Kapoor i 750 - 750
> . — N ) (8o -0 e | | | N )
Mr Tusshar Kapoor 5.50 850
R e mm— | EE——] - }| . | N ERSCUE. (| S | — G (0:85)
Sale of Rights = e SR, (e, . .
Halay Maton Pictures [ imited | a 1 a
; " S| — .| SO | S el ) (62 00)
Facilities / equipment hire Income
Hal AT\!E“(‘JW ures Limited
(4 68) () ) () ) () {4 68)
Intellectual property rights purchased
Marinating Films Pravate Limited - -
(5.00) 6] ) () () ) (5 00)
Rent paid
Mr Jeetendra Kapoor 32.96 - - - 32 96
() (31.10) {) {) ) () (31.10)
Mrs Shobha Kapoor 1,327 41 - 1327 41
L ) (1,246.49) ) (] () )] (1,246 49)
Mr Tusshar Kapoor 1238 12 38
- ) (1169) () (=) L) {-) {1169)
Ms 1 kta Kapoor 187.95 187 85
) (133.03) ) {-) @) ) {133 03}
Location Hire
13 Films & Telly Investments | imited =
) () ) (41.00) ) () {41 00
Interest income on Loan Given
bvent Media LLP 33 55 33 55
-] (=} {) (-} (12 48) (-} (12 46}
Halajl Matien Pictures Limited 1.062 03 - 1.062 03
5} () () () () ) (J
ALT Digital Media Fntertainment [imited 1621 1627
L) (=) () L) () ) )
Holt Media | td 59.72 59 72
¢ 8] &} 5] (] ) &) 0

\\-
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Nature of Transactions Subsidiary Key Relative of Key Key management Subsidiary Associate Total
Company Management Management person having Body
Person Person significant Corporate
influence = i
Remuneration L 1 Mg ——" o
Mrs. Shobha Kapoor . 11012 - - - 11012
g eee a—sl NN ) (o) () = 1 T ) Gy (110.12)
Ms Ekta Kapoor - 48 05 - - 48 05
) @) ) ) ) L) )
Mr. Samear Nair - 435.70 - - - 43570
() (282 09) O] () () {) (282 09)
Dividend paid
Mrs Shobha Kapoor 120.41 120 41
) (36.51) ) ) ) ) (36.61)
Ms Ekta Kapoor 188.63 188 63
) (54.29) ) () ) () (54 29)
Mr Jaetendra Kapoor 3912 - - 3912
e SN . | A )| (- E T | PSS | | IS .| MR ) | (O o .
Mr Tusshar Kapoor 24 36 24 36
o = S| || S R i ] (R . | | - SO || S e (B12)
Mr Sameer Nair 8.31 831
O SR = | S || [N . | SR =) - () . QL h]
Mr Ramesh Sippy
) {) ©.01) () 12 () ©o
Commission to Directors
Mrs Shobna Kapaor 28.83 2883
. S 1 - | - {16.00) . . ] —— 0] LS 3 | SR | L]
Ms tkta Kapoor 28.83 2883
() = ) () L) ()
M Jeetendra Kapoor 922 922
() (12 04) ) ) ) O] (12.04)
Mr Tusshar Kapoor - 23 - 23
) (0.50) ) () () ) (050)
Investment made e e e e = e ST e LI
Event Madia L P
T L - | PSRN NSNSA | || ML /| SN <"1 || | -\ {051
Mannating Films Private | imited - - E -
(345 00) ) o) ) () G| (3es00)
Chhayabani Balaji Fntertainment Limited 52.50 - - 52 50
() ) ) ) ) Gl (=)
Al T Digital Media ertentainment Limited 15.005.00 15.005 00
) ) &) (&) %) [S) %)
Closing balances as at March 31, 2016.
Particulars Subsidiary Key Relative of Key | Key management Subsidiary Assaciate Total
Company Management Management | person having Body
Person Person significant Corporate |
influence
Amount rm:ewahl’nras at March 3.1-, 2-016 i c ) B o
Mrs. Shobha Kapoor * - 340.00 = 340.00
| () (340 00) () () ) ] {340 00)
Mr. Jeetendra Kapoor * 200.00 . 20000
== ) (200 00) ) () ) O] {200.00;
Mr Tusshar Kapoor * 100.00 10000
l (&} (100 00) 1) (-} &) () {100.00)
Halzap Motion Pictures Limited 2282105 2282105
- (10,040 65) (- () (-1 () (]| {10,040 B5)
Holt Meda | td 280 74 290 74
(577.36) ] ) {) ) ) (b7 36)
PventMeda LLP 87 46 B7 A8
() {) ) () (438 12) G] (438 12)
AlLT Digital Media Entertainment Limited 39 19 - - . 3919
k=) ) () () ) () )
Amount payable as at March 31, 2016
Balay Motion Pictures Limited 1.00 - - - - - 100
(1.00) ) ) ) () () (1.00)
Balaji Films & Telly Investments Limited - - - - -
() @] ) () ] 0] ),
Marnnating Films Private Limited - - -
(0.25) () ) () ) () (0 25)
Commission to Directors payable as at March 31,2016
Mrs Shobha Kapoor 2883 - 28 83
) (16.00) () =) ) ) (16 00)
Ms [ kta Kapoor 2883 2883
{-) ] ) ) ()
Mr Juotendra Kapoor - 922 922
) (12.04) ) ) 1) ) (12 04)
Mr Tusshar Kapoor 23 231
Q] {050) ) ) () () (0.50)

\\
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Particulars Subsidiary Key Relative of Key Key management Subsidiary Associate Total
Company Management Management person having Body
Person Person significant Corporate
| | influence
Expenses incurred
Chnayaban Balap | ntertainment | imited 301 3o
{) ) () {=) is) () =)
Investment as on March 31, 2016
Halajl Motion Pictures Limited 3.000.00 - 3.00000
(3,000.00) (=) (=) {-) () (3] (3.00000)
Holt Media | 1d 500 - 500
{5.00) ) () ) () ) (500)
Marinating Films Private Limited 44500 - - 445 00
(445.00) () ) () () {) (445 00)
ALT Digital Media Entertainment Limited 15.005.00 - - - - 15,005.00
() () {) () (=) ) ()
Chhayaban Balaji Entenainment Limited 52.50 - - 52 50
- (@] ) ) C) ) )
tvent Media | [ P : : . 051 . 1 051
L () ) (-} () (0.51) () (0 51)
IPH Capital Advisors |12 050 I 050
() ) ) ) (-) (0.50)] {0 50

Deposit for leased property

Note

(1] Thare are no prowision for doubttul debts amounts written off ar

L) bigures in bracket relate to the previous year

Income in foreign currency

Sales of Concept
Sales of services

For the Year ended
March 31, 2016

For the Year ended
March 31, 2015

8 |

_¥inlacs (

_%inlacs
2925
6.368

1 Expenditure in foreign currency
(————1C [N farei

Travelling expenses

Amounts remitted in foreign currency during the year on account of

For the Year ended
March 31, 2016

| ¥intacs

For the Year ended
March 31, 2015

6.45

Amount of dividend remitted n foreign currency ( in Lacs)
lotal numoer of non-resident shareholders (to whom the di
currency) (Number)

Year to which dividend reiates

—_—

For the Year ended
March 31, 2016

Forthe Ycarondﬂ
March 31, 2015

Tinlacs

vidends were remitted in foreign

Total number of shares held by them on which dividend was due (Number)

201415

Tinacs

67 79
1.00

16,948,194
2013-14

DHK LU9

written back during the year in respect of debts dus from or due to related partios
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orming part of the financial statements

Employece Benefits
) Defined Contribution Plans

Both the employees and the Company make pre-determined contributions to the provident fund. Amount recognized as expense amounts to ¥ 51.28 lacs

(previous year ¥ 38.61 lacs)

o

) Defined Benefit Plans

1 Reconciliation of asset / (liability) recognized in the Balance Sheet (under pre-paid expenses . Refer Note 15)

As at As at
March 31, 2016 March 31, 2015
Tin Lacs Tin Lacs
Fair Value of plan assets as at the end of the year B B 87 79 69.18
Prasent Value of Obligation as at the end of the year _ esn| (27 77)
Netassets / (lability) 0 the Balance Sheet 4142
L
Movement in net iability recognized in the Balance Sheet
As at As at
March 31, 2016 March 31, 2015
Tin Lacs Tin Lacs
Net (assets) as at the beginning of the year (41.42) (38.95)
Net expense recognized in the statement of profit and loss account 10.20 3116
Contribution during the year = -5.62
MNet (assets) as at the end of the year 31.22 (41,42

txpense Recognized in the profit and loss account (Under the head "Employees benefi

t expenses” refer Note

2 200)

For the Year ended
March 31, 2016

For the Year ended
March 31, 2015

Tin Lacs Tinlacs
Current Service Cost 7 56 457
Interest Cost B— e o = oy ____ A30
Expected Return on Plan assets [ B S 7| I 5414
Actuarial (gains)/losses 5986 186
Expense charged to the Statement Profit and Loss 10.18 318

v Return on Plan Assets

For the Year ended
March 31, 2016

For the Year ended
March 31, 2015

Tin Lacs Tin Lacs
[-xpectod return on plan assets 5.56 5.07
Actuarial (lossesygains = (5.88) 017
Actual return on plan assets (0.32) 524

v Reconaihation of defined benefits commitments

For the Year ended
March 31, 2016

For the Year ended
March 31, 2015

- . TinLacs TinLacs

Commitments at beginning of the year - o . o Y 1937
Current Servica Cost 7.56 457
imerest Cost I 4 180

tuanal (gamns)losses Q09 203

pad (1.07)

Settlement cost
Commitments at year end 36 57 2777

b
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vi Reconciliation of plan assets

For the Year ended
March 31, 2016

For the Year ended
March 31, 2015

Tin Lacs Tin Lacs
b air Value of plan assets at beginning of the year 69 18 58.32
i xpocted return on plan assets 5 56 5.07
Actuanal gains/{losses) (5.88 017
t-mployer contrbution - 5.62
Henefits paid — - B R SRR S L] I 000
Fair Valug of plan assets at year end 6779 69 18

Vi Actuarial Assumptions

Vil b:xpenence Adjustment
Forthe year For the year 2013- For the year For the year
2015-16 1 14 201213 2010-11
- - | Xinlacs _ __Tinlacs Tin Lacs _¥inlacs
On Plar iability losses/(gains) 274 (2 33) 638 (37.97) 207
On Plan assets (losses)/ gains (588) 017 (035) 0.30 632
I [ S N N

For the Year ended
March 31, 2016

For the Year ended
March 31, 2015

. s - . : Rinlacs | Tinlacs
Martality Table (LIC) 2006-08 2006-08
o o o B F— ~ o (Ultimate) | (Ultimate)
[Discount Rate {per annum) B.07% 8.03%
t xpected Rate of re n Plan assets (per annum) s __8.07% 8.03%
iRate of escalation in Salary(per annum) 5.00% 5.00%

IHe estimates of rate of escalation in salary considered in actuanal valuation. take into account inflation, seniarity, promation and other relevant factors
including supply and demand in the employment market The above information is cerified by the actuary

Compositon of plan assets

Insurer managed tunds

Forthe Year ended
March 31, 2016

_100%

For the Year ended
March 31, 2015

100%

#5313 Earning per share

b amings per share 1s calculated by dividing the profit attributable 1o equity shareholders b

dunng the year as under

For the Year ended
March 31, 2016

For the Year ended
March 31, 2015

TinLacs ~ TinlLacs
) Profit/ (Loss) for the year attributable to equity share
holders (in Lacs) 4367 44 1,227.25
() Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the yaar (Nos.) 65,210,443 65,210 443
|{c ) Farnings per share - Basic and diluted () 6.70 1.88

(d ) Nominal value of shares (')

2

2

Components of Deferred tax assets / (liabilities)

For the Year ended
March 31, 2016

Fer the Year ended
March 31, 2015

Tin Lacs Tin Lacs
T e B, 45116 34863
of inve o e S . 16122 15113
Provision for doubtful debts and advances 78.10 89 59
Deforred tax asset (liability) net 690 48 | 569 35

Lease Transactions

y the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding

Amount of lease rentals charged te the Statement of profit and loss in respect of operating leases is ¢ 1594 85 Lacs (previous year 2 1.572 02 [ acs)

prELLP
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Note 23 Additional information to the financial statements amd disclosure under Accountina Standards (contd.)

2316 Segment Information

The Company is pnmarily engaged in the business of production of television content which, in the context of Accounting Standard 17 on ‘Segment Reporting’ conslitutes

single reportable segment

231/ Details relating to investment in Limited Liability Partnership (LLP)

As at March 31, As at March 31, 2015

Name of the LLP : . 2
Names of partners in the Total partner in the | Names of partners in the Total capital

Share of each Share of each
partner in the

IPM Capital Adviso P

100%]1PM Capial Advisors LLFF |

LLP capital profits of the LLP profits of the
= == = w  wil s U F— L =X P
Tin Lacs Tin Lacs
Balaji Telefims Limited 0.500 50.00% | Balaji Telefims Limited 0 500 50.00%
IP Capital Advisors LLP 0480 | 49 00%|IP Capital Advisors LLP | _ 0450

IPB Capital Advisors LLP 100%
Balay Telefilms Limited | _ 18.75%|Balaj Telefims Limted | 0375
IP Captal Advisors LLP 18 75%|IP Capital Advisors LLP 0375
IPX Capital Advisors LLP 12.50%|IPX Capital Advisors LLP 0250
[Mohit Ralhan N 25.00% | Mohit Ralhan . 0.500
Indus Balaji Education Capital Advisors |IPM Capital Advisors LI P 25.00%|1PM Capital Advisors LLP 0.500
LLP N o . == 0%, 2000
Bala)l Telefims Limited 51.00%)| Balay Telefims Limited 0.510
Select Media Holdings LLP 48.00% | Select Media Holdings LLP! _baso|
Event Medial LLP 100% + 1.000
2318 1ne company did not have any long term contracts including derivative contracts for which any prowvision 1s required for loreseeable losses
2314 Particulars of loans given and investments made as required by clause (4) of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013
As at As at
Name Nature March 31, 2016|March 31, 2015 Period Rate of interest Purpose
(Tin lacs) (T in lacs)
(Whally owned subsidiary) Toan 22.621 05 10,040.65| 8% Eosil
PETRPY P S TR T A At I ] e e e = i
:f:r; (&:o\ll‘y owned subsidiary) .’gg 74 577.36] ., pay i e a:;a corporate
(Wholly awned subsidiary) S 7\ —— BN purpose
Event Media LLP 87 46 43812 12%
r\.lnn current investments (Refer note 8) Investment . 21.713.88] 6656 39 Not Applicable
Current investments (Refer note 11) 395877 14511.48

2320 Dunng the previous year. pursuant to the notification of Schedule |l o the Companies Act. 2013 with effect from April 1, 2014, the Company revised the estimat
relevant assets fo align the useful Iife with thase specified in Schedule |l Pursuant to the provisions pr in Schedule Il to the Companies
Company has fully depreciated the carrying value of the assels, net of residual value, where the remaining useful fite of the asset was determined to be nil as of
and adjusted an amount of ¥ 177 33 lacs (net of deferred tax credit of 2 8517 lacs) against the opening balance in the Statemant of Profit and Loss under

ed useful life of
Act, 2013 the
n April 1. 2014,
Reserves and

Surplus: The depreciation expense in the Statement of Prafit and Loss for the year is higher by 2 157 60 lacs and profit after tax for the year is lower by 2 106 47 consequent 1o

the change ini the useful ite of the assets

2321 The Company has investments in Optionally Convertible Debentures in Aristo Learning Private Limited and Second School Learning Private Limtted aggregating 2 465 81 lacs
These investmants are strategic and non-current (long-term) in nature  However, considering the financial position of the respective investee companies, the Company, out of

abundant caution has during the previous year provided for these investments considering the diminution in their respective values

23.22 The figures of the previous year have been regrouped wherever necessary to correspond with those of the surrent year

DHS ot
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Signatures to notes 1 to 23
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT Tel: +91 (022) 6185 4000
TO THE MEMBERS OF BALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED S e S e

Report on the Consolidated Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Balaji Telefilms Limited
(the Holding Company) and its subsidiaries (collectively referred to asthe Group) and its associate
which comprise the Consolidated Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2016, the Consolidated Statement
of Profit and Loss, the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary
of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as
the consolidated financial statements).

Management’s Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

The Holding Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of these consolidated
financial statements in terms of the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 (hereinafter referred to
as the Act) that give a true and fair view of the consolidated financial position, consolidated
financial performance and consolidated cash flows of the Group in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards
prescribed under Section 133 of the Act. The respective Board of Directors of the companies
included in the Group are responsible for maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Group and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other irregularities; the selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, which have been used for the
purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial statements by the Directors of the Holding
Company, as aforesaid.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on
our audit. While conducting the audit, we have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the
accounting and auditing standards and matters which are required to be included in the audit
report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section
143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial
statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
the disclosures in the consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the
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auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the Holding Company’s
preparation of the consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the
accounting estimates made by the Holding Company’s Board of Directors, as well as evaluating
the overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us and the audit evidence obtained by the other
auditors in terms of their reports referred to in sub-paragraph (a) of the Other Matters paragraph
below, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the consolidated
financial statements.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid consolidated financial statements give the information required by the Act in the
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, of the consolidated state of affairs of the Group as at March 31, 2016,
and their consolidated profit and their consolidated cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Other Matters

The consolidated financial statements include the Group’s share of net profit of Rs. 3.09 lacs for the
year ended March 31, 2016 as considered in the consolidated financial statements, in respect of
the associate, whose financial statements have not been audited by us. In our opinion and
according to the information and explanations given to us by the Management, these financial
statements are not material to the Group.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements, and our report on Other Legal and
Regulatory Requirements below is not modified in respect of the above matters with respect to
our reliance on the work done and the reports of the other auditors.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
1. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report, to the extent applicable, that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best
of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the
aforesaid consolidated financial statements.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of
the aforesaid consolidated financial statements have been kept so far as it appears
from our examination of those books.

™
%&L\\
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c)

d)

e)

g)

The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss,
and the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement
with the relevant books of account maintained for the purpose of preparation of
the consolidated financial statements.

In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with the
Accounting Standards prescribed under Section 133 of the Act.

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Holding
Company as on March 31, 2016 taken on record by the Board of Directors of the
Holding Company and the reports of the statutory auditors of its subsidiary company,
none of the directors of the Group companies is disqualified as on March 31, 2016 from
being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting
and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our Report in ‘Annexure A’,
which is based on the auditors’ reports of the Holding company and subsidiary companies
except in respect one subsidiary, since it is incorporated before the internal financial
controls over financial reporting became applicable and in respect of one subsidiary body
corporate and an associate body corporate, since they are not considered as company as
defined in the Companies Act, 2013 . Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the
adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Holding company’s and its subsidiary
companies internal financial controls over financial reporting

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditor’s) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to
the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i.  The consolidated financial statements disclose the impact of pending litigations
on the consolidated financial position of the Group. Refer Note 23.1, 23.2and 23.3
to the consolidated financial statements;

ii.  The Group did not have any material foreseeable losses on long-term contracts
including derivative contracts.

iii. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to
the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Holding Company and its
subsidiary company.

For Deloitte Haskins & Sells LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration No. 117366W/W-100018)

A B Jani
Partner
Mumbai, Dated: May 17, 2016 (Membership No. 46488)



BALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED
Consolidated Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2016

See accompanying notes forming part of financial statements.

Note As at As at
No. March 31, 2016 March 31, 2015
Tin Lacs Tin Lacs
A |EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1|Shareholders’ funds
(a) Share capital 3 1,518.61 1,304.21
(b) Reserves and surplus 4 50,850.96 36,873.44
52,369.57 38,177.65
2|Minority Interest 48.45 -
3|Non current liabilites
(a) Long term Provisions L] 3.70 -
4|Current liabilities
(a) Trade payables
(i) Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small 245 - -
enterprises; and
(ii) Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro 5,769.35 3,716.88
enterprises and small enterprises.
(b) Other current liabilities 6 1,306.49 272.04
(c) Short-term provisions 7 463.10 794.50
7,5691.09 4,783.42
TOTAL 59,960.66 42,961.07
B |ASSETS
1{Non-current assets
(a) Fixed assets 8
(i) Tangible assets 3,249 96 2,698.36
(iii) Capital work-in-progress 228.38 21.77
3,478.34 272013
(b)  Goedwill on Consolidation 146.91 146.91
(c) Non-current investments 9 3,208.97 3,204 .82
(d) Deferred tax assets (net) 690.47 569.34
(e) Long-term loans and advances 10 7,818.44 6,394.34
(i} Other non-current assets 11 36.90 41.55
15,380.03 13,077.09
2|Current assets
(a) Current investments 12 17,058.77 1451148
(b) Inventories 13 11,930.98 3,024.55
(c) Trade receivables 14 8,131.82 6,699.82
(d) Cash and cash equivalents 15 1,728.91 1,096.61
(e) Short-term loans and advances 16 441048 3,341.34
(f Other current assets 17 1,319.67 1,210.18
44,580.63 29,883.98
TOTAL 59,960.66 42,961.07
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BALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED
Consolidated Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2016

In terms of our report attached
For Deloitte Haskins & Sells LLP
Chartered Accountants

A.B. Jani

(Partner)

Place : Mumbai
Date : May 17, 2016

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Jeetendra Kapoor
(Chairman)

N

Sameer Nair
(Group Chief Executive Officer)

i g

Simmi Singh Bisht
(Group Head Secretarial)
Place : Mumbai

Date : May 17, 2016

Shobha Kapoor
(Managing Director)

L3,

D.G.Rajan
(Director)

Sén} y Dwiv%

(Group Chief Financial Officer)

Ekta Kapoor
(Joint Managing Director)



BALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED
Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2016

Py LUl

Note No. | For the Year Ended| For the Year Ended
Particulars March 31, 2016 March 31, 2015
%in Lacs Tin Lacs
1 REVENUE
Revenue from Operations 18 29,275.52 34,648.77
2 Other income 19 2,225.70 1,103.33
3 |Total Revenue (1+2) 31,501.22 35,752.10
4 Expenses
(a) Cost of Production 20 22,700.67 29,653.24
(b) Employee benefits expense 21 2,017.26 1,623.05
(c) Finance costs 22 0.91 33.78
(d) Depreciation and amortization expense
(Refer Note 24.18) 8 940.69 827.35
(e) Other expenses 23 3,963.38 2,866.28
Total Expenses 29,622.91 34,903.70
5 Profit before tax (3-4) 1,878.31 848.40
6 Tax expense:
(a) Current tax 1,699.00 SATAT
(c) Deferred tax (121.13) (231.40)
(d) Short provision for tax in respect for earlier 27.00 -
years
1,604.87 285.77
7 Profit for the year before share of
Profit/(Loss) of Associates and Minority
Interest (5-6) 273.44 562.63
8 Add: Share of profit/(loss) of associates 3.09 (1.06)
9 Add: Profit before minority interest (7+8) 276.53 561.57
10 |Add: Minority share in Loss 4.06 -
11 |Profit for the year (9+10) 280.59 561.57
12 |Earnings per share (of T 2/- each): (refer
note 24.12)
Basic and diluted earnings per share 0.43 0.86
See accompanying notes forming part of
\}} the financial statements



BALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED

Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2016

In terms of our report attached
For Deloitte Haskins & Sells LLP
Chartered Accountants

A. B Jani

(Partner)

Place : Mumbai
Date : May 17, 2016

For and op behalf of the Board of Directors

Sameer Nair
(Group Chief Executive Officer)

/.ﬂ‘gmg

Simmi Singh Bisht
(Group Head Secretarial)
Place : Mumbai

Date : May 17, 2016

Shobha Kapoor Ekta Rapoor
(Managing Director) (JGint Managing Director)
UZQ s Z "
~
D.G.Rajan
(Director)

A

Sanjg¥ Dwivedi
(Gréup Chief Financial Officer)
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BALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED
Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31, 2016

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2016 March 31, 2015
Zin Lacs Zin Lacs Zin Lacs Tin Lacs
A. |CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit for the year 1,878.31 848.40
Ad fustments for -
Depreciation 940.69 827.35
Advances written off 0.17 188.68
Credit balances written back - (6.70)
Bad debts written off 53.78 1.90
Provision for doubtful debts and advances 8.49 14.95
Loss on sale / discard of fixed assets(net) 3.13 11.72
Provision on dimunition on investment - 465,81
Dividend / Profit on sale of long term investments (non-trade) (net) (2,068.76) (875.51)
Excess provision for gratuity written back (2.91) ~
Provision for earlier years written back (net) (318.58) (39.63)
Provision for doubtful debt written back - (12.00)
Interest income on Fixed Deposits (4.12) (16.29)
Operating (loss) /profit before working capital changes (1,388.09) 560.29
Adjustments for:
(Increase) in trade and other receivable (3,750.55) (4,931.88)
Decrease / (Increase) in inventories (8,906.43) 4,229.30
Increase in trade payables and other payables 3,332.31 (768.31)
(9,324.67) (1,470.89)
Cash used in operations (8,834.45) (62.20)
Income-tax (paid) / refund received (1,846.73) (122.44)
NET CASH FROM / (USED IN) OPERATING ACTIVITIES (A) (10,681.18) (184.64)
B. [CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of fixed assets (1,702.03) (1,477.99)
Acauisition of Subsidary - (100.00)
Purchase of investments (13,100.00) (6,125.00)
Sale of investments 12,621.47 8,679.88
Bank Balance not considered as cash and cash equivalents (Refer Note 15) (40.78) (5.65)
Interest income T4 10.42
NET CASH FLOW (USED IN) / FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES (B) (2,220.23) 981.66
C. |CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Issue of Preference shares 50.00 =
Dividend paid (1,382.08) (393.08)
Issue of equity shares 15,010.50 -
Coroorate dividend tax paid (185.49) (79.65)
NET CASH FLOW (USED IN) FINANCING ACTIVITIES (C) 13,492.93 (472.73)
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 591.52 324.28
Cash Acquired on Acquisition - 39.21
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 1,090.96 727.47
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 1,682.48 1,090.96
Notes:
(i) Components of cash and cash equivalents include cash and bank balances in current and deposit accounts (Refer note 15).
For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2016 March 31, 2015
Tin Lacs Zin Lacs
(i) Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year as per cashflow statement 1,682.48 1,090.96
- Unpaid dividend accounts 13.05 5.65
- Fixed deposits kept in lien against bank guarantee 33.38 =
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year as per Note 15 1,728.91 1,096.61
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BALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED

Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31, 2016

In terms of our report attached
For Deloitte Haskins & Sells LLP
Chartered Accountants

A

A. B. Jani

(Partner)

Place : Mumbai
Date : May 17, 2016

For and ¢n behalf of the Board of Directors \
\ | |
LA
_"_—.

Jeetendra Kapoor Shobha Kapoor Ekta Kapoor
Chairman) (Managing Director) (Joint Managing Director)
\ ,
1 - _{J . 2‘ =
Sameer Nair D.G.Rajan
(Group Chief Executive Officer) (Director)
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Simmi Singh Bisht Sanfay Dwivedi

(Group Head Secretarial) (Gfoup Chief Financial Officer)
Place : Mumbai

Date : May 17, 2016



BALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Note 1

Corporate information

Balaji Telefilms Limited (BTL) was incorporated on November 10, 1994 under the Companies
Act. 1956, The Company has established itself as a leader in television content in India
particularly for Hindi language content and has also successfully ventured in the regional
television content market and event business.

Balaji Motion Pictures Limited (BMPL) was incorporated on March 9, 2007 under the
Companies Act, 1956 and is in the business of production of films. The Company is a wholly
owned subsidiary of Balaji Telefilms Limited.

Incorporated on November 19, 2012, BOLT Media Limited (BML) is a wholly owned subsidiary
of Balaji Telefilms Limited and is involved in production of non-fiction/fiction/reality/factual
television shows. events management, branded entertainment, digital content, consultancy and
creative services related to it.

Incorporated on October 1, 2014, under the provisions of the Limited Liability Partnership Act
2008, Event Media LLP (The LLP) is a Limited Liability Partnership owned 51% by Balaji
Telefilms Limited and 49% by Select Media Holdings LLP. It is involved in organizing and/or
managing events relating to film and television industry.

Marinating Films Private Limited (MFPL) was incorporated on August 16, 2011 under the
Companics Act. 1956 and is in the business of event management relating to film and television
industry. The Company is a subsidiary of Balaji Telefilms Limited.

ALT Digital Media Entertainment Limited was incorporated on July 1. 2015 under the

Companies Act, 2013. The Company is in the B2C digital content business and will operate a
subscription based video on demand (SVOD) over the top (OTT) platform.

Incorporated on February 16, 2015, Chhayabani Balaji Entertainment Private Limited is a
subsidiary of Balaji Telefilms Limited and is involved in production of non-
fiction/fiction/reality/factual television shows.

Nolte 2

Significant accounting policies

Basis of accounting and preparation of financial statements

I'he accompanying Consolidated Financial Statements of the Balaji Telefilms Limited

(BTL/Parent Company/ Company), Balaji Motion Pictures Limited. Bolt Media Limited,

Marinating Films Private Limited, ALT Digital Media Entertainment Limited. Chhayabani Balaji

Entertainment Private Limited and Event Media LLP (Subsidiaries) as aloresaid (hercinafter

together referred as “the group™), have been prepared in accordance with the Generally Accepted

Accounting Principles in India (Indian GAAP) to comply with the Accounting Standards (AS)
\h . speeified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013,

pus LLf



BALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Principles of Consolidation

The financial statements of the Parent Company and its subsidiary have been consolidated on a
line by line basis by adding together the book value of like items of assets. liabilities. income,
expenses. after eliminating intra-group transactions and any unrealized gain or losses on the
balances remaining within the group in accordance with the Accounting Standard 21 on
“Consolidated Financial Statements™ (AS-21).

The financial statements of the Parent Company and its subsidiary have been consolidated using
uniform accounting policies for like transaction and other events in similar circumstances. The
excess of cost 1o the Parent Company of its investments in subsidiaries over the Parent’s portion
ol equity at the date on which investment in the subsidiary is made. is recognized as “Goodwill

(on consolidation)™.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financials statements, in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles. requires estimates and assumptions to be made that affect the reported amounts of
assets and liabilities on the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of the
revenue and expenses during the reported year. Differences between the actual results and the
cstimates are recognized in the year in which the results are known / materialize.

Fixed assets

Fixed assets are stated at cost of acquisition or construction. They are stated at historical cost less
accumulated depreciation / amortisation and impairment loss, if any.

Depreciation / Amortisation

Depreciation on tangible fixed assets has been provided on the straight-line method as per the
usetul life prescribed in Schedule 11 to the Companies Act, 2013 except for studios and sets which
are depreciated as per managements” estimate of their useful life of 3 years.

L.easchold improvements are depreciated over the period of lease on a straight line basis.

Impairment loss

At the end of each year, the Company determines whether a provision should be made for
impairment loss on fixed assets by considering the indications that an impairment loss may have
oceurred inaccordance with Accounting Standard 28 on 'Impairment of Assets’. An impairment
loss is charged to Statement of Profit and Loss in the year in which, an asset is identified as
impaired. when the carrying value of the asset exceeds its recoverable value. The impairment loss
recognised in prior accounting periods is reversed if there has been a change in the estimate of
recoverable amount.

Investments
Current investments are carried at lower of cost and fair value. [.ong-term investments are carried

at cost. However. when there is a decline, other than temporary. the carrying amount is reduced to
\)S recognise the decline.

ovs Ll



BALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Inventories

ltems of inventory are valued at lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost is determined on the
following basis.

Television Serials : At average cost
IFilms / Events : Actual Cost
Unamortised cost of films : The cost of films is amortised in the ratio of current

revenue to expected total revenue. At the end of each
accounting period, balance unamortised cost is
compared with net expected revenue. If net expected
revenue is less than unamortised cost, the same is
written down to net expected revenue.

Revenue recognition

a) In respect of commission programmes. revenue is recognised as and when the relevant
cpisodes of the programmes (television serials) are telecast on broadcasting channels.

b) In respect of films produced / co-produced / acquired, revenue is recognised in
accordance with the terms and conditions of the agreements on or after the first theatrical
release of the films.

¢) Inrespect of Events. Revenue is recognised as and when the relevant event is delivered
and technical clearance is received from the broadcasting channels.

Revenue (income) is recognised when no significant uncertainty as to its determination or
realisation exists.

Employee benefits
a) Post employment benefits and other long-term benefits

i) Defined Contribution Plans:
The Company contributes towards Provident Fund and Family Pension Fund.
Liability in respect thereof is determined on the basis of contribution as required
under the Statute / Rules.

i) Delined Benefit Plans:
The trustees of Balaji Telefilms Limited and Balaji Motion Pictures lLimited
Employees Group Gratuity Scheme have taken a Group Gratuity cum Life
Assurance Policy from the Life Insurance Corporation of India (L.1C).

Contributions are made to LIC in respect of gratuity based upon actuarial

valuation done at the end of every financial year using “Projected Unit Credit

Method™. Major drivers in actuarial assumptions, typically. are years of service

and employee compensation. Gains and losses on changes in actuarial
\X assumptions are accounted in the statement of profit and loss.
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BALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
b) Short-term Employee Benefits:

Short-term employee benefits are recognised as an expense at the undiscounted amount in the
Statement of Profit and Loss of the year in which the related service is rendered.

Foreign currency transactions

T'ransactions in foreign currency are recorded at the original rates of exchange in force at the time
the transactions are effected. At the year-end, monetary items denominated in foreign currency
are reported using the closing rates of exchange. Exchange differences arising thereon and on
realisation / payment of foreign exchange are accounted in the relevant year as income or
expensce.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs that are attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying
assets arc capitalised as part of the cost of such assets. A qualifying asset is one that necessarily
takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use. All other borrowing costs are
charged to revenue.

Operating leases

Assets taken on lease under which. all the risks and rewards of the ownership are effectively
retained by the lessor are classified as operating lease. Lease payments under operating leases are
recognized as expenses in accordance with the respective lease agreements.

Taxes on income
Tax expense comprises of current tax and deferred tax.

Current tax is measured at the amount expected to be paid to / recovered from the tax authorities,
using the applicable 1ax rates.

Deferred income tax reflect the current period timing differences between taxable income and
accounting income for the period and reversal of timing differences of earlier years / period.
Delerred tax assets are recognized only to the extent that there is reasonable certainty that
sufficient future income will be available except that the deferred tax assets, in case there are
unabsorbed depreciation and losses, are recognized if there is a virtual certainty that sufficient
future taxable income will be available to realize the same.

Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) eredit entitlement is recognized in accordance with the Guidance
Note on “Accounting for credit available in respect of Minimum Alternate Tax under the Income-
tax Act. 19617 issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (1ICAT).

Provisions and Contingencies

Provision is recognized in the accounts when there is a present obligation as a result of past

cvent/s and it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation.
\}) Contingent liabilities. if any. are disclosed in the notes to the financial statements.
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BALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED
Notes forming part of the consolidated financial statements

Note 3 Share capital

Particulars As at March 31, As at March 31.
2016 2015
T in Lacs ¥in Lacs

(a) Authorised
1,30,000,000 (Previous year 85,00,000) Equity shares of T 2/- 2,600.00 1,700.00
each

2,600.00 1,700.00
(b) Issued, Subscribed and fully paid-up
75.930.443(Previous year 65,210,443) Equity shares of ¥ 2/- 1.518.61 1,304.21
each
Total 1,518.61 1,304.21
Note:

(i) Details of Equity Shares held by each sharehalder holding more than 5% shares:

As at March 31, 2016 As at March 31, 2015
Name of shareholder Number of shares % of Holding Number of shares % of Holding
held held
Star Middle East FZ LLC - - 16,948,194 25.99
Ekta Kapoor 15744 371 2074 13,572,704 20.81
Shobha Kapoor 10,034 883 13.22 9,128,462 14.00
Jeetendra Kapoor - - 3,260,522 5.00]

(i) The reconciliation of the number of shares outstanding is set out below:

As at 31st March, 2016 As at 31st March, 2015
Particulars :
No. of shares held Tin Lacs No. of shares held Tin Lacs
Equity shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 65,210,443 1,304.21 65,210,443 1,304.21
Add: Issue of Equity Shares during the year 10,720,000 214 40 - -
Equity shares outstanding at the end of the year 75,830,443 1,518.61 65,210,443 1,304.21

\ ] (i) All the above Equity Shares have the same rights to dividend, voting and in case of repayment of Capital.
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BALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED
Notes forming part of the consolidated financial statements

Note 4 Reserves and surplus

Particulars As at March 31, 2016 As at March 31, 2015
T in Lacs T in Lacs
(a) Securities premium account
As per last Balance Sheet 14,785.61 14,785.61
Add: On issue of equity shares 14,793.60 -
29,579.21 14,785.61
(b) General reserve
As per last Balance Sheet 5133.10 5,010.38
Add: Transferred from surplus in Statement of Profit and Loss - 122.72
5,133.10 5,133.10
(c) Surplus in Statement of Profit and Loss
Opening balance 16,954.73 17,165.76
Less : Depreciation on accounting of transitional - 178.97
provisions of Schedule |l of the Companies
Act, 2013 (ref note 23.20)
Add: Profit/(Loss) for the year 280.59 561.57
Less : Interim Dividend @ ¥ 1.20 per Equity share (previous year Nil) 911.17 -
Dividends proposed to be distributed to equity shareholders - 391.26
current year Nil (previous year ¥ 0.60 per share))
Tax on dividend 185.49 79.65
Transferred to General reserve - 122.72
Closing balance 16,138.66 16,954.73
N Total 50,850.96 36,873.44
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BALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED

Notes forming part of the consolidated financial statements

Note 5§ Long-term provisions

Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2016 | March 31, 2015
Tin Lacs T in Lacs
Provision for Employee benfits
(i) Provision for gratuity 3.70 -
Total 3.70 -
Note 6 Other current liabilities
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2016 | March 31, 2015
Tin Lacs T in Lacs
(a) Unpaid dividends (Refer Note below) 12.96 565
(b) Interest on loan 0.09 0.03
(c ) Other payables
(1) Statutory liabilities 286.95 61.90
(i) Advances from customers 1,006.49 204.46
Total 1,306.49 272.04

Note

Appropriate amount shall be transferred to Investor Education and Protection Fund if and when due.

Note 7 Short-term provisions

Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2016 | March 31, 2015
Tin Lacs Tin Lacs
Provision for Employee benfits
(i) Provision for gratuity - 2.61
Provision - Others:
(i) Provision for tax (net of advance tax ¥ 1921.95 463.10 320.98
lacs (as at March 31, 2015 ¥ 848.07 lacs))
(i) Provision for proposed equity dividend - 391.26
(iii) Provision for tax on proposed dividend - 79.65
Total 463.10 794.50

-
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BALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED
Notes forming part of the consolidated financial statements

Note 9 Non-current investments

Particulars

As at March 31, 2016

As at March 31, 2015

Ungquoted Unquoted
n Lacs T in Lacs
(At cost): (non-trade)
(a) Investment in optionally convertible debentures (OCDs) of (Refer Note 24.19) :
(i) Aristo Learning Private Limited
Series A 3,000 (Previous year 3,000) Debentures of 100 each 3.00 3.00
Series B 62,810 (Previous year 62,810) Debentures of ¥100 each 62.81 62.81
65.81 65.81
Less : Provision for dimunition in value of invtestments 685.81 65.81
(il) Second School Leamning Private Limited
Series A 1,000 (Previous year 1,000) Debentures of ¥100 each 1.00 1.00
Series B 399,000 (Previous year 399,000) Debentures of ¥100 each 399.00 399.00
400.00 400.00
Less : Provision for dimunition in value of invtestments 400.00 400.00
(b) Investment in Associate
(i) IPB Capital Advisors LLP 0.50 0.50
Add : Share in profit / (loss) of associate 3.09 (1.06
3.59 (0.56)
(c) Investmentin Indus Balaji Investor Trust (Refer Note 24.1 B)
(iy 3,200,000 (Previous year 3,200,000) Class A units of ¥100 each 3,200.00 3,200.00
(i) 5,000 (Previous year 5,000) Class B units of 100 each 5.00 5.00
3,205.00 3,205.00
(d) Investment in Limited Liabilty Partnership
(i) Indus Balaji Education Capital Advisors LLP 0.38 0.38
Total 3,208.97 3,204.82
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BALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED

Notes forming part of the consolidated financial statements

Note 10 Long term loans and advances (unsecured, considered good unless otherwise treated)

As at March 31, 2016

As at March 31 2015

Particul - -
artieutars Tin Lacs ¥in Lacs
(a) Security Deposits (Refer Note below)
Considered good 938.40 942 .94
Considered doubtful 50.92 50.92
989.32 993.86
Less: Provision 50.92 50.92
938.40 942.94
(b) Advance to vendors 3,909.22 2,835.56
(c) Advance income - tax (Net of provisions ¥ 2,970.82 2,615.84
1,352.35 lacs (As at March 31,2015, ¥ 1,365.90
lacs))
Total 7,818.44 6,394.34

Note: Security Deposit include deposits given to Directors for the properties taken on lease from them (also refer

note 24.7b)
Particulars As at March 31,2016 As at March 31,2015
Tin Lacs Tin Lacs
Directors 840.00 840.00
Maximum amount outstanding at any time during the
year for the above deposits. 840.00 840.00

Note 11 Other non-current assets (unsecured, con

sidered good unless otherwise treated)

As at March 31, 2016

) As at March 31, 2015
Particulars : ; ’
Tin Lacs Tin Lacs
Secured, considered good
(a) Fixed deposits with banks under lien 28.57 35.68
(b) Interest accrued on fixed deposits with banks
under lien 8.33 5.87
Total 36.90 41.55
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BALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED
Notes forming part of the consolidated financial statements

Note 12 Current investments (Unquoted)

Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2016 | March 31, 2015
Tin Lacs Tin Lacs
(Non trade) (at lower of cost and fair value)
Investment in mutual funds (Refer note below) 17,058.77 14511.48
Total 17,058.77 14,511.48
Note :
Numbers Value (¥in Lacs)
Particulars Face Value As at As at As at As at
March 31, 2016 | March 31, 2015 | March 31,2016 March 31, 2015
IN UNITS OF MUTUAL FUNDS
Reliance Liquid Fund - Treasury Plan - Growth Plan 1,000.00 2989512 - 1,100.00 -
Birla Sun Life Cash Plus - Growth - Regular Plan 100.00 618,897.24 - 1,500.00 -
ICICI Prudential Liguid Plan - Growth 100.00 492.176.63 - 1,100.00 -
SBI Premier Liquid Fund - Regular Plan - Growth 1,000.00 46,392.87 - 1,100.00 -
UTI-Liquid Cash Plan- Institutional - Growth 1,000.00 44,494 11 - 1,100.00 -
Reliance Banking & PSU Debt Fund - Growth Plan 10.00 13,943,630.55 - 1,500.00 -
ICICI Prudential Flexible Income Growth 100.00 526,252 82 - 1,500.00 -
Birla Sun Life Savings Fund - Growth - Regular Plan 100.00 514,011.97 - 1,500.00 -
Kotak Floater Short Term - Growth 1,000.00 60,595 85 - 1,500.00 -
HDFC Liguid Fund - Growth 1,000.00 36,914.70 - 1,100.00 -
Baroda Pioneer Treasury Advantage Fund - Plan A Growth 1,000.00 6,053.10 - 100.00 -
Kotak Gilt (Investment Regular)- Growth 10 - 765,716.33 - 300.00
Kotak Floater Long Term- Growth 10 - 5,127.994.75 - 1,000.00
Reliance Regular Savings Fund - Debt Plan-Growth Plan 10 5,320,960.78 - 90217 -
Templeton India Short term Income Retail Plan Growth 1000 4,198.63 - 100.00 -
Templeton India Ultra Short Bond -Super Institutional 10 - 6,540,746 68 - 1,100.00
UTI Floating Rate Fund-STP-Regular Plan 10 - 1,731667.70 - 500.00
UTBOND Fund-Growth 10 - 2,607,915.55 - 500.00
HDFC Cash Management Fund - Treasury Advantage - Whalesale Plan - Growth 10 - 34,180.18 - 800.00
HDEC Short Term Plan - Growth 10 - 10,174,261.14 - 1,025.49
HDFC FMP 3701 November 2011 (3) - Growth - Series XIX 10 # 6,850,451.70 = 1,000.00
HDFEC FMP 370D January 2012 (2) - Growth - Series XIX 10, - 31.117.03 - 618.81
HOFC FMP 820 March 2012 (3) - Growth - Series XX| 10 - 834 680.86 - 300.16
Birla Sunlife-Short Term Opportunities Fund 10 - 408,288.81 - 600.00
ICICI Prudential Blended Plan B - Institutional Growth Option I 10, - 1,433,761.59 - 774,67
ICIC! Prudential Medium Term Plan Premium Plus Growth 10 - 2,520,351.84 - 500.00
HDFC High Interest Fund -Dynamic Plan-Growth 10 - 465,483 31 - 125.00
HDFC FMP 3710 July 2013-Series 26- Regular-Growth 10 4,000,000.00 221247705 400.00 900.00
ICICI Prudential FMP Series 62 - 1 Year Plan A - Cummulative 10 - 4,000,000.00 - 400.00
ICICI Prudential Gilt Fund Investment Plan PF Option 10 - 1,131,827.93 - 245.00
ICICI Prudential Gilt Fund Treasury -Regular Plan- Growth 10 - 1,723,311.93 - 500.00
ICICI Prudential Income-Regular Plan- Growth 10 - 769,546.48 - 28768
ICICI Prudential Ultra Shert Term -Regular Plan-Daily Dividend 10 - 4,225,750.18 - 430.28
ICICI Prudential Regular Savings Fund-Regular Plan- Growth 10 - 1,601,281.03 - 200.00
ICICI Prudential Interval Fund QIP Plan B -Regular Plan 10 930,273.29 1,445,000.00 97.43 151.34
ICICI Prudential Fmp Series 68-369 Days Plan | Regular Plan Cummulative 10 4,000,000.00 4,000,000.00 400.00 400.00
IDFC Dynamic Bond Fund Growth -Regular Pian 10 1,401,217.66 682911.22 20000 73266
IDFC Bynamic Bond Fund 100 1,405,590.03 617.768.25 200.00 653.20
Kotak Liguid Scheme Plan A 10 26,465.94 E 811.44 -
ICICI Liquid Plan - Growth 10 348,986.18 2,806,807.69 780.54 400.00
IDFC Super Saver Income Fund-Investment Plan- Growth 10 231.296.33 231,296.33 67.19 67.19
%- Total 17,068.77 14,511.48
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BALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED
Notes forming part of the consolidated financial statements

Note 13 Inventories
(At lower of cost and net realisable value)

DHHS LeP

Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2016 March 31, 2015
T in Lacs T in Lacs
a) Serials 1,354.49 518.54
b) Events 60.42 267.51
c) Films 10,516.07 2,238.50
% Total 11,930.98 3,024.55




BALAJ| TELEFILMS LIMITED
Notes forming part of the consolidated financial statements

Note 14 Trade receivables (unsecured, considered good unless otherwise treated)

Particulars As at March 31, 2016 As at March 31, 2015

Tin Lacs Tin Lacs

Trade receivables outstanding for a period exceeding six
months from the date they were due for payment
Secured, considered good

Considered good 151.49 196.99

Considered doubtful 183.24 174.75

334.73 371.74

Less: Provision 183.24 174.75
151.49 196.99

Other Trade receivables
Secured, considered good
Considered good 7,980.33 6,502.82

“ Total 8,131.82 6,699.81
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BALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED
Notes forming part of the consolidated financial statements

Note 15 Cash and cash equivalents

Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2016 March 31, 2015
Tin Lacs Tin Lacs
(a) Cash on hand 23.16 4414
(b) Balances with banks
(i) In current accounts 1,659.32 1,046.28
(i) In deposit accounts - 0.54
(iiiy In earmarked accounts
- Unpaid dividend accounts 13.05 5.65
- Fixed deposits kept in lien against bank guarantee 33.38 -
Total 1,728.91 1,096.61
Of the above, the balances that meet the definition of Cash and cash 1,682.48 1,090.96
equivalents as per AS 3 Cash Flow Statements
Note 16 Short-term loans and advances (unsecured, considered good unless other wise stated)
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2016 March 31, 2015
Tin Lacs Tin Lacs
(a) Loans and advances to employees 3.53 41.50
(b) Prepaid expenses 92.40 309.17
(c) Balances with government authorities (VAT, service tax etc.) 1,566.84 789.69
(d) Advance to vendors 2,283.33 2,165.93
(e) Recoverable from co-producer 193.41 =
(f) Contractually recoverable expenses 237.47 -
(f) Security Deposit 33.50 35.05
Total 4,410.48 3,341.34
Note 17 Other current assets
X As at March 31, 2016 |As at March 31, 2015
Particulars
Tin Lacs Tin Lacs
Unbilled revenue 1,319.12 1,210.18
Interest accrued on fixed deposits with banks- under lien 0.55 o
Total 1,319.67 1,210.18
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BALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED

Notes forming part of the consolidated financial statements

Note 18 Revenue from operations

Particulars For the year ended | For the year ended
March 31, 2016 March 31, 2015
Tin Lacs Tin Lacs
(a) Sale of services
Commissioned Sales 24,966.53 23.336.05
Internet Sales 8.77 6.36
Sale of film rights 2,248.99 10,919.28
Service Income- Organising managing events 1,055.22 3.75
(b) Other operating revenues
Sundry Credit balance written back 32.55 -
Excess provision for earlier years written back 237.89 33.00
Recovery of Uplinking charges 402.99 -
Recovery of advances written-off - 57.02
Facilities hire charges 102.43 121.00
Service income 114.38 68.00
Sale of movie rights / concepts 68.17 92.31
Reimbursement of Expenses 37.60 -
Provision for doubtful debts / advances written back - 12.00
Total 29,275.52 34,648.77

Note 19 Other income

Particulars For the year ended | For the year ended

March 31, 2016 March 31, 2015

Tin Lacs % in Lacs
(a) Interest income

On fixed deposits with banks 412 3.83
On Income tax Refund 5.80 152.69
On Loan given to related party - 56.27
(b) Profit on sale of current investments (non-trade) (net) 2,035.03 682.24
(c) Dividend on current investments 33.73 193.27
(d) Excess Provision for earlier years written back (net) 48.15 13.33

(e) Excess Provision for Gratuity written back 2.91 -
(f) Foreign Exchange Gain (Net) 0.39 1.37
(g) Insurance Claim received 95.57 0:33
Total 2,225.70 1,103.33
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BALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED
Notes forming part of the consolidated financial statements

Note 20 Cost of Production of television serials / films
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Particulars For the year ended March For the year ended
31, 2016 March 31, 2015
Tin Lacs Tin Lacs
Opening stock of television serials / tapes / films 3,024.54 7,002.13
Add: Stock of Events taken over on acquisition - 251.73
3,024 .54 7,253.86
Add: Cost of production
Acquisition Cost 387.97 124.48
Purchase of costumes and dresses 591.68 285.08
Purchase of tapes / raw stock / negative 60.82 114.18
Artists, Directors and other technicians fees 14,470.59 11,826.01
Shooting and location expenses (Refer Note 24.14) 7,380.27 5,693.75
Telecasting fees / Purchase rights 5.00 8.70
Uplinking charges 39.06 480.96
Food and refreshments - 32.06
Set properties and equipment hire charges 2,132.40 1,381.36
Insurance 64.09 14 .65
Line Production cost 5,184.72 1,105.05
Marketing and Distribution Expense 957.31 2,136.74
Other production expenses 2,702.96 2,513.67
33,976.87 25,716.69
Less: Reimbursement of Expenses 2,369.76 292.77
34,631.65 32,677.78
Less: Closing stock of television serials / films/ Events 11,930.98 3,024.54
\¥ Total 22,700.67 29,653.24
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BALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED

Notes forming part of the consolidated financial statements

Note 21 Employee Benefit Expense

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2016 March 31, 2015
Tin Lacs Tin Lacs
Salaries and wages 1,863.88 1,412.69
Contributions to Provident and Other Funds 84.46 67.20
Gratuity 10.20 -
Staff welfare expenses 58.72 43.16
Total 2,017.26 1,523.05
Note 22 Finance costs
Particulars For the year ended | For the year ended
March 31, 2016 March 31, 2015
Tin Lacs T in Lacs
Interest expense on delayed payment of taxes etc. 0.85 33.75
Interest on Capital 0.06 0.03
Total 0.91 33.78

Note 23 Other expenses

Particulars

For the year ended
March 31, 2016

For the year ended
March 31, 2015

Tin Lacs Zin Lacs

Power and fuel 97.18 103.09
License and Hosting fees 57.99 =
Rent including lease rentals (Refer Note 24.14) 166.04 167.40
Repairs and maintenance - Machinery 13.69 30.07
Repairs and maintenance - Others 84.39 14517
Insurance 83.64 58.23
Rates and taxes 376.74 84.95
Communication expenses 34.11 2463
Legal and Professional charges 2,255.64 1,087.06
Security and housekeeping expenses 31.59 16.42
Business promotion expenses 57.16 50.96
Travelling & Conveyance Expenses 131.87 59.48
Pre-incorporation expenses 9.24 -
Donations and contributions 11.82 28.79
Expenditure on Corporate social responsibility activities 31.24 21.33
Loss on Fixed Assets sold/scrapped/written off 313 1112
Provisicn for doubtful debts and advances 8.49 14.95
Provision for dimunition of investment (Refer Note 24.19) - 465.81
Marketing Expenses 12.31 4.62
Bad debts written off 53.78 1.90
Advances written off 0.17 188.68
Software expenses 25.63 16.33
Directors sitting fees 76.60 1515
Commission to Directors 83.02 31.05
Foreign exchange loss (net) 0.14 -
Miscellaneous expenses * 25777 238.49

Total 3,963.38 2,866.28

*Miscellaneous expenses include security charges, printing and stationery etc.
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BALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED

Notes forming part of the consolidated financial statements

As at March 31, 2016

As at March 31, 2015

Tin Lacs

Tin Lacs

241

a)

b)

c)

242

243

244

245

2486

DS

Contingent liabilities and commitments (to the extent not provided for)
Contingent Liabilities

In respect of the demands (including interest) raised by Prasar Bharti Broadcasting Corporation of] 557.20 557.20
India (Corporation), the Company has arrived at a one-time settlement with the Corporation by|
making a payment of ¥ 200.00 lacs as telecast fees which has been accounted for as an expense
in the previous year. As per the terms of the settiement, the balance outstanding of ¥ 557.20 lacs
would be settled by way of supply of various old regional television content The Company has
submitted the required content to the Corporation

The Company has got confirmations about successful review of tapes by various Kendra's of]
Carporation, for all the tapes submitted to them. The Company has intimated this to the Corporation|
through a letter with confirmations as supporting documents, discharging its complete obligation|
with the Corporation as required under the one time settiement as agreed in the MOU. As a result,
the Company does not expect any charge in the financial statements on the said matter.

The Company had received demand notices from the Office of the Commissioner of Service Tax,
Mumbai (excluding Interest and penalty) pertaining to Service tax for the period April 2006 to March
2010 on exports made to one of the customers of the Company. On appeal to the Commissioner of|
Service Tax, the matter pertaining to the period April 2006 to March 2008 was adjudicated in favour
of the Company, wherein the demand amount was ¥ 6,348 lacs. The department had further filed
an appeal against the said order with the Customs, Excise & Service Tax Appellate Tribunal
(CESTAT) which was dismissed by the Hon'ble CESTAT vide their order dated March 9, 2016.

On the same matter as aforesaid, the Company had received a Show Cause Notice (SCN) for the
period April 2008 to March 2010 and April 2010 to April 2011 aggregating to ¥ 2,897 lacs and ¥ 46
lacs respectively. The Company, in earlier years, with respect to the SCN's submitted the replies to
the Commissioner of Service tax on the same lines of the matter which was adjudicated in the
Company's favour. The copy of the favourable CESTAT order has been submitted with
Commissioner and SCN's are pending for adjudication as at the year-end.

I'ne Company had received demand notices from the Office of the Commissioner of Service Tax,
Mumbai (excluding Interest and penalty) pertaining to Service tax for the period April 2006 to March|
2010 on exports made to one of the customers of the Company. On appeal to the Commissioner of
Service Tax, the matter pertaining to the period April 2006 to March 2008 was adjudicated in favour,
of the Company, wherein the demand amount was ¥ 63.48 Crs. The Commissionaer has further filed
an appeal against the said order with the Customs, Excise & Service Tax Appellate Tribunal. As per|
the notice of hearing received by us, the matter has been listed for hearing in the tribunal on June 3,
2015.0n the same matter, a Show Cause Notice (SCN) for the period April 2008 to March 2010
has been issued with demand amount of ¥ 28.97 Crs. SCN is pending for adjudication with the
Commissioner of Service Tax. Company has also received Show Cause Notice from the Office of
the Commissioner of service Tax pertaining to service tax for the year 2010 to March 2011 for|
discharging service tax on export sales made to a customer. Liability in this case is ¥ 0.46 Crs
Company has prepared and submitted reply to the Commissioner of Service tax in the matter, on
the same lines as done in earlier years.

11,687.79 17,708.81

2,943.00 9.245.00

Commitments :
Future commitments towards capital contribution in Indus Balaji Investor Trust 800.00 800.00

On April 30, 2013 the Income-tax Department visited the premises of the Company and BMPL and initiated proceedings under Section 132 of the Income-tax
Act, 1861. Pursuant to the notices under Section 153A of Income-tax Act, 1961 the assessments for all the relevant assessment years were completed by the
Department during the quarter ended June 30, 2015. Consequently, the Company has computed the differential tax liability aggregating to ¥ 27 lacs for these
years and accounted for the same in the guarter ended June 30, 2015 Further, the Company and BMPL has filed applications for rectification of two
Assessment Orders which had discrepancies. which is pending with the Department.

he Finance Act, 2010 had introduced a new taxable service category viz ‘Copyright Services', wherein a temporary transfer or permitting the use/enjoyment
of copyright has been made liable to service tax. The levy extends to all transactions involving temporary transfer or permitting the use of copyrights in
cinematographic films and sound recordings. Pursuant to this, the Company, as a co-petitioner, along with other companies who are engaged in the business
of ereation and production of cinematographic films and musical works for distribution, exhibition and communication to the public, via different mediums, had
filed @ writ petition in the Bombay High Court challenging the vires of the Central Government to levy Service tax under the said entry. Pending disposal of this
writ petition, the Company has collected the service tax on such transactions aggregating to ¥ 265.80 lacs from their customers and deposited the same "under
protest’ with the authorities.

Payment to Auditors

For the year ended March | For the year ended March
31, 2016 31, 2015

Tin Lacs Tin Lacs

For Statutory Audit 35.00 34.95
For Tax Audit = 250
For Taxation matters - 5.00
For other services - certification etc. 44.05 10.30
Reimbursement of expenses 0.06 112
For Service Tax 11.47 6.66
Total 90.58 60.53

As per information available with the Company, none of the creditors have confirmed that they are registered under the Micro, Small and Medium enterprises
Development Act, 2006.

Details of subsidiary and associate included in Consolidated Financial Statements

Name Relationship Country of incorporation | % of ownership interest
and voting power |
Balaji Motion Pictures Limited Subsidiary India 100%
Bolt Media Ltd Subsidiary India 100%
ALT Digital Entertainment Limited Subsidiary India 100%
Marinating Films Private Limited Subsidiary India 51%
Event Media LLP Subsidiary India 51%
Chhayabani Balaji Entertainment Private Limited Subsidiary India 51%
1B Capital Advisors LLP Associate India 50%
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BALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED

Notes forming part of the cor financial

247 Related Party Transactions

(a) Name of related parties and description of relationship.

Name of the Related Party

Relationship

Balaji Motion Pictures Limited Subsidiary Company (control exist)
Marinating Films Pvt Ltd Subsidiary Company (control exist)
Bolt Media Limited Subsidiary Company (control exist)
ALT Digital Entertainment Limited Subsidiary Company (control exist)
Chhayabani Balaji Entertainment Private Limited Subsidiary Company (control exist)
Event Media LLP Subsidiary Body Corporate
|PB Capital Advisors LLP Associate
Mr.Jeetendra Kapoor Key management person
Mrs. Shobha Kapoor Key management person
|Ms. Ekta Kapoor Key management person
Mr. Tusshar Kapoor Key management person
Mr. Sameer Nair (from July 15, 2014) Key management person
M/s. J K Developers Sole proprietory firm of a Key management person
Balaji Films & Telly Investments Limited Key management person having significant influence
(b) Details of Transactions with related parties during the year 2in Lacs
Key management Company Sole
Key Management Relative of Key person having owned by proprietory firm
Nature of Transactions Management 2 relative of Key of Key Associate Total
Person significant
Person influence Management Management
Person Person
Directors sitting fees
Mr. Jeetendra Kapoor 9.75 - - - - - 9.75
(2.65) ) () ) ) ) (2 65)
Mr. Tusshar Kapoor 7.25 - - - - - 7.25
(0.90) ) ) 0] () () (0.90)
Directors commission
Mr. Jeetendra Kapoor 922 - - - - - 922
(16.00) ) ) () ) ) (16.00)
Mrs. Shobha Kapoor 2883 - - - - - 2883
(12:04) @) £) L) () () (12.04)
Mr. Tusshar Kapoor 2.31 - - - - - 231
e (0.50) () () () () () (0.50)
Ms. Ekta Kapoor 28.83 - - - - - 28.83
e oo iy oo ) ) () () ) () ()
Rent paid
Mr. Jeetendra Kapoor 49 .44 - - 2 - . 49 44
(46.65) ) () G] ) () (46.65)
Mrs. Shobha Kapoor 1,327 41 - - - - - 1,327 41
(1,246.49) () () (-} () () (1,246.49)
Mr. Tusshar Kapoor 12.38 - < - - - 12.38
,,,,,, (11.69) ) () (=) () O] (11.89)
Ms_ Ekta Kapoor 201.98 - - - - - 201.98
(146.27) () {) () ) ) (146.27)
Location Hire
Balaji Films & Telly Investments Limited - - - - - - -
(] () (41.00) {) ) ) (41.00)
Remuneration
Mrs. Shobha Kapoor 110.12 - - - - - 110.12
(110.12) ) ) ] ) ) {110.12)
Ms. Ekta Kapoor 126.64 - - = - = 126,64
(124 35) ) () () ) ) )
Mr. Sameer Nair 435.70 - - - - - 435.70
(282 089) (] O] ) ) {) (282 09)
Capital advances returned
M/s J K. Developers . e = . 5 = =
() 0] ) () (400.00) ) (400.00)
Interest received on capital advances
M/s J.K. Developers - - = - = =
() =) ) =) (56.27) ] (56.27)|
Purchase of rights
Balaji Films & Telly Investments Limited - - - - - - =
) ) {) (101.00) ) (9] (101.00)
Artist fees
Mt Tusshar Kapoor 50.00 - - - - - 50.00
(50.00) ) ) ) () () (50.00)]
Dividend paid
Mrs. Shobha Kapoor 120.41 - - - 120.41
(36.51) ) ) () ) (=) (36.51)
Ms. Ekta Kapoor 188.63 - - - - 188.63
(54.29) ) i) ) () (=) (54.29)
Mr Jeetendra Kapoor 39.12 - - - - - 39.12
_____ . (13.04) £). () {) ) (=) (13.04)
Mr. Tusshar Kapoor 24.36 = - - - 24.36
= (8.12) () () ) - () (8.12)
Mr. Sameer Nair 8.31 = = = - . 8.31
Q] (5] ) 1] (@] ) )
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BALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED
Notes fqrming part of the consolidated financial statements

)

248

249

2410

Closing balances as at March 31, 2016

Amount receivable as at March 31, 2016

Mrs. Shobha Kapoor *

340.00 - - - 340.00
— (340.00) () () () ) ) (340.00)
Mr. Jeetendra Kapoor * 300.00 - - - 300.00
(300.00) ) () ) () ) (300.00)
Mr. Tusshar Kapoor * 100.00 - - - 100.00
(100.00) ) () ) () ) {100.00)

Amount payable as at March 31, 2016
Mr. Jeetendra Kapoor 9.22 - - - 9.22
(16.00) () ) () () ) (16.00)
Mrs. Shobha Kapoor 28.83 - - - 28.83
(12.04) () ) () {) () (12.04)
Mr. Tusshar Kapoor 2.31 a = s 2.31
(0.50) (=) () () () ] (0.50)
Ms.Ekta Kapoor 28.83 - - - 28.83
) ) ) ) {) ) ()

Investment as on March 31, 2016

IPB Capital Advisors LLP - - - 0.50 0.50
(o) (@) () @) ) (0.50) (0.50)

* - Deposit for leased property

Note

(i) There are no provision for doubtful debts, amounts written off or written back during the year in respect of debts due from or due to related parties.

(i1) Figures in bracket relate to the previous year.

Income in foreign currency
For the year For the year
ended ended
March 31, 2016 | March 31, 2015
: Tin Lacs T
Sale of Film Rights 129.07 813.63
Sales of Concept - 2925
Sales of services 877 £.36
Expenditure in foreign currency
For the year For the year
ended ended

March 31, 2016

March 31, 2015

Tin Lacs Tin Lacs

Line production charges 2,628.97 155.96
Software Consultancy Fees 228.38 -
License fee and hosting fee 36.95 -
Artists, Directors and and other technician fees 74.87 36.16
Shooting and location expenses - 285.34
Set properties and equipment hire charges - 225.10
Other production expenses 34.00 58.79
Travelling and conveyance expenses 79.18 41.43
Amounts remitted in foreign currency during the year on account of ML nd

For the year For the year

ended ended

March 31, 2016

March 31, 2015

Tin Lacs Tin Lacs
Amount of dividend remitted in foreign currency (T in Lacs) - 67.79
Total number of non-resident shareholders (to whom the dividends were remitted in foreign currency) = 1.00
Total number of shares held by them on which dividend was due (Number) - 16948194
Year to which dividend relates 2013-14
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BALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED
Notes forming part of the consolidated financial statements

24 11 Employee Benefits
a) Defined Contribution Plans
Both the employees and the Company make pre-determined contributions to the provident fund. Amount recognized as expense amounts to 84,19 Lacs (previous year T
68.63 Lacs)

b) a) Defined Benefit Plans
| Reconciliation of asset / (liability) recognized in the Balance Sheet

As at As at
March 31, 2016 | March 31, 2015
- Tin Lacs Tin Lacs
|Fair Value of plan assets as at the end of the year 84 62 84.71
Present Value of Obligation as at the end of the year (45.80) (34.91)
Net assets in the Balance Sheet 38.82 49.81
1] Movement in net liability recognized in the Balance Sheet
As at As at
March 31,2016 | March 31, 2015
3 Tin Lacs Zin Lacs
Net (assets) as at the beginning of the year (49.81) (42.68)
Net expense recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss 3.59 (1.51
Contribution during the year - (5.62)
Net (assets) as at the end of the year (46.22) (49.81

1] Expense Recognized in the profit and loss account

For the year ended| Forthe year

March 31, 2016 ended
March 31, 2015
¥in Lacs Tin Lacs
Current Service Cost 5.53 9.43
Interest Cost 1.34 0.28
Exg Return on Plan assets (4.31) (3.83
Actuanal (gains) 1.02 7.38
Expense charged to the it Profit and Loss 3.58 (1.50
IV Return on Plan Assets
. For the year ended| For the year
March 31, 2016 ended
March 31, 2015
Tin Lacs Tin Lacs
Expected return on plan assets 6.82 6.31
Actuarial (gains) 5.84) (2.05)|
Actual return on plan assets 0.98 8.36
" Reconciliation of defined benefits commitments
For the year ended| Forthe year
March 31, 2016 ended
March 31, 2015
Tin Lacs Tin Lacs
Commitments at beginning of the year 34.91 29.88
Current Service Cost 5.563 9.43
Interest Cost 311 27T
Actuarial {gains) (3.61) (7A7)
Benefits paid (1.07) =
Settlement cost - -
Commitments at year end 3887 34.91
VI Reconciliation of plan assets
For the year ended| For the year
March 31, 2016 ended
March 31, 2015
Tin Lacs Tin Lacs
Fair Value of plan assets at beginning of the year 86.55 72.57
|Expected return on plan assets 6.82 6.31
Actuarial gains/{losses) (5.84) 2.05
Employer contribution 5.62
Benefits paid (1.07) -
Fair Value of plan assets at year end 36.46 86.55
Vil Experience Adjustment
T — For the Year For the Year For the Year For the Year For the Year
2015-2016 2014-2015 2013-2014 2012-2013 2011-2012
Tin Lacs Tin Lacs Tin Lacs Tin Lacs Tin Lacs
On Plan liability (gains) / losses 1.58 (12.59) 0.54 (37.79) 3.61
On Plan assets gains / (losses) (5.84) 0.21 0.02 0.45 0.43
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BALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED

Notes forming part of the cor
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24.13

lidated financial

Vil Actuarial Assumptions
For the year ended| For the year
March 31, 2016 ended
March 31, 2015

Tin Lacs Tin Lacs
Mortality Table (LIC) 2006-08 2006-08

(Ultimate) (Ultimate)
Discount Rate (per annum) 7 80% 8.03%
Expected Rate of return on Plan assets (per annum) 7.80% 8.03%
Rate of escalation in Salary(per annum) 5.00% 5.00%
Attrition rate 2.00% 2.00%|

Composition of plan assets

The estimates of rate of escalation in salary considered in actuarial valuation, take into account inflation, seniority, promotion and other relevant factors
including supply and demand in the employment market. The above information is certified by the actuary.

For the year ended| Forthe year
March 31, 2016 ended
March 31, 2015
Insurer managed funds 100% 100%

Earning per share

Famings per share is calculated by dividing the profit attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during

the year as under

For the year ended| Forthe year
March 31, 2016 ended
March 31, 2015
(@) Profit for the year attributable to equity share holders (¥ in Lacs) 280.59 561.57
(b) Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year
(Nos ) 65,854,815 65,210,443
(c ) Earnings per share - Basic and diluted (T) 0.43 0.86
(d ) Nominal value of shares (%) 2 2
Components of Deferred tax Assets / (Liabilities)
For the year ended| For the year
March 31, 2016 ended
March 31, 2015
Tin Lacs Tin Lacs
Difference between the books and tax written down values of fixed assets 451.16 348863
Provision for Dimunition of investment 161.22 151.13
Disallowance under the Income Tax Act, 1961 78.10 69.59
Deferred tax asset/ (liability)-net Total 690.48 569.35
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BALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED
Notes formina part of the financial statements

Note 24 Additional information to the financial statements and disclosure under Accounting Standards (contd.)
24 14 Lease Transactions

The Company has taken certain premises on non-cancellable operating lease basis.Future lease rentals in respect of fixed assets taken on non-cancelable operating
lease basis are as follows:

As on
March 31, 2016
Particulars Tin Lacs
Amount due within 1 year 13.63
Total 13.63

Amount of lease rentals charged to the statement of profit and loss account in respect of operating leases is ¥ 1667.04 lacs (previous year ¥ 1655.12 lacs)

2415 Segment Information
(A) Information about primary segments
The Company has considered business segment as the primary segment for disclosure. The reportable business segments are as under:

(a) Commissioned Programmes : Income from sale of television serials to channels
(b)  Feature Films : Income from business of production and / or distribution of motion pictures and films

Commissioned Programmes Feature Films Total
Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year Previous
Year
Revenue 26,021.75| 23,344.79 2,248.99 10,919.28 28,270.74 34,264.07
Add Inter Segment sale - - - - 5 =
Total Revenue 26,021.75| 23,344.79 2,248.99 10,919.28 28,270.74 34,264.07
Segment result 445215 3,095.86 (1,341.14) (623.70) 3,111.01 2472.18
Unallocable expenses (net) (4,463.18) (3,113.76)
Operating Income 972.24 32767 32.55 57.02] 1,004.79 38469
Other Income 2,208.13 1.008.45 16.57 97.28 222570 1,105.73
Profit before tax 7,633.52 4,431.98 (1,292.03) (469.40) 1,878.31 848.82
Tax expense - - (1,604.87) (286.17)
Profit for the year 7.633.52 4,431.98 (1.292.03) (469.40) 273.44 562.65|
Segment assels 15,181.84) 11,189.10, 18,861.71 8,934.37 3404355 20,123.47
Unallocable assets 25917.11 22,938.06
Total assets 59,960.66 43,061.53
|Segment liabilites 5,283.10 3,335.89 740.17 55581 6,023.27 3,891.70
Unallocated liabilities 1,567.83 99245
Total Liabilities 7,591.10 4,884.15
Other Information
Capital expenditure (allocable; 1,165.00 1,250.79 200 304.23 1,167 .00 1,555.02
Capital expenditure (unallocable) 292.58 #
Depreciation / Amortisation (allocable) 696.12 345.22 62.94 63.62] 759.06 408.84
\ j Depreciation / Amortisation (unallocable} 181.63| 418 50
r
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BALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED
Notes formina part of the financial statements

Note 24 Additional information to the financial statements and disclosure under Accounting Standards (contd.)

2416 Details relating to investment in Limited Liability Partnership (LLP)

L Name of the LLP As at March 31, 2016 As at March 31, 2015
Share of each Share of each
Names of = Names of A
parlntrLsPIn the c::‘i:all i::;;r: ::: partneLr:Pin the | Total capital ::;rii;r:f\ :hh:
LLP LLP
Balaji Telefilms Balaji Telefilms
Limited 0.500 50.00%| Limited 0.500 50.00%
: IP Capital Advisors IP Capital
ekl faduie LR Lp 0.4%0 49.00% |Advisors LLP 0490 49.00%|
IPM Capital IPM Capital
Advisors LLP 0.010 1.00% |Advisors LLP 0.010 1.00%
1.000 100.00%| 1.000 100%]
Balaji Telefilms Balaji Telefilms
Limited 0.375 18.75%|Limited 0.375 18.75%
IP Capital Advisors IP Capital
LLP 0.375 18.75%|Advisors LLP 0.375 18.75%
= = F 5 1PX Capital IPX Capital
(it BRap Echioutior Caplial AU ALE |t 0.250 12.50% | Advisors LLP 0250 12.50%
Mohit Ralhan 0.500 25.00% ] Mohit Ralhan 0.500 25.00%
IPM Capital IPM Capital
Advisors LLP 0.500 25.00%| Advisors LLP 0.500 25.00%
2.000 100.00% 2.000 100%)|
Balaji Telefiims Balaji Telefilms
Limited 0.510 51.00%| Limited 0.510 51.00%
Event Media LLP Select Media Select Media
Holding LLP 0.490 49.00%[Holding LLP 0.490 49.00%
2.000 100.00%)| 2.000 100.00%

24.17 The company did not have any long term contracts including derivative contracts for which any provision is required for foreseeable losses

24.18 During the previous year, pursuant to the notification of Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013 with effect from April 1, 2014, the group revised the estimated useful
life of relevant assets to align the useful life with those specified in Schedule II. Pursuant to the transitional provisions prescribed in Schedule |l to the Companies Act,
2013, the group has fully depreciated the carrying value of the assets, net of residual value, where the remaining useful life of the asset was determined to be nil as on
April 1, 2014, and adjusted an amount of ¥ 178.97 lacs (net of deferred tax credit of ¥ 85.17 lacs) against the opening balance in the Statement of Profit and Loss
under Reserves and Surplus. The depreciation expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss for the year is higher by ¥ 171.00 lacs and profit after tax for the year is
lower by ¥ 119.87 consequent to the change in the useful life of the assets
24.19 Tne Company has investments in Optionally Convertible Debentures in Aristo Learning Private Limited and Second School Learning Private Limited aggregating ¥
46581 lacs. These investments are strategic and non-current (long-term) in nature. However, considering the current financial pesition of the respective investee
companies, the Company, out of abundant caution, has,during the current year provided for these investments considering the diminution in their respective values.

2420

24.21

Additional information as required by Paragraph 2 of the General Instructions for Preparation of Consolidated Financial
Statements to Schedule Ill to the Companies Act, 2013
Share of profit
or loss
As % of Amount (Rs. As % of Amount (Rs
consolidated net Lacs) consolidated Lacs)
assets profit or loss
Subsidiaries
|Balaji Motion Pictures Limited -14.81% (7,758.41) -1145.49% (3,214.11)
Bolt Media Limited -0.34% (179.31) -18.36% (51.53)
Event Media LLP -0.11% (54.99) -3.71%. (10.40)
[Marinating Films Private Limited -0.32% (168.60) -6.29% (17.66)
ALT Digital Media Entertainment Limited -1.51% (793.14) -282.67% (793.14)
Chhayabani Balaji Entertainment Private Limited -0.01% (4.06; -1.45% (4.06)
Associates
1BP Capital Advisors NA NA 1.10% 309

Particulars As at March 31,
2016
Tin Lacs
Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account 150.04
Total 150.04

ﬁqn 242_ The figures of the previous year have been regrouped wheraver necessary to correspond with thase of the current year
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Notes forming part of the consolidated financial statements

In terms of our report attached
For Deloitte Haskins & Sells LLP
Chartered Accountants

A B. Jani

(Partner)

Place : Mumbai
Date : May 17, 2016

Signatures to notes 1 to 24

Jeetefidra Kapoor
(Chairman)

N

Sameer Nair
(Group Chief Executive Officer)
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Simmi Singh Bisht
(Group Head Secretarial)
Place : Mumbai

Date : May 17, 2016

Shobha Kapoor ta Kapoor
(Managing Director) (Joint Managing Director)
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D.G‘Rajan‘
(Director)
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF BALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED

Report on the Standalone Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of Balaji Telefilms
Limited (the Company), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2015, the Statement
of Profit and Loss, the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of the
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of
the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and
cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with
Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy
and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these standalone financial statements based on
our audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards
and matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the
Act and the Rules made thereunder.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section
143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal financial control relevant to the Company's preparation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate
in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on whether the Commany



has in place an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and the
operating effectiveness of such controls. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness
of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by
the Company’s Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial
statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the standalone financial statements.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Act in
the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31,
2015, its profit and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2015 (the Order) issued by the
Central Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in the Annexure a
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. Asrequired by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books;

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement
dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account;

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014;

(€) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31,
2015 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as

on March 31, 2015 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of
the Act; :

(f) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and
to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

& \p



(i) The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial
position in its financial statements — Refer Note 23.1, 23.2 and 23.3 to the financial

statements;

(i) The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts
for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

(iii) There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

For Deloitte Haskins & Sells LLP For Snehal & Associates
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
(Firm’s Registration No. 1 17366W/W-100018) (Registration no: 110314W)
y ’_/‘ | Q\ '“"-\_‘_‘
o, N DU
A B Jani Snehal Shah
Partner Proprietor
(Membership No. 46488) (Membership no: 40016)

Mumbai, Dated: May 20, 2015 Mumbai, Dated: May 20, 2015



(vii)

(viii)

(ix)

(x)

(xi)

RO

According to the information and explanations given to us in respect of statutory dues:

(2) The Company has generally been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues
including Provident fund, Employees® State Insurance, Income-tax, Sales-tax,
Wealth-tax, Service Tax, Customs duty, Excise duty, Value Added Tax, cess and
any other material statutory dues applicable to it with the appropriate authorities.

(b) There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Provident fund,
Employees’ State Insurance, Income-tax, Sales-tax, Wealth-tax, Service Tax,
Customs duty, Excise duty, Value Added Tax, cess and any other material
statutory dues in arrears, as at March 31, 2015 for a period of more than six months

from the date they became payable.
(©

Details of dues of Sales Tax and Excise Duty which have not been deposited as on
March 31, 2015 on account of disputes are given below:

Name of | Nature 6f | Forum where | Financial Year | Amount (Rs.
Statute dues disputeis  [to which amount in lakhs)
pending relates

Central CST Department of 1.4.2000 to 17,708.81
Sales Tax Sales Tax 31.3.2004

Act, 1956

The Finance [Service Tax [Office of the 1.4.2006 to 9,245.00
Act 1994 Commissioner of]  31.3.2010

Service Tax

(d) There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

The Company has no accumulated losses at the end of the financial year and it has not
incurred cash losses in the current year and in the immediately preceding financial year.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company does not have any borrowings from any banks, financial institutions and
debenture holders.

According to the information and explanations
any guarantees for loans taken by others from

given to us, the Company has not given
banks or financial institutions.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has not taken term loans during the year.

X



(xi1) To the best of our knowledge and belief and according to the information and
explanations given to us, no fraud by the Company and no material fraud on the
Company has been noticed or reported during the year.

For Deloitte Haskins & Sells LLP
Chartered Accountants

(Firm’s Registration No. 117366W/W-100018)

igégr s3Y

A B Jani
Partner
(Membership No. 46488)

Mumbai, Dated: May 20, 2015

v\
~

For Snehal & Associates
Chartered Accountants
(Registration no: 110314W)

i o ':f* =5 ~ ™~
Snehal Shah '
Proprietor

(Membership no: 40016)
Mumbai, Dated: May 20, 2015



BALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2015

Note | As at March 31, | As at March 31,
No. 2015 2014
Tin Lacs Tin Lacs
A |EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 |Shareholders’ funds
(a) Share capital 3 1,304.21 1,304.21
(b) Reserves and surplus 4 41,694 .61 41,115.60
42,998.82 42,419.81
2 |Current liabilities
(a) Trade payables 235 3,183.04 2,141.65
(b) Other current liabilities 5 17.37 348.73
(c) Short-term provisions 6 791.89 331,55
3,992.30 2,821.93
TOTAL 46,991.12 45,241.74
B |ASSETS
1 |Non-current assets
(a) Fixed assets T
(i) Tangible assets 2,295.50 2.075.23
(i) Capital work-in-progress 2977 87.56
2,317.27 2,162.79
(b) Non-current investments 8 6,656.39 6,676.69
(c) Deferred tax assets (net) 23.14 569.34 25277
(d) Long-term loans and advances 9 2,427.43 3,698.00
(d) Other non-current assets 10 41.55 10.59
12,011.98 12,800.84
2 |Current assets
(a) Current investments 11 14,511.48 15,997.59
(b) Inventories 12 508.86 652.09
(c) Trade receivables 13 5,901.70 3.151.65
(d) Cash and cash equivalents 14 646.05 84.66
(e) Short-term loans and advances 15 12,200.87 11,806.41
(f)  Other current assets 16 1,210.18 748.50
34,979.14 32,440.90
TOTAL 46,991.12 45,241.74
See accompanying notes forming part of financial
statements
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BALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2015

In terms of our report attached
For Deloitte Haskins & Sells LLP

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants

A

A. B, Jani

(Partner)

Place : Mumbai
Date : May 20, 2015

Shobha Kapoor
(Managing Director)

4 '.\__ _UIZ

‘ Ll
For Snehal & Associates Sameer Nair D.G.Rajan
Chartered Accountants (Group Chief Executive Officer) (Director)
! Q 2 4 /] :‘
(/i’_,\ . Ln\_w__,g y //l m’B _L L/L\.
Snehal Shah \ immi Singh Bisht y Dwivedi .
(Proprietor) (Company Secretary) (Gpoup Chief Financial Oiticer)
Place : Mumbai Place : Mumbai

Date : May 20, 2015 Date : May 20, 2015

"

Ekta Kapoor
(Director)



BALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2015

Note For the Year ended |For the Year ended
Particulars No. March 31, 2015 March 31, 2014
Tin Lacs Xin Lacs
1 |Revenue
Revenue from Operations g 4 20,969.22 13,153.69
2 |Other income 18 1,020.91 1,789.09
3 |Total Revenue (1+2) 21,990.13 14,942.78
4 |Expenses
(a) Cost of Production of television serials 19 16,680.47 10.059.66
(b) Employee benefits expense 20 906.33 721.90
(c) Finance costs 21 27.93 118.86
(d) Depreciation and amortization expense (Refer 7 761.46 545 .38
Note 23.20)
(e) Other expenses 22 2,108.09 1,895.42
Total Expenses 20,484.28 13,341.22
S5 |Profit before tax (3-4) 1,505.85 1,601.56
6 |Tax expense:
(a) Current tax 510.00 364.17
(b) Less: MAT credit - ‘ (70.00)
(c) Deferred tax (231.40) (103.70)
(d) Short provision for tax in respect for earlier years - 409.00
278.60 599.47J
7 |Profit for the year (5-6) 1,227.25 1,002.09
8 |Earnings per share (of ¥ 2/- each):
Basic and diluted earnings per share 23.13 1.88 1.54

See accompanying notes forming part of the financial
statements :
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BALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31, 2015

Particulars

For the year ended
March 31, 2015

For the year ended
March 31, 2014

Tin Lacs Tin Lacs
A |CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Profit before tax 1,505.85 1,601.56
Adjustments for:
Depreciation 761.46 54538
Advances written off 46.17 -
Provision for doubtful debts (net) 14.95 169.72
Profit on sale / discard of fixed assets(net) - 2.68
Dividend / Profit on sale of long term investments (non-trade) (net) (875.51) (1,104.30)
Provision for dimunition of investment 465.81 -
Provision for earlier years written back (net) (33.00) -
Provision for doubtful debt written back (12.00)
Interest income on Fixed Deposits (16.20) (9.00)
Operating profit / (loss) before working capital changes 1,857.53 1,206.04
Adjustments for:
(Increase) / Decrease in trade and other receivable (2,857.11) (372.24)
Decrease / (Increase) in inventories 143.23 (305.82)
Increase / (Decrease) in trade payables and other payables 710.03 432.79
Cash from operations (146.32) 960.77
Income-tax refund received / (paid) (1.91) (991.51)
Net Cash (Used In) / from Operating Activities (A) (148.22) (30.74)
8. |CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of fixed assets (1,310.02) (116.85)
Sale of fixed assets (including sale of land) - 1.87
Purchase of current investments (6,125.00) (19,085.17)
Sale of current investments 8,679.88 16,005.75
Investment in fully paid-up Preference shares (345.00) -
Investment in Trust / Limited Liability Partnership (0.51) (500.00)
Investment in Subsidiary (100.00) -
Loans given to subsidiary (5,721.61) (10,796.09)
Loans repaid by subsidiary 6,580.85 14,022.72
Loans repaid by subsidiary Body corporate 711.63
Loans given to subsidiary Body corporate (1,149.75)
Bank Balance not considered as cash and cash equivalents (Refer Note 14) (5.65) (48.45)
Interest income 10.33 5.21
Net Cash From / (Used In) Investing Activities (B) 1,225.15 (511.01)
C. |CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Dividend paid (net of movement of unpaid dividend account) (393.08) (260.84)
Corporate dividend tax paid (79.85) (44.33)
Net Cash Flow (Used In) Financing Activities (C) (472.73) (305.17)
Net increase / (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) 604.19 (846.92)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 36.21 883.13
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 640.40 36.21
See accompanying notes forming part of financial statements
Notes
(i) Components of cash and cash equivalents include cash and bank balances in current and deposit accounts (Refer note 14).
Tin Lacs Tin Lacs
(ii) Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year as per cashflow statement 640.40 36.21
- Unpaid dividend accounts 5.65 7.47
- Fixed deposits kept in lien against bank guarantee - 40.98
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year as per Note 14 646.05 84.66
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BALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31, 2015

In terms of our raport attached

For Deloitte Haskins & Sells LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants

AW

A. B. Jani

(Partner)

Place ; Mumbai
Date : May 20, 2015

Jeetendra

poor Shol poor Ekta Kapoor
(Chairman

(Managing Director) (Director)
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For Snohal & Associates Sameer Nair D.G.Rajan
Chartered Accountants (Group Chief Executive Officer) (Direcgor)
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(Proprietor) (Company Secretary) (Group Chief Financial Officer)
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BALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 1

Corporate information

Balaji Telefilms Limited was incorporated on November 10, 1994 under the Companies Act,
1956. The Company has established itself as a leader in television content in India particularly for

Hindi language content and has also successfully ventured in the regional television content
market and event business.

Note 2

Significant accounting policies

Basis of accounting and preparation of financial stateménts&

"The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the Gene rally
Accepted Accounting Principles in India (Indian GAAP) to comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 7 of the

Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 /
Companies Act, 1956 as applicable.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financials statements, in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles, requires estimates and assumptions to be made that affect the reported amounts of
assets and liabilities on the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of the
revenue and expenses during the reported year. Differences between the actual results and the
estimates are recognized in the year in which the results are known / materialize,

Fixed assets

Fixed assets are stated at cost of acquisition or construction. They are stated at historical cost less
accumulated depreciation / amortisation and impairment loss, if any.

Depreciation / Amortisation

Depreciation on tangible fixed assets has been provided on the straight-line method as per the
useful life prescribed in Schedule I o the Companies Act, 2013 except for studios and sets which
are depreciated as per managements’ estimate of their useful life of 3 years.

Leasehold improvements are depreciated over the period of lease on a straight line basis.

Impairment loss

At the end of each year, the Company determines whether a provision should be made for
impairment loss on fixed assets by considering the indications that an impairment loss may have
occurred in accordance with Accounting Standard 28 on 'Impairment of Assets'. An impairment
loss is charged to Statement of Profit and Loss in the year in which, an asset is identified as
impaired, when the carrying value of the asset exceeds its recoverable value. The impairment loss

recognised in prior accounting periods is reversed if there has been a change in the estimate of
recoverable amount.

D»‘,\p



BALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Investments

Current investments are carried at lower of cost and fair value. Long-term investments are carried

at cost. However, when there is a decline, other than temporary, the carrying amount is reduced to
recognise the decline.

Inventories

Inventory comprise of television serials which are at lower of cost and net realisable value, Cost
 is determined on the basis of average cost,

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised as and when the relevant episodes of the programmes (television serials)
are telecast on broadcasting channels.

Revenue (income) is recognised when no significant uncertainty as to its determination or
realisation exists.

Employee benefits
a) Post employment benefits and other long-term benefits

h) Defined Contribution Plans:
The Company contributes towards Provident Fund and Family Pension Fund.

Liability in respect thereof is determined on the basis of contribution as required
under the Statute / Rules.

i) Defined Benefit Plans:

The trustees of Balaji Telefilms Limited Employees Group Gratuity Scheme have
taken a Group Gratuity cum Life Assurance Policy from the Life Insurance
Corporation of India (LIC).

Contributions are made to LIC in respect of gratuity based upon actuarial
valuation done at the end of every financial year using ‘Projected Unit Credit
Method’. Major drivers in actuarial assumptions, typically, are years of servi-»

and employee compensation. Gains and losses on changes in actuarial
assumptions are accounted in the statement of profit and loss.

b) Short-term Employee Benefits:

Short-term employee benefits are recognised as an expense at the undiscounted amount in the
Statement of Profit and Loss of the year in which the related service is rendered.

Foreign currency transactions

Transactions in foreign currency are recorded at the original rates of exchange in force at the time
the transactions are effected. At the year-end, monetary items denominated in foreign currency
are reported using the closing rates of exchange. Exchange differences arising thereon and on

realisation / payment of foreign exchange are accounted in the relevant year as income or
expense.
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BALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs that are attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying
assets are capitalised as part of the cost of such assets. A qualifying asset is one that necessarily

takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use. All other borrowing costs are
charged to revenue.

Operating leases

Assets taken on lease under which, all the risks and rewards of the ownership are effectively
retained by the lessor arc classified as operating lease. Lease payments under operating leases are
recognized as expenses in accordance with the respective lease agreements.

Taxes on income
Tax expense comprises of current tax and deferred tax.

Current tax is measured at the amount expected to be paid to / recovered from the tax authorities,
using the applicable tax rates.

Deferred income tax reflect the current period timing differences between taxable income and
accounting income for the period and reversal of timing differences of earlier years / period.
Deferred tax assets are recognized only to the extent that there is reasonable certainty that
sufficient future income will be available except that the deferred tax assets, in case there are

unabsorbed depreciation and losses, are recognized if there is a virtual certainty that sufficient
future taxable income will be available to realize the same.

Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) credit entitlement is recognized in accordance with the Guidance
Note on “Accounting for credit available in respect of Minimum Alternate Tax under the Income-
tax Act, 1961” issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI).

Provisions and Contingencies

Provision is recognized in the accounts when there is a present obligation as a result of past
event/s and it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation.
Contingent liabilities, ir any, are disclosed in the notes to the financial statements.
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BALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED

Notes formina part of the financial statements

Note 3 Share capital

Particulars As at March 31,| As at March 31,
2015 2014
- Tin Lacs Rin Lacs
(a) Authorised
85,000,000 (Previous year 75,00,000) Equity 1,700.00 1,500.00
shares of ¥ 2/- each
1,700.00 1,500.00
(b) Issued, Subscribed and fully paid-up
65,210,443 Equity shares of T 2/- each 1,304.21 1,304.21
' Total 1,304.21 1,304.21

Notes :

(i) Details of Equity shares held by each shareholder holding more than 5% shares;

Name of shareholder

As at March 31, 2015

As at March 31, 2074 |

Number of % of Holding Number of % of

shares held shares held Holding
Star Middle East FZ LLC 16,948,194 2599 16.948104| 55 gol
Ekta Kapoor 13,572,704 20.81) 13,572,704 2081
Shobha Kapoor 9,129,462 14.00 9,129,462 14.00
Jeetendra Kapoor 3,260,522 5.00 3,260,522 5.00

(if)

DJ,'\)\T

All the above Equity Shares have the same rights to dividend, voting and in case of repayment of Capital.




BALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED
Notes forming part of the financial statements

Note 4 Reserves and surplus

Particulars As at March 31, 2015 As at March 31, 2014
Tin Lacs Tin Lacs
(a) Securities premium account
As per last Balance Sheet 14,785.61 14,785.61
(b) General reserve
As per last Balance Sheet 5,010.38 4,910.17
Add: Transferred from surplus in Statement 122.72 100.21
of Profit and Loss 513310 5,010.38
(c) Surplus in Statement of Profit and Loss
Opening balance 21,319.61 20,722.90
Less : Depreciation on account of transitional
provisions of Schedule I of the Companies 177.33 -
Act, 2013 (Refer Note 23.20)
Add: Profit for the year 1,227.25 1,002.09
Less : Proposed dividends (@ % 0.60 (previous year
@ ¥ 0.40) per Equity share) 391.26 260.84
Tax on dividend 79.65 44,33
Transferred to General reserve 122.72 100.21
Closing balance 21,775.90 21,319.61
Total 41,694.61 41,115.60
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BALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED

Notes forming part of the financial statements

Note 5 Other current liabilities

Particulars As at March 31, As at March 31,
2015 2014
Tin Lacs Tin Lacs

(a) Unpaid dividends (Refer Note below) 5.65 7.47

(b) Temporarily overdrawn book balances - 167.11
(c) Other payables

(i) Statutory liabilities 1172 93.19

(ii) Advances from customers - 80.96

Total 17.37 348.73

Note

Appropriate amount shall b
due.

sqga®

e transferred to Investor Education and Protection Fund if and when




BALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED
Notes forming part of the financial statements
Note 6 Short-term provisions
Particulars As at March 31, As at March 31,
2015 2014
Tin Lacs Tin Lacs
Provision - Others:
(i) Provision for tax (net of advance tax T 848.07 320.98 26.38
lacs (as at March 31, 2014 103.31 lacs))
(ii) Provision for proposed dividend on Equity shares 391.26 260.84
(iii) Provision for tax on proposed dividend 79.65 44 33
Total 791.89 331.55 |
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BALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED
Notes forming part of the financial statements

Note 8 Non-current investments (Unquoted)

Particulars As at March 31, 2015 | As at March 31, 2014
Rin Lacs Tin Lacs
(Non-trade) (At cost):
(1) Investment in fully paid-up Equity shares (Refer Note 23.6)
(i) Wholly owned subsidiaries :
30,000,000 (Previous year 30,000,000) Equity shares of 10/ each in 3,000.00 3,000.00
Balaji Motlon Pictures Limited
50,000 (Previous year 50,000) Equity shares of T10/- each in Bolt Media 5.00 5.00
Limited
(i) Subsidiaries : ‘
(a) 5,100 (Previous year Nil) Equity Shares of ¥10/- each in Marinating Films 100.00 -
Private Limited (Refer Note 23.6)
(b) Investment in Limited Liabilty Partnership (Refer Note 23.17)
Event Media LLP 0.51 -
(2) Investment in optionally convertible debentures (OCDs) of (Refer Note 23.21):
(i) Aristo Learning Private Limited
Series A 3,000 (Previous year 3,000) Debentures of ¥100 each 3.00 3.00
Series B 62,810 (Previous year 62,810) Debentures of #100 each 62.81 62.81
65.81 65.81
Less : Provision for dimunition in value of investments 65.81 -
. 65.81
(i) Second School Learning Private Limited
Series A 1,000 (Previous year 1,000) Debentures of 2100 each 1.00 1.00
Series B 399,000 (Previous year 389,000) Debentures of 7100 each 399.00 399.00
400.00 400.00
Less : Provision for dimunition in value of investments 400.00 -
- 400.00
(3) Investmentin fully paid-up Preference shares
Subsidiary :
3,450,000 (Previous Year Nil)) Preference shares of #10/. each in 345.00 -
Marinating Films Private Limited (Refer Note 23.5)
(4) Investmentin Associate (Refer Note 23.17)
(i) IPB Capital Advisors LLP 0.50 0.50
(5) Investment in Indus Balaji Investor Trust (Refer Note 23.2)
(i) 3.200,000 (Previous year 3,200.000) Class A units of T100 each _3.200.00 3,200.00
(ii) 5,000 (Previous year 5.000) Class B units of 7100 each 5.00 5.00
3,205.00 3,205.00
(6) Investment in Limited Liabilty Partnership (Refer Note 23.17)
(i) Indus Balaji Education Capital Advisors LLP 0.38 0.38
Total 6,656.39 6,676.69
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BALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED

Notes forming part of the financial statements

Note 9 Long-term loans and advances (unsecured, considered good unless otherwise stated)

Particulars As at March 31, 2015 As at March 31, 2014
Tin Lacs T in Lacs
(a) Security Deposits (Refer note below)
Considered good 740.94 728.02
Considered doubtful 50.92 46.66
791.86 774.68
Less: Provision 50.92 46.66
740.94 728.02
(b) Loan to Balaji Employees Foundation
Trust - 1,000.00
(c) Advance tax (Net of provisions % 733.24 1.686.49 1,899.98 |
lacs (Previous year ¥ 1261.24 lacs) and
MAT credit utilised Z 70 lacs (Previous year
T Nil))
(d) MAT credit entitlement - 70.00
i
Total 2,427.43 3,698.00 |

Note: Security Deposits include deposits given to three of the Directors for

from them (also refer note 23.8 (b))

the properties taken on lease

As at March | As at March
Particulars 31, 2015 31, 2014
Tin Lacs Tin Lacs
Amount outstanding as at the year-end 640.00 640.00
Maximum amount outstanding at any time
during the year for the above deposits. 640.00 640.00

>
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BALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED
Notes forming part of the financial statements

Note 10 Other non-current assets (unsecured, considered good unless otherwise stated)

Particulars

As at March 31, As at March
2015 31, 2014
Tin Lacs Tin Lacs
(a) Fixed deposits with banks under lien 3568 9.94
(b} Interest accrued on fixed deposits with banks under lien 5.87 0.85
Total 41,55 10.59

St




BALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED
Notes forming part of the financial statements

Note 11 Current investments (unguoted)

{\&N’

Paladiere As at March | As at March
31, 2016 31, 2014
TinLacs ¥in Lacs
(Non trade) (at lower of cost and fair value) :
Investment in mutual funds (Refer note below) 14,511.48 15,997.59
Total 14,511.48 15,997.59
Note :
Numbers Value (Tin Lacs)
Face Value [As atMarch 31,] As at March 31, | As atMarch | As atMarch
2015 2014 31, 2015 31, 2014
IN UNITS OF MUTUAL FUNDS
Kotak Gilt (Investment Regular)- Growth 10 765,716.33 765,716.33 300,00 300.00
Kotak Floater Long Term- Growth 10| 5,127,994.75 5,127,994.75 1,000.00 1,000.00
Kotak Floater Long Term - Daily Dividend Reinvestment 10 - 212711435 - 21528
Kotak Bond Scheme Plan A- Growth 10 - 2,433,048.34 - 795.00
Reliance Liquidity Fund . 10 - 199.55 - 2,00
Reliance Dynamic Bond Fund- Growth Plan 10 - 4,516,358.50 - 700.06
Reliance Regular Savings Fund - Debt Plan-Growth Plan 10| 6,540,746.68 2,467,323.76 1,100.00 400.00
SBI Dynamic Bond Fund- Growth 10 - 3,205,349.38 - 450.00
SBI Magnum Income Fund- Regular Plan- Growth 10| 1,731,667.70 1,731,667.70 500,00 500.00
SBI Magnum Income Fund -FR Savings Plus Bond- Regular Plan-Growth 10| 2,607,915.55 2,607,915.55 500.00 500.00
Templeton India Short term Income Retail Plan Growth 1000 34,180.18 34,180.18 800.00 800.00
Templeton India Ultra Short Bond -Super Institutional 10| 10,174,261.14 2,122,215.27 1,025.49 201.98
UTI Short Term Income Fund Institutional - Growth Option 10| 6,850,451.70 6,850,451.70 1,000.00 1,000.00
UTI Floaling Rate Fund-STP-Regular Plan 10 31,117.03 50,285.44 618.81 1,000.00
UTI-BOND Fund-Growth 10 B34,680.86 834,680.86 300.16 300.16
Birla Sunlife Dynamic Bond Fund - Retail 10 - 682,155.27 - 121.73
Birla Sun Life Fixed Plan Series ED Growth 10 - 5,025,936.00 - 502.59
Birla Sunlife Floating Rate Fund 10 408,288.81 408,288.81 600.00 600.00
Birla Sun Life Cash Manager 10 - 299,373.27 - 300.25
Birla Sunlife Income Plus 10| 1,433,761.59 1,433,761,59 774,67 774.67
Birla Sunlife-Short Term Ogportunities Fund 10| 2,520,351.84 2,520,351.84 500,00 500.00
DWS Treasury Fund -Invi-Regular Plan- Daily Dividend- Reinvestment 10 - 543,606.12 - 55.67
HDFC Income Fund- Growth 10 465483.31 2,606,804,51 125.00 700.00
HDFC High Interest Fund -Dynamic Plan-Growth 10 2,212,477.05 2,212,477.05 900.00 800.00
HDFC FMP 3710 July 2013-Series 26- Regular-Growth 10 4,000,000.00 4,000,000,00 400.00 400.00
ICICI Prudential Gilt Fund Investment Plan PF Option 10( 1,131,827.93 1,131,827.93 245.00 245.00
ICICI Prudential Git Fund Treasury -Regular Plan- Growth 10(  1,723,311.93 1,723,311.93 500.00 500.00
ICICI Prudential Income-Regular Plan- Growth 10 769,546.48 769,546.48 28768 287.68
ICICI Prudential Ultra Short Term -Regular Plan-Daily Dividend 10| 4,225750.18 3,985,329.61 430.28 403.01
ICICI Prudential Regular Savings Fund-Regular Plan- Growth 10|  1.601,281.03 1,601,281.03 200.00 200.00
ICICI Prudential Interval Fund QIP Plan B -Regular Plan 10 1,445,000.00 2,864,317.29 151.34 300.00
Icici Prudential Fmp Series 68-369 Days Plan | Regular Plan Cummulative 10| 4,000,000.00 4,000,000.00 400.00 400,00
ICICI Prudential Flexible Income-Regular Plan-Weekly dividend 100 - 6,362.21 . 6.36
ICICI Prudential Liquid -Regular Plan-Daily Dividend 100 - 7.978.25 - 9.93
ICICI Prudential Flexible Income - Regular Plan -DDRI 100 692,911.22 - 732.66 -
ICICI Prudential Flexible Income Plan Daily Dividend 100 617,768.25 - 653.20 -
IDFC Banking Debt Fund 10 - 262,251.01 - 26.22
IDFC Dynamic Bond Fund Growth -Regular Plan 10| 2,806,807.69 2,806,807.69 400.00 400.00
IDFC Super Saver Income Fund-Investment Plan- Growth 10 231,296.33 688,482.38 67.19 200.00
Total 14,511.48 15,997.59




BALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED
Notes forming part of the financial statements

Note 12 Inventories

(At lower of cost and net realisable value)

Particulars As at March 31,| As at March 31,
2015 2014
Tin Lacs Tin Lacs
Television serials 508.86 652.09
Total 508.86 652.09

<




BALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED
Notes forming part of the financial statements

Note 13 Trade receivables (unsecured)

Particulars
As at March 31, 2015 | As at March 31, 2014
Rin Lacs Tin Lacs
Trade receivables outstanding for a period
exceeding six months from the date they were
due for payment
Considered good 44.81 189.55
Considered doubtful 174.75 176.06
219.56 365.61
Less: Provision | 17475 176.06
’ 44.81 189.55
Other Trade receivables
Considered good 5,856.89 2,962.10 |
Total 5,901.70 3,151.65 |

‘f/"j
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BALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED
Notes forming part of the financial statements

Note 14 Cash and cash equivalents

Particulars As at March 31, As at March 31,
2015 2014
Tin Lacs Tin Lacs
(a) Cash on hand 27.94 22.28
(b) Balances with banks
(i) In current accounts 612.46 13.93
(i) In earmarked accounts
- Unpaid dividend accounts 5.65 . 7.47
- Fixed deposits kept in lien against bank
guarantee ; 40.98
Total 646.05 84.66
Of the above, the balances that meet the definition of
Cash and cash equivalents as per AS 3 Cash Flow
Statements 640.40 36.21
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BALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED

Notes forming part of the financial statements

Note 15 Short-term loans and advances (unsecured, considered good)

Particulars As at March 31, | As at March 31,
2015 2014
Tin Lacs Tin Lacs
(a) Loans and advances to subsidiary 10,997.24 11,418.34
companies (Refer Note 23.6 and 23.7)
(b) Loans and advances to employees 41.37 2.46
(c) Prepaid expenses 291.60 65.30
(d) Baiances with government authorities 336.68 193.75 |
(VAT, service tax etc)
(e) Advance to vendors 533.98 126.56
Total 12,200.87 11,806.41
Note:
Particulars As at March 31, | As at March 31,
2015 2014
Zin Lacs Tin Lacs
Maximum amount outstanding for loans
and advances given to subsidiaries at any 12,800.79 16,800.29

time during the year

ot




BALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED
Notes forming part of the financial statements

Note 16 Other current assets (unsecured, considered good)

Particulars
As at March 31, As at March 31,
2015 2014
Rin Lacs Tin Lacs
Unbilled revenue (net) 1,210.18 745,36
Interest accrued on fixed deposits with banks- under lien - 3.14
Total 1,210.18 748.50
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BALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED
Notes forming part of the financial statements

Note 17 Revenue from operations

Particulars For the Year ended For the Year ended
March 31, 2015 March 31, 2014
Yin Lacs Tin Lacs
(a) Sale of services
Commissioned Sales 20,569.87 12,913.08
Internet Sales 6.36 733
(b) Other operating revenues
Sale of Scrap - 0.27
Excess Provision of earlier years written back" 33.00 -
Sale of movie rights / concepts 154.31 ' -
Facilities / equipment hire Income 125.68 142.35
Service income 68.00 90.66
Provision for doubtful debts / advances written back 12.00 -
Total 20,969.22 13,153.69
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BALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED
Notes forming part of the financial statements

Note 18 Other income

Particulars

For the Year ended
March 31, 2015

For the Year ended
March 31, 2014

Tin Lacs Tin Lacs

(a) Interest income

On fixed deposits with banks 374 8.00

On Income-tax Refund 128.87 |

On loan given/capital contribution to subsidiary body corporate 12.46
(b ) Profit on sale of current investments (non-trade) (net) 682.24 1.019.13
(c) Dividend on current investments 193.27 85.17 |
(d) Insurance claim received (Includes Nil (Previous year ¥ 673.00 lacs) 0.33 673.60 |
on maturity of Keyman Insurance policy) g
(e) Miscelleneous income - 219

Total 1,020.91 1,789.09

| "\{’
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BALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED
Notes forming part of the financial statements

Note 19 Cost of Production of television serials

Particulars For the Year ended For the Year ended
March 31, 2015 March 31, 2014
Tin Lacs Tin Lacs
Opening stock of television serials / tapes 652.09 346.27
Add: Cost of production

Purchase of costumes and dresses 198.63 89.87
Purchase of tapes 15.32 30.74
Artists, Directors and other technicians 9,037.83 6,180.58
Shooting and location expenses (Refer Note 23.15) 4,543.47 2,111.60
Telecasting fees / purchase of rights 8.70 228.92
Uplinking charges 480.96 119.76
Set properties and equipment hire charges 828.59 403.29
Other production expenses 1,716.51 1,279.29
16,830.01 10,444.04
Less: Reimbursement of expenses 292.77 78.56

17,189.33 10,711.75

Less: Closing stock of television serials 508.86 652.09

Total 16,680.47 10,059.66
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BALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED
Notes forming part of the financial statements

Note 20 Employee Benefits Expense

Particulars

For the Year ended
March 31, 2015

For the Year ended
March 31, 2014

¥in Lacs Tin Lacs
Salaries and wages 829.54 657.36
Contributions to Provident and Other Funds 40.38 35.81
Staff welfare expenses 36.41 28.73
Total 906.33 721.90
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BALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED
Notes forming part of the financial statements

Note 21 Finance costs

Particulars For the Year ended For the Year ended
March 31, 2015 March 31, 2014
Tin Lacs Tin Lacs
Interest expense on delayed payment of taxes
etc. 27.93 118.86
Total 27.93 118.86
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BALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED
Notes forming part of the financial statements

Note 22 Other expenses

Particulars For the Year ended For the Year ended
March 31, 2015 March 31, 2014
Tin Lacs Tin Lacs

Power and fuel 92.50 156.90
Rent including lease rentals (Refer Note 23.15) 75.68 65.13
Repairs and maintenance - Machinery 24 .47 30.40
Repairs and maintenance - Others 120.32 261.94
Insurance 59.97 63.14
Rates and taxes 85.35 90.56
Communication expenses 21.21 22.95
Legal and professional charges 734.56 682.42
Security and housekeeping expenses 16.42 86.58
Business promotion expenses 2218 20.43
Travelling and conveyance Expenses 58.16 62.84
Donations and contributions 28.38 50.20

Expenditure on Corporate social responsibility activities 21.33 -

Advances written off 46.17 -
Loss on fixed assets sold/scrapped/wrilten off - 2.68
Provision for doubtful debts and advances 14.95 169.72

Provision for dimunition of investment (Refer Note 23.21)

465.81 -
Software expenses 16.33 6.95
Directors sitting fees 10.00 3.27

Commission to Directors 31.05 -
Marketing Expenses 4.19 6.55
Miscellaneous expenses * 159.06 112.76
Total 2,108.09 1,895.42

* Miscellaneous expenses include membership and subscriptions, water charges, printing and stationery etc.
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Notes forming part of the financial statements

Note 23 Additional information to the financial statements amd disclosure under Accounting Standards

As at March 31, 2015

As at March 31, 2014

231 Contingent liabilities (to the extent not provided for)
Contingent Liabilities

a)  In respect of the demands (Including interest) raised by Prasar Bharli Broadcasting
Corporation of India (Corporation), the Company has arrived at a one-time
settlement with the Corporation by making a payment of ¥ 200.00 lacs as telecast
fees which has been accounted for as an expense in the current year. As per the
terms of the settlement, the balance outstanding of T 557.20 lacs would be settied by
way of supply of various old regional television content. The Company has
submitted the required content 1o the Corporation, the approval for which is being
received by the Company in a phased manner. As a result, the Company does not
expect any charge in the financial statements on receipt of entire approvals from the
Corporation for the balance outstanding.

b)  The Company in earlier years had received notices of demand from the Department
of Sales Tax, Government of Maharashtra, aggregating to ¥ 17,107.87 lacs
(including interest and penalty) pertaining te the years 2000 to 2004. The Company
has appealed against the said orders with the Deputy Commissioner (Appeals) and
the same is pending adjudication. Further in the current year, the sales lax
authorities have levied an additional sales tax demand (including penalty and
interest) under the Bombay Sales Tax Act aggregating of ¥ 515.44 lacs and under
Works Contract Act aggregating to ¥ 85.50 lacs for the year 2004-05. The Company|
is conlesting these additional claims by filing appeals with the respeclive appellate
authorities, Further, the Company has also been assessed for the years 2005-06,
2006-07, 2007-08,2008-09,2009-2010 and 2010-11 under the above statules where
the matters contained in the aforesaid demand orders have been accepled by the
authorities and has been adjudicated in favour of the Company,

¢)  The Company had received demand notices from the Office of the Commissioner of|
Service Tax, Mumbali (excluding Interest and penally) pertaining to Service tax for the,
period April 2006 to March 2010 on exports made to one of the customers of the
Company. On appeal to the Commissioner of Service Tax, the matter pertaining 1o

appeal against the said order with the Customs, Excise & Service Tax Appellate
Tribunal. As per the notice of hearing received by us, the matter has been listed for|
hearing in the tribunal on June 3, 2015.0n the same matter, a Show Cause Notice|
(SCNjfor the period April 2008 to March 2010 has been issued with demand amount
of ¥ 28.97 Crs. SCN is pending for adjudication with the Commissioner of Service
Tax. Company has also received Show Cause Notice from the Office of the
Commissioner of service Tax pertaining to service tax for the year 2010 to March

23.2 Commitments (to the extent not provided for)
Commitments :

Future commitments towards capital contribution in Indus Balaji Investor Trust

vt

¥in Lacs

Tin Lacs

557.20

17,708.81

9.245.00

800.00

557.20

17,708.81

9.245.00

800.00
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23.4

235

236

On April 30, 2013, the Income-tax Depariment visited the premises of the

Company and initiated proceedings under Section 132 of the
Income-tax Act, 1961, In this connection, the Company has received notices under section 153A of Income-tax Act,1961 and the Comp.

any

has complied with the requirements of the said notices. Based on complaince of the requirement under Sec 153A, the Company has now

received nolices for providing various details 1o the assessing officers for carrying out assessments.
complying with the requirements and is submitting required information. Since the proceedings are pendi

would be ascertained and provided on the completion of the assessments under these proceedings.

Auditors Remuneration

For Statutory Audit

For Tax Audit

For Taxation matters

For Other services-certification etc
Reimbursement of expenses

For service tax

Total

As per information available with the Company,
Medium enterprises Development Act, 2006.

The Company has investments in subsidaries namely Balaji Motion Pictures Limited (BMPL), Bolt Media Ltd (BML), Marinating Films Private
Limited (MFPL) and Event Media LLP (EMLLP) aggregating to ¥ 3,450.51 lacs (Previous year ¥ 3,005.00 lacs). Further, the Company

The Company Is in the process of
ng completion, the tax liability, if any,

For the Year ended For the Year ended
March 31, 2015 March 31, 2014
Tin Lacs Tin Lacs
19.00 17.00
1.00 1.00
2.50 2,50
8.30 6.30
0.85 0.37
4.04 3.36
36.69 30.53

none of the creditors have confirmed that they are registered under the Micro, Small and

vaie

nas

also given loans and advances aggregating to ¥ 10,997.24 lacs (Previous year ¥ 11,418.34 lacs) 1o BMPL, BML and EMLLP. As per the

latest audited balance sheet of BMPL, BML, MFPL and EMLLP for the year ended March 31, 2015,

the net-worth of the respective companies, However, no provision for diminution In the valu

the investments are strategic long-term investments and the diminution in the value is temporary in nature,

Disclosure as per Clause 32 of the Listing Agreements with the Stock Exchanges
Loans and advances in the nature of loans given to subsidiaries and associates -

the accumulated losses have fully eroded

e of the investments is considered necessary as

)

Tin Lacs
Name of the party Relationship Amount outstanding as Maximum balance
at March 31, 2015 outstanding during the
year

Balaji Motion Pictures Limited 100% Subsidiary 9,981.75 10,965.37
(10,965.37) (16,347.32)

Bolt Media Limited 100% Subsidiary 577.36 685.67
(452.67) (452.97)

Event Media LLP Subsidiary Body Corporate 438.12 1,149.75

=)

Note: Figures in bracket relate to the previous year.

SO




BALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED
Notes forming part of the financial statements

Note

238 Ralated Party Transactions
(a) Name of related parties and description of relationship.

Namo of the Related Party Relationship
Balaji Motion Pictures Limited Subsidiary Company (control exist)
Marinaling Films Pvt Ltd Subsidiary Company (control exist)
Bolt Media Limited Subsidiary Company (control exist)
Event Medla LLP Subsidiary Body Corporate
IPB Capital Advisors LLP Associate
Mr. Jeelendra Kapoor Key managemenl person
Mrs. Shobha Kapoor Key management person
Ms. Exta Kapoor Key managemenl person
Mr, Tusshar Kapoor Key management person
Mr. Sameer Nair (from July 15, 2014) Key management person
Mr. Ramesh Sippy (till June 30.2014) Relalive of Key management person
Balaji Films & Telly Investments Limited Key management person having significant influence
(b) Details of Transactions with related parties during the year Tin Lacs
Nature of Transactions Subsidiary Key Relative of Key | Kay managemant Subsidiary Associate Total
’ Company Management Management person having Body
Person Person significant Corporate
a Influence
Loans given
Balaji Motion Pictures Limited 5,187.23 - - - s §,187.23
(10,316.23) (-) () - () (10.316.23)
Bolt Media Ltd 534.38 - - - . 534.38
(479.86) ) 8 ) ) (479.86)
Event Media LLP - - - - 1.149.75 1,149.75
) () ) () ) )
|Loans Recovered/ Adjusted
Balaji Motion Pictures Limited 6,170.85 - - - - 6,170.85
(13,922.70) () (-) () {-) (13,922.70)
Bolt Media Ltd 410.00 - - - - 410.00
(100.02) () ) (W] () (100.02)
Event Media LLP - - - - 711.83 711.63
(W] ) ) ) 0] &)
Directors sitting fees
Mr. Jeetendra Kapoor - 1.80 - - - 1.80
(W] (0.60) ) ) ) (0.60)
Mr. Tusshar Kapoor - 0.85 - - - 0.65
6 (0.60) (o) 8 ) (0.80)
Sale of Rights
Balaji Motion Pictures Limited 62.00 - - - - 62.00
0.00 ) ) ) () )
Facilities / equipment hire Income
Balaji Motion Pictures Limited 488 . - - - 4.68
0.00 ¢ ) () () O]
Intellectual property rights purchased
Marinating Films Private Limited 5.00 - - - - 5.00
5 ) (O] 9] ) ©)
Production Expense
Bolt Media Ltd - - - . s .
(40.00) ] ) () G) (40.00)
Rent paid
Mr. Jeelendra Kapoor - 31.10 - - - 31.10
) (29.34) ) () ) (29 34)
Mrs. Shobha Kapoor - 1.246.49 - - - 1,246.49
) (723.67) () ) ) (723.67)
Mr. Tusshar Kapoor = 11.69 = g < 11.80
) (11.03) 8] © ) (11.03)
Ms.Ekta Kapoor - 133.03 - - . 133.03
) ) ) ) ) £
Location Hire
Balaji Films & Telly Investments Limited - - - 41.00 41.00
c (@] ) () (81.24) ) (91.24)
|Rent Received
Balaji Motion Pictures Limited - - & = & =
(12.00) ) ) ) ) (12.00)
Interest Income on Loan Given
Event Media LLP . - - - 12,46 1246
() ©) ) (W) (] )

p\lxﬂ?\ f\-’




|Deposit paid

Balaji Motion Pictures Limited

)

) (1.00)
R ation :
Mrs. Shobha Kapoor - 110.12 - - - 110.12
() (110.12) ) ) () (110.12)
Ms. Exta Kapoor (upto August 31, 2013) = ¥ 2 = - J
) (51.25) V) ) ) (61.25)
Sameer Nair (from July 15, 2014) - 282.09 - - - 282.09
) ) ) ) 1] )
Dividend paid
Mrs. Shobha Kapaor - 36.51 - - - 36,51
() (40.15) ) ) ) (40.15)
Ms. Ekta Kapoor - 54.29 - - - 54.29
) (42.67) ) (@) () (42.67)
Mr. Jeetendra Kapoor - 13.04 - - - 13.04
) (17.57) ) () ) (17.57
Mr. Tusshar Kapoor - B8.12 - = - 8.17
) (4.06) ) ) ) (4.06)
Mr. Ramesh Slppy - - 0.01 - - 0.01
() () (0.01) ) ) (0.01)
Investment made
Event Media LLP - - - 0.51 0.51
) ) ) ) Q] Q)
Marinating Films Private Limitad 4520 - - - - 345.00
) ) () ) ) )
|Amount receivable as at March 31, 2015
Mrs. Shobha Kapoor * 0 340.00 - - . 340.00
(-) (340.00) (@) (-) (-) (340.00
Mr. Jeetendra Kapoor * - 200.00 - - 200.00
) (200.00) ) (@] ) (200.00)
Mr. Tusshar Kapoor * = 100.00 . E - 100.00
) (100.00) ) () ) (100.00)
Balaji Motion Pictures Limited 10,040.65 - - - - 10,040.65
(10,965.37) () ) () ) (10,965.37)
Bolt Media Lid 577.36 - - - - 577.36
(452.97) (@] () (W] @) (452.97)
Evenl Media LL.LP - - - - 438.12 438.12
) ) ) ) Q] )
Amount payable as at March 31, 2015
Balaji Motion Pictures Limited 1.00 - - - - 1.00
(1.00) ) () k) () (1.00)
Balaji Films & Telly Investments Limited - - - " - 2
() ) ) (10.44) ) (10.44)
Marinating Films Private Limited 0.25 - - - - 0.25
(G ) (] ) ) ()
Investment as on March 31, 2015
Balaji Motion Pictures Limited 3,000.00 - - - . 3.000.00
(3.000.00) ) ) ) (] ()| (3.00000)
Bolt Media Ltd 5,00 - - - - - 5.00
(5.00) (W] (O] (@] ) ) (5.00)
Marinating Films Private Limited 445.00 - - - - - 445,00
) ) ) ) () ) ul)
Event Media LLP - - - - 0.51 - 0.51
) (W] U, (W] W] (W) 0.00
IPB Capital Advisors LLP - - - - - 0.50 0.50
) ) ) ) ) (0.50) (0.50)
* - Deposit for lcased property

Note

(1) There are no provision for doubtful debts, amounts written off or written back during the year in respect of debts due from or due 1o related parties.

(i) Figures in bracket relale o the previous year.

o
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23.10

23.11

23.12

Income in foreign currency

For the Year anded
March 31, 2015

For the Year ended
March 31, 2014

Tin Lacs

¥in Lacs

Sales of Concept
Sales of services

20.25
8.38

7.33

Expenditure in foreign currency

For the Year ended
March 31, 2015

For the Year ended
March 31, 2014

¥in Lacs

Tin Lacs

Travelling expenses

6.45

Amounts remitted in foreign currency during the year on account of

For the Year ended
March 31, 2015

For the Year ended
March 31, 2014

TinLacs ¥in Lacs
Amount of dividend remitted in foreign currency (X in Lacs) 67.79 67.79
Tolal number of non-resident shareholders (to whom the dividends were remitied in foreign 1.00 1.00
currency) (Number)
Total number of shares held by them on which dividend was due (Number) 16,948,194 16,948,194
Year to which dividend relates 2013-14 2012-13

Employee Benefits

a) Defined Contribution Plans

Both the employees and the Company make pre-determined contributions to the provident fund. Amount recognized as expense amounts to ¥ 39.81 Lacs
(previous yeer ¥ 34,62 lacs).

b) &) Defined Benefit Plans

I Reconciliation of assel / (liability) racognized in the Balance Sheet (under pre-paid expernses , Refer Note 15)

As at 31 March, As at 31 March,
2015 2014
Tin Lacs Tln Lacs
Iair Value of plan assets as at the end of the year 69.18 58.32
Present Value of Obligation as al the end of the year (27.77) (19.37)
Net assets / (liability) In the Balance Sheet 41.42 38.95

m\\*




I Movement in net liability recognized In the Balance Sheet

As at 31 March,

As at 31 March, |

2015 2014
T in Lacs ¥ In Lacs
Net (assels) as at the beginning of the year (38.95) (42.12)
Nel expense recognized In the statement of profit and loss account 3.15 317
Conribution during the year (5.82) -
Net (assels) as at the end of the year (41.42) (38.95)

1] Expense Recognized in the profit and loss account (Under the head "Employeas benefit axpenses” refer Note 20)

For the Year ended
March 31, 2015

For the Year ended
March 31, 2014

¥in Lacs Tin Lacs
Current Service Cost 4.57 419
Interest Cost 1.80 1.37
Expected Return on Plan assels (5.07) (5.15)
Actuarial (gains)/flosses 1.86 277
Expense charged to the Statement Profit and Loss 3.15 3.18

% Return on Plan Assets

B

For the Year ended
March 31, 2015

Forthe Year ended
March 31, 2014

Tin Lacs ¥ in Lacs
Expected return on plan assels 5.07 5.15
Actuarial (losses)/gains 0.17 (0.35)
Actual retum on plan assets 5.24 4.80

v Reconciliation of defined benefits commitments

For the Year ended
March 31, 2015

Forthe Year ended
March 31, 2014

Tin Lacs Tin Lacs

Commitments at beginning of the year 19.37 17.08
Current Service Cost 4.57 4.19
Interest Cost 1.80 1.37
Actuarial (gains)/losses 2.03 2.41
Benefits paid - (5.68)
Settlement cost - -
Commitments al year end 27.77 19.37

Vi Reconciliation of plan assets

For the Year ended
March 31, 2015

For the Year ended
March 31, 2014

¥ in Lacs ¥in Lacs
Fair Value of plan assets at beginning of the year 58.32 59.20
Expacted return on plan assets 507 5.15
Acluarial gains/(losses) 017 (0.35)
Employer contribution 5.62 -
Benefits paid - (5.68)
Fair Value of plan assets at year end 69.18 58.32

Q\W\?



23.13

23.14

23.15

Vil Experience Adjustment

March 31, 201§

March 31, 2014

¥in Lacs ¥in Lacs
Mortality Table (LIC) 2006-08 2006-08

(Ultimate) (Ullimate)
Discount Rate (per annum) 8.03% 8.31%
Expecled Rate of relurn on Plan assels (per annum) 8.03% 8.70%
Rate of escalation in Salary(per annum) 5.00% 5.00%

The estimates of rate of escalation in salary considered in acluarial valuation, take into account inflation,
including supply and demand in the employment markel. The above information is certified by the actuary.

Composition of plan assets

% For the Year ended
. March 31,2015  |For the Year ended
March 31, 2014
Insurer managed funds 100% 100%

Earning per share

Earnings per shara is calculated by dividing the profit attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outs

the year as under ;

For the Year endad
March 31, 2015

For the Year ended
March 31, 2014

|(d ) Nominal value of shares ®)

Tin Lacs Tin Lacs

(a) Profit / (Loss) for the year attributable to equity share

holders (% In Lacs) 1,227.25 1,002.09
|(b) Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year (Nos.) 65,210,443 65,210,443
(c) Eamings per share - Basic and diluted @) 1.88 1.54

2

2

Components of Deferred tax assets I (liabllities)

—~

For the Year ended
March 31, 2015

For the Year ended
March 31, 2014

X in Lacs ¥lin Lacs
Uepreciation on fixed assets 348.63 180.51
Provision for Dimunition of investment 151,13 -
Provision for doubtful debts and advances 69.59 72.26
Deferred tax asse/ (liability)-net 569.35 252.77

Lease Transactions

Amount of lease rentals charged to the profit and loss account In respect of operaling leases is T 1,572.02 Lacs (previous year ¥ 764,35 Lacs).

X

For the year For the year | For the year 2012- | For the year 2011. | For the yaar
2014-15 2013-14 13 12 2010-11
Tin Lacs ®in Lacs Tin Lacs ¥in Lacs Tin Lacs
On Plan liabilit losses/(gains) (2.33) 8.38 (37.97) (3.30) 2,07
On Plan assets (losses)/ gains 0.17 (0.35) 0.30 0.19 0.32
il Acluarial Assumptions
For the Year ended |For the Year ended

senlority, promation and other relevant factors

tanding during




BALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED
Notos formina part of the financial statements.

Note 23 Additional information to the amd discl under icontd.)

Note

23.16 Segment Information

The Company Is primarily engaged in tha of pr of content, which, in the contexi of Accounting Standard 17 on 'Segmaent
Raporing', constitutas a single raportable segmant.

23.17 Details relating to investment in Limited Liability Partnership (LLP)

As at March 31, 2015 As at March 31, 2014
Share of each Share of sach
Name of the LLP Namag of partners in the Total partner in the | Names of partners in the Total capital partner in the
LLp caplital profits of the LLP profits of the
LLP LLP
Tin Lacs Tin Lacs
Balaji Telefiims Limited 0.500 50.00% Balaji Telefilms Limited 0.500 50.00%
IP Capital Advisors LLP 0.480 49.00% |IP Capital Advisors LLP 0.450 46.00%
IPM Capital Advisors LLP 0.010 1.00%]1PM Capital Advisors LLP 0.010 1.00%
IPB Capital Advisors LLP 1.000 100% 1.000 100%
Balajl Telefilms Limited 0.375 18.75%|Balaji Telefiims Limited 0.375 18.75%
0375 18.75%|IP Capital Advisors LLP 0.375 18.75%
2 0.250 12.50% | IPX Capital Advisors LLP 0.250 12.50%
0.500 25 Mohit Ralhan 0.500 25.00%
PM Capital Advisors LLP .500 25.00% | IPM Capital Advisors LLP 0.500 25.00% |
Indus Balaji Education Capital Advisors | .000 100% 2.000 | _100%
* Balaji Telefilms Limited .510 51.00% - . o
Select Media Holding Ltd 0.480 49.00% o - .
Event Medial LLP 1.000 100%

23.18 The company did not have any long term contracts inciuding derivative contracts for which any provision Is required for foresecable losses

23.19 Particulars of loans given and investments made as required by clause (4] of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013

MName Nature As at March 31, Period Rata of Interest Purpose

2015 (€ in lacs)
BMPL (Wholly owned subsidiary) Loan 10,040.65) a0 Nil General carporate
Bolt (Wholly owned subsidiary 577.36) Dasr Nil P
Event Media LLP 438.12 12%
Non-current investments (Refer note 8 Investment 6,656.39
Current investments (Refer note 11) 14,511 48] Not Applicable

The corresponding figures of the previous vear has not baen given as section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 is applicable with effect from April 1, 2014,

23,20 During the year, pursuant to the nolifi of Schi Il to the C Acl, 2013 with effect from April 1, 2014, the Company revised the estimated
useful life of relevant ussets to align the useful life with those specified in Schedule Il. Pursuant to the i provisions pr in Sch Ilto the
Companies Act, 2013, the Company has fully depreciated the camying value of the assels, net of residual vaiue, where the remalning useful life of the asset
was determined to be nil as on Aprl 1, 2014, and adjusted an amount of Rs. ¥ 177.33 lacs (net of deferred tax credit of T 85.17 lacs) against the opening
balance in the Statement of Profil and Loss under Reserves and Surpius. The depreciation expense In the Statement of Profit and Loss for the year is higher
by T 157.80 lacs and profit after tax for the year is lower by T 108.47 consequent to the change in the useful life of the assels.

23.21 The Company has invastmants in Optionally Convertible Debantures in
aggregating ¥ 485.81 lacs. These investments are strategic and non-cu
respaclive invesiee companies, the Company, out of abundant caulion,
in their respective values,

Aristo Loaming Private Limited and Second Schaol Leaming Private Limited
rent (long-lerm) In nature. However, conskdering the current financial postion of the
has.during Ihe curent year provided for these Investments considering the diminution

23.22 The Company during the year, pursuani 10 8 memora
Chhayabani Balaji Entertainment Privale Limited (Cl
commencament of business,

indum of understanding (MOU) with Chhayabani Private Limited (CPL), on Feb 18, 2015 has formed
BEPL). Subsequent 1o the year end, the Company has compleled other formalities related 1o

23.23 The figures of the previous year have been regrouped wherever necessary 1o correspond with those of the current year.

S




INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF BALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED

Report on the Consolidated Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Balaji Telefilms Limited (the
Holding Company) and its subsidiaries (collectively referred to as the Group) and its associate,
comprising of the Consolidated Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2015, the Consolidated Statement of
Profit and Loss, the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of the
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as the
consolidated financial statements).

Management’s Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

The Holding Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of these consolidated
financial statements in terms of the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 (hereinafter referred to
as the Act) that give a true and fair view of the consolidated financial position, consolidated financial
performance and consolidated cash flows of the Group including its Associate in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under
Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. The respective
Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group and of its associate are responsible for
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding the assets of the Group and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities;
the selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that
are reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a
true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, which have
been used for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial statements by the Directors of
the Holding Company, as aforesaid.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our
audit. While conducting the audit, we have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting
and auditing standards and matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the
provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10)
of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free from
material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the disclosures
in the consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial
control relevant to the Holding Company’s preparation of the consolidated financial statements that
give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances
but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on whether the Holding Company has an adequate
internal financial controls system over financial reporting in place and the operating effectiveness of
such controls. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and
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the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Holding Company’s Board of Directors, as
well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence obtained by either of us in terms of the reports referred to in the
Other Matters paragraph below, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on
the consolidated financial statements.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid consolidated financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted
in India, of the consolidated state of affairs of the Group and its associate as at March 31, 2015, and
their consolidated profit and their consolidated cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Emphasis of Matter

Attention is invited to Note 23.21 of the financial statements regarding remuneration paid by a
subsidiary company to its Managing Director which is in excess by Rs.48.31 lacs as determined under
the relevant provisions of the Act for which the Central Government approval is awaited, as explained
in the note.

Our opinion is not qualified in respect of this matter.
Other Matter

The consolidated financial statements include the financial statement of four subsidiary entities which
reflect total assets (net) of Rs. (4,030.05) lacs as at March 31 March, 2015, total revenues of
Rs. 13,761.98 lacs and net cash flows amounting to Rs. (279.90) lacs for the year ended on that date,
and also include the Group’s share of net loss of Rs. (1.06) lacs for the vear ended March 31 March,
2015 in respect of one associate.

The aforesaid financial statements of subsidiaries/ associate have been audited by us either jointly or
by one of us.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements, and our report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements below, is not modified in respect of the above matters with respect to the work done by
us/ either of us.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

I. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2015 (the Order), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of Section 143 of the Act, based on the comments
in the auditors’ reports of the Holding company and subsidiary companies, incorporated in India,
we give in the Annexure a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to
the extent applicable.

2. As required by Section143 (3) of the Act, we report, to the extent applicable, that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the aforesaid consolidated
financial statements;

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of the

aforesaid consolidated financial statements have been kept so far as it appears from our
examination of those books;
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(c) The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss, and the
Consolidated Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the relevant
books of account maintained for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial
statements;

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014.

(¢) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Holding Company
as on March 31, 2015 taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Holding Company and
the audit reports of the subsidiary companies, which have been audited by us, either jointly or
by one of us, none of the directors of the Group companigs is disqualified as on March 31, 2015
from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

(f) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule
11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditor’s) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The consolidated financial statements disclose the impact of pending litigations on the
consolidated financial position of the Group and its associate. Refer Note 23.1, 23.2 and
23.3 to the consolidated financial statements;

ii. The Group and its associate did not have any long term contracts, including derivative
contracts, for which there were any foreseeable material foresceable;

iii. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Holding Company. In respect of its subsidiaries,
there were no amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor Education and Protection

Fund.

For Deloitte Haskins & Sells LLP For Snehal & Associates
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
(Firm’s Registration No. 117366W/W-100018) (Registration no: 110314W)
=y |
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A B Jani " Snehal Shah \
Partner Proprietor
(Membership No. 46488) (Membership no: 40016)

Mumbai, Dated: May 20, 2015 Mumbai, Dated: May 20, 2015



ANNEXURE TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Re: Balaji Telefilms Limited

(Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of our
report of even date on the consolidated financial statements of Balaji Telefilms Limited (the Holding
Company) for the year ended March 31, 2015))

Our reporting on the Order includes three subsidiary companies, to which the Order is applicable, which
have been audited by us, either jointly or by one of us, to the extent considered applicable for reporting
under the Order in the case of the consolidated financial statements.

(i) In respect of the fixed assets of the Holding Company and its subsidiary companies:

a. The respective entities have maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of fixed assets.

b. The fixed assets were physically verified during the year by the Management of the respective
entities in accordance with a regular programme of verification which, in our opinion, provides
for physical verification of all the fixed assets at reasonable intervals. According to the
information and explanations given to us and the other auditors, no material discrepancies were
noticed on such verification.

(ii) The activities of the Holding Company and its subsidiary companies and the nature of their business
do not involve the use of inventory (i.e. goods). Accordingly clause (ii) of paragraph 3 of the Order
is not applicable.

(iii)The Holding Company has granted interest free unsecured loans aggregating to Rs.10,559.12 lacs
to its two wholly owned subsidiary companies and interest bearing loan to one subsidiary body
corporate amounting to Rs.438.12 lacs, to the extent included in the consolidated financial
statements, covered in the Register maintained under Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013

(iv)In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us there is an adequate
internal control system in the Holding Company and its subsidiary companies, commensurate with
the size of the respective entities and the nature of their business for the purchase of fixed assets
and for the sale of services and during the course of either of our audit no continuing failure to
correct major weaknesses in such internal control system has been observed.

(v) The Holding Company and its subsidiary companies have not accepted any deposit during the year.
(vi)According to the information and explanations given to us, in our opinion, the Holding Company

and its subsidiaries have, prima facie, made and maintained the prescribed cost records pursuant to
the Companies (Cost records and audit) Rules, 2014,as amended by the Central Government under
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subsection (1) of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013. We, however, have not made a detailed
examination of the cost records with a view to determine whether they are accurate or complete.

(vii) According to the information and explanations given to either of us in respect of statutory dues of
the Holding Company;, its subsidiaries, its subsidiary body corporate and its associate:

(a) The respective entities have generally been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues
including Provident fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income-tax, Sales-tax, Wealth-tax,
Service Tax, Customs duty, Excise duty, Value Added Tax, cess and any other material
statutory dues applicable to it with the appropriate authorities except in respect of one
subsidiary company, where, income-tax and service tax have not been regularly deposited
with the authorities and there have been delays in large number of cases.

(b) There were no undisputed amounts payable by the respective entities in respect of Provident
fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income-tax, Sales-tax, Wealth-tax, Service Tax, Customs
duty, Excise duty, Value Added Tax, cess and any other material statutory dues in arrears, as
at March 31, 2015 for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable,
except in case of one subsidiary company as per details given below:

Name of Statute | Nature of dues | Amount (Rs. | Period to which the Amount
in lacs) Relates
The Finance Act, Service tax 3.74 April 1, 2014 to September 30,
1994 2014
Income Tax Act, | Tax Deducted at 1.09 April 1, 2014 to September 30,
1961 source 2014

The aforesaid amounts have been paid by the subsidiary company subsequent to the year-
end.

(c) Details of dues of Sales Tax and Excise Duty which have not been deposited as on March 31,
2015 on account of disputes are given below:

Name of Statute | Nature of | Forum where Financial Year to | Amount (Rs.
dues dispute is pending [which amount relates in lakhs)
Central Sales Tax [CST Department of Sales| 1.4.2000 to 31.3.2004 17,708.81
Act, 1956 Tax
The Finance Act [Service Office of the 1.4.2006 to 31.3.2010 9,245.00
1994 Tax Commissioner of
Service Tax

(d) There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Holding Company. In respect of its subsidiaries, there
were no amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor Education and Protection Fund.

(viii) The Group does not have consolidated accumulated losses at the end of the financial year and the

Group has not incurred cash losses on a consolidated basis during the financial year covered by
our audit. The Group has incurred cash loss in the immediately preceding previous year.
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(ix) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Holding
Company and three subsidiary companies do not have any borrowings from any banks, financial
institutions and debenture holders.

(x) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Holding Company and three
subsidiary companies have not given any guarantees for loans taken by others from banks or
financial institutions.

(xi) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Holding
Company and three subsidiary companies have not taken term loans during the year.

(xii) To the best of our knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanations given
to us, no fraud by the Holding Company and three subsidiary companies and no material fraud on
the Holding Company and three subsidiary companies has been noticed or reported during the

year.
For Deloitte Haskins & Sells LLP For Snehal & Associates
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
(Firm’s Registration No. 117366W/W-100018) (Registration no: 110314W)

A B Jami Snehal Shah \

Partner Proprietor \
(Membership No. 46488) (Membership no: 40016)
Mumbai, Dated: May 20, 2015 Mumbai, Dated: May 20, 2015



BALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED

Consolidated Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2015

Note No. | As at March 31, 2015 | As at March 31, 2014
Tin Lacs Tin Lacs
A [EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1|Shareholders’ funds
(a) Share capital 3 1,304.21 1,304.21
(b) Reserves and surplus 4 36,873.44 36,961.75
38,177.65 38,265.96
2(Current liabilities
(a) Trade payables 235 3,716.88 3,019.81
(b) Other current liabilities 5 272.04 1,852.26
(c) Short-term provisions 6 794.50 332.03
4,783.42 5,204.10
TOTAL 42,961.07 43,470.06
B |ASSETS
1{Non-current assets
(a) Fixed assets T
(i) Tangible assets 2,698.36 2,234.83
(iii) Capital work-in-progress 2177 87.56
2,720.13 2,322.39
(b) Goodwill on Consolidation 146.91 -
(c) Non-current investments 8 3,204 .82 3,669.80
(d) Deferred tax assets (net) 23.13 569.34 25277
(e) Long-term loans and advances 9 6,394 .34 6,543.25
(f)  Other non-current assets 10 41.55 10.59
13,077.09 12,798.80
2|Current assets
(@) Current investments 11 14,511.48 15,997.59
(b) Inventories 12 3,024 55 7,002.11
(c) Trade receivables 13 6,699 82 3,854.26
(d) Cash and cash equivalents 14 1,096 61 775.92
(e) Short-term loans and advances 15 3,341.34 2,143 .47
(f)  Other current assets 16 1,210.18 897.91
29,883.98 30,671.26
TOTAL 42,961.07 43,470.06
See accompanying notes forming part of
financial statements.
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BALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED
Consolidated Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2015

Interms of our report attached
For Deloitte Haskins & Sells LLp For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants

%N

i .

&
A. B. Jani Shobha Kapo Ekta Kapoor
(Partner) (Managing Director) {Director)

Place : Mumbai
Date : May 20, 2015

se. “.l .
For Snehal & Associates Sameer Nair D.G.Rajan
Chartered Accountants (Group Chief Executive Officer) (Director)
A ;A Qﬁif\ @ AN
=
Snehal Shah . immi Singh Bisht Sanjdy Dwivedi
(Proprietor) (Company Secretary) (Group Chief Financial Officer)

Place : Mumbai Place : Mumbai
Date : May 20, 2015 Date : May 20, 2015




BALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED
Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2015

Note No. | For the Year Ended| For the Year Ended
Particulars March 31, 2015 March 31, 2014
Tin Lacs Tin Lacs
1 REVENUE
Revenue from Operations 17 34,648.77 40,746.01
2 Other income 18 1,103.33 1,798.40
3 Total Revenue (1+2) 39,752.10 42,544 41
4 Expenses
(a) Cost of Production 19 29,653.24 38,509.02
(b) Employee benefits expense 20 1,523.05 1,639.72
(c) Finance costs 21 33.78 13731
(d) Depreciation and amortization expense
(Refer Note 23.20) 7 827.35 603.18
(e) Other expenses 22 2,866.28 2,775.06
Total Expenses 34,903.70 43,664.29
5 Profit / (Loss) before tax (3-4) 848.40 (1,119.88)
6 |Tax expense:
(a) Current tax ) I I 364.17
(b) Less: MAT credit (70.00)
(c) Deferred tax 2313 (231.40) (103.70)
(d) Short provision for tax in respect for earlier
years - 409.00
285.77 599.47
7 |Profit/ (Loss) for the year (5-6) 562.63 (1,719.35)
8 |Share in the loss of associates (1.086) (1.89)
9  |Profit/ (Loss) for the year (7+8) 561.57 (1,721.24)
10  |Earnings per share (of ¥ 2/- each): (refer
note 23.12)
Basic and diluted earnings per share 0.86 (2.64)
See accompanying notes forming part of
the financial statements
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BALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED

Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2015

In terms of our report attached
For Deloitte Haskins & Sells LLP
Chartered Accountants

N
A B, Jani
(Partner)
Place : Mumbai
Date : May 20, 2015

For Snehal & Associates
Chartered Accountants

AN o

Snehal Shah
(Proprietor)

Place : Mumbai
Date : May 20, 2015

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Shobha Kapoor Ekta Kapoor
(M?Miing Director) (Director)
I
e 2
~
Sameer Nair D.G.Rajan
(Group Chief Executive Officer) (Director)
P "
Y Simmi Singh Bisht nJ3y Dwivedi
i} (Company Secretary) (Grbup Chief Financia! Officer}

Place : Mumbai
Date : May 20, 2015
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BALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED
Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31, 2015

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2015 March 31, 2014
TinLacs Tin Lacs Tin Lacs Tin Lacs
A. |CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Profit/ (Loss) for the year 848.40 (1,119.88)
Adiustments for:
Depreciation 827.35 603.18
Advances written off 188.68 -
Credit balances written back (6.70) -
Bad debts written off 1.90 -
Provision for doubtful debts and advances 14.95 169.72
Loss on sale / discard of fixed assets(net) 11.72 3.28
provison on dimunition on investment 465.81
Dividend / Profit on sale of long term investments (non-trade) (net) (875.51) (1,104.30)
Provision for earlier years written back (net) (39.63) (3.14)
Provision for doubtful debt written back (12.00) -
Interest income on Fixed Deposits (16.29) (15.17)
Operating (loss) /profit before working capital changes 1,408.68 (1,466.31)
Adjustments for:

(Increase) in trade and other receivable (4,931.88) (2,522 44)

Decrease in inventories 4,229.30 8,060.22

(Decrease) / Increase in trade payables and other payables (768.31) 809.14
Cash used in operations (62.21) 4,880.61

Income-tax (paid) / refund received (122.44) (1,017.36)
NET CASH (USED IN) / FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (A) (184.65) 3,863.25

- |[CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of fixed assets (1,477.99) (239.95)

Sale of fixed assets - 3.17

Acquisition of Subsidary (Refer Note 24.20(a)) (100.00) -

Purchase of investments (6,125.00) (19,085.17)

Sale of investments 8,679.88 16,005.75

Investment in Trust / Limited Liability Partnership - (500.00)

Bank Balance not considered as cash and cash equivalents (Refer Note 14) (5.65) (63.49)

Interest income 10.42 11.38
NET CASH FLOW FROM / (USED IN} INVESTING ACTIVITIES (B) 981.66 (3,868.31)

C. |CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Dividend paid (393,08) (260.84)

Corporate dividend tax paid (79.65) (44.33)
NET CASH FLOW (USED IN) FINANCING ACTIVITIES (C) (472.73) (305.17)
Net increase / (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents J24.28 (310.23)
Cash Acquired on Acquisition (Refer Note 24.20(a)) 39.21
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 727.47 1,037.70
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 1,090.96 727.47 | -
Notes:
(i) Components of cash and cash equivalents include cash and bank balances in current and deposit accounts (Refer note 14),

¥In Lacs Tin Lacs

(i) Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year as per cashflow statement 1,090.96 727.47
- Unpaid dividend accounts 565 7.47
- Fixed deposits kept in lien against bank guarantee - 40.98
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year as per Note 14 1,096.61 775.92
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BALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED
Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31, 2015

In terms of our report attached
For Deloitte Haskins & Sells LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants

A, B, Jani
(Partner)
Place : Mumbai

Date : May 20, 2015 \JM. U
L\/\ / Q‘\ 0 '2\ =

Shabha Kap Ekta Kapoor
(M+nagfng Director) (Director)

For Snehal & Associates Sameer Nair D.G.Rajan
Chartered Accountants (Group Chief Executive Officer) | (Director)
‘ ]
" ol g
PN A i | N
|
Snehal Shah Simmi Singh Bisht } sénjdy Dwivedi
(Proprietor) (Company Secretary) (Group Chief Financlal Officer)
Place : Mumbai Place : Mumbai

Date : May 20, 2015 Date : May 20, 2015



BALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 1

Corporate information

Balaji Telefilms Limited (BTL) was incorporated on November 10, 1994 under the Companies
Act, 1956. The Company has established itself as a leader in television content in India
particularly for Hindi language content and has also successfully ventured in the regional
television content market and event business.

Balaji Motion Pictures Limited (BMPL) was incorporated on March 9, 2007 under the Companies Act,
1956 and is in the business of production of films. The Company is a wholly owned subsidiary of Balaji
Telefilms Limited.

Incorporated on November 19, 2012, BOLT Media Limited (BML) is a wholly owned subsidiary
of Balaji Telefilms Limited and is involved in production of non-fiction/fiction/reality/factual
television shows, events management, branded entertainment, digital content, consultancy and
creative services related to it.

Incorporated on October 1, 2014, under the provisions of the Limited Liability Partnership Act
2008, Event Media LLP (The LLP ) is a Limited Liability Partnership owned 51% by Balaji
Telefilms Limited and 49% by Select Media Holding Limited. It is involved in organizing and/or
managing events relating to film and television industry.

Marinating Films Private Limited (MFPL) was incorporated on August 16, 2011 under the
Companies Act, 1956 and is in the business of event management relating to film and television
industry. The Company is a subsidiary of Balaji Telefilms Limited.

Note 2

Significant accounting policies

Basis of accounting and preparation of financial statements

The accompanying Consolidated Financial Statements of Balaji Telefilms Limited (BTL/Parent
Company/ Company), Balaji Motion Pictures Limited, Bolt Media Limited, Marinating Films
Private Limited and Event Media LLP (Subsidiaries) as aforesaid (hereinafter together referred as
“the group”), have been prepared in accordance with the Generally Accepted Accounting
Principles in India (Indian GAAP) to comply with the Accounting Standards specified under
Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014 and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 / Companies Act, 1956 as
applicable.

Principles of Consolidation

The financial statements of the Parent Company and its subsidiary have been
consolidated on a line by line basis by adding together the book value of like items of
assets, liabilities, income, expenses, after eliminating intra-group transactions and any
unrealized gain or losses on the balances remaining within the group in accordance with
the Accounting Standard 21 on “Consolidated Financial Statements” (AS-21).



BALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial statements of the Parent Company and its subsidiaries have been consolidated using
uniform accounting policies for like transaction and other events in similar circumstances. The
excess of cost to the Parent Company of its investments in subsidiaries over the Parent’s portion
of equity at the date on which investment in the subsidiary is made, is recognised as ‘Goodwill
(on consolidation)’.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financials statements, in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles, requires estimates and assumptions to be made that affect the reported amounts of
assets and liabilities on the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of the
revenue and expenses during the reported year. Differences between the actual results and the
estimates are recognized in the year in which the results are known / materialize.

Fixed assets

Fixed assets are stated at cost of acquisition or construction. They are stated at historical cost less
accumulated depreciation / amortisation and impairment loss, if any.

Depreciation / Amortisation

Depreciation on tangible fixed assets has been provided on the straight-line method as per the
useful life prescribed in Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013 except for studios and sets which
are depreciated as per managements’ estimate of their useful life of 3 years.

Leasehold improvements are depreciated over the period of lease on a straight line basis.

Impairment loss

At the end of each year, the group determines whether a provision should be made for impairment
loss on fixed assets by considering the indications that an impairment loss may have occurred in
accordance with Accounting Standard 28 on 'Impairment of Assets’ An impairment loss is
charged to Statement of Profit and Loss in the year in which, an asset is identified as impaired,
when the carrying value of the asset exceeds its recoverable value. The impairment loss
recognised in prior accounting periods is reversed if there has been a change in the estimate of
recoverable amount.

Investments

Current investments are carried at lower of cost and fair value. Long-term investments are carried
at cost. However, when there is a decline, other than temporary, the carrying amount is reduced to
recognise the decline.

Inventories

Items of inventory are valued at lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost is determined on the
following basis.

Television Serials : At average cost

Films / Events : Actual Cost
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BALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Unamortised cost of films : The cost of films is amortised in the ratio of current

revenue to expected total revenue. At the end of each

accounting period, balance unamortised cost is compared
with net expected revenue. If net expected revenue is less
than unamortised cost, the same is written down to net

expected revenue.

Revenue recognition

a) In respect of commission programmes, revenue is recognised as and when the relevant
episodes of the programmes (television serials) are telecast on broadcasting channels.

b) In respect of films produced / co-produced / acquired, revenue is recognised in
accordance with the terms and conditions of the agreements on or after the first theatrical

release of the films.

¢) In respect of events, revenue is recognised as and when the relevant event is delivered

and technical clearance is received from the broadcasting channels.

Revenue (income) is recognised when no significant uncerfainty as to its determination or

realisation exists.
Employee benefits
a) Post employment benefits and other long-term benefits

i) Defined Contribution Plans:

The Group contributes towards Provident Fund and Family Pension Fund.
Liability in respect thereof is determined on the basis of contribution as required

under the Statute / Rules.

i) Defined Benefit Plans:

The trustees of Balaji Telefilms Limited and Balaji Motions Pictures Limited
Employees Group Gratuity Scheme have taken a Group Gratuity cum Life

Assurance Policy from the Life Insurance Corporation of India (LIC).

Contributions are made to LIC in respect of gratuity based upon actuarial
valuation done at the end of every financial year using ‘Projected Unit Credit
Method’. Major drivers in actuarial assumptions, typically, are years of service
and employee compensation. Gains and losses on changes in actuarial

assumptions are accounted in the statement of profit and loss.

b) Short-term Employee Benefits:

Short-term employee benefits are recognised as an expense at the undiscounted amount in the

Statement of Profit and Loss of the year in which the related service is rendered.
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BALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Foreign currency transactions

Transactions in foreign currency are recorded at the original rates of exchange in force at the time
the transactions are effected. At the year-end, monetary items denominated in foreign currency
are reported using the closing rates of exchange. Exchange differences arising thereon and on
realisation / payment of foreign exchange are accounted in the relevant year as income or
expense.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs that are attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying
assets are capitalised as part of the cost of such assets. A qualifying asset is one that necessarily
takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use. All other borrowing costs are
charged to revenue.

Operating leases

Assets taken on lease under which, all the risks and rewards of the ownership are effectively
retained by the lessor are classified as operating lease. Lease payments under operating leases are
recognized as expenses in accordance with the respective lease agreements.

Taxes on income
Tax expense comprises of current tax and deferred tax.

Current tax is measured at the amount expected to be paid to / recovered from the tax authorities,
using the applicable tax rates.

Deferred income tax reflect the current period timing differences between taxable income and
accounting income for the period and reversal of timing differences of earlier years / period.
Deferred tax assets are recognized only to the extent that there is reasonable certainty that
sufficient future income will be available except that the deferred tax assets, in case there are
unabsorbed depreciation and losses, are recognized if there is a virtual certainty that sufficient
future taxable income will be available to realize the same.

Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) credit entitlement is recognized in accordance with the Guidance
Note on “Accounting for credit available in respect of Minimum Alternate Tax under the Income-
tax Act, 19617 issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAD).

Provisions and Contingencies

Provision is recognized in the accounts when there is a present obligation as a result of past

event/s and it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation.
Contingent liabilities, if any, are disclosed in the notes to the financial statements.
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BALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED
Notes forming part of the consolidated financial statements

Note 3 Share capital

Particulars As at March 31, As at March 31.
2015 2014
¥In Lacs ¥In Lacs
(a) Authorised
85,000,000 (Previous year 75,00,000) Equity Shares of ¥ 1,700.00 1,500.00
2/- each
1,700.00 1,500.00
(b) Issued, Subscribed and fully paid-up
65,210,443 Equity Shares of 7 2/- sach 1,304.21 1,304.21
Total 1,304.21 1,304.21
Note:
(i) Details of Equity Shares held by each shareholder holding more than 5% shares:
Name of shareholder As at March 31, 2015 As at March 31, 2014
Number of shares % of HoldIng Number of shares % of Holding
held held
Star Middle East FZ LLC < 16,948 194 25.99 16,948,194
__Ekta Kapoor 13,572,704 20.81 13,572,704 |
Shobha Kapoor . 9,129 462 14.00 8120462 |
Jeetendra Kapoor 3,260,522 5.00 3,260,522

(i) All the above Equity Shares have the same rights to dividend, voting and in case of repayment of Capital,
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BALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED
Notes forming part of the consolidated financial statements

Note 4 Reserves and surplus

Particulars As at March 31, 2015 As at March 31, 2014
Zin Lacs Zin Lacs
(a) Securities premium account
As per last Balance Sheet 14,785.61 14,785.61
(b) General reserve
As per last Balance Sheet 5,010.38 4,910.17
Add: Transferred from surplus in Statement of Profit and Loss 122.72 100.21
5,133.10 5,010.38
(c) Surplus in Statement of Profit and Loss
Opening balance 17,165.76 19,292.38
Less : Depreciation on accounting of transitional
provisions of Schedule Il of the Companies
Act, 2013 (Refer Note 23.18) 178.97
Add: Profit for the year 561.57 (1,721.24)
Less : Dividends proposed to be distributed to equity
shareholders (current year %0.60 (previous year T0.40 per 391.26 260.84
Tax on dividend 79.65 44.33
Transferred to General reserve 122.72 100.21
Closing balance 16,954.73 17,165.76
Total 36,873.44 36,961.75
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BALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED
Notes forming part of the consolidated financial statements

Note 5 Other current liabilities

Particulars As at March 31, As at March 31 ,
2015 2014
Tin Lacs Tinlacs | |
(a) Unpaid dividends (Refer Note below) 5.65 747
(b) Temporarily overdrawn book balances - 39247
Interest on loan 0.03 -
{(c ) Other payables
(i) Statutory liabilities 61.90 200.06
(i) Advances from customers 204.46 | | 1252286 !
: ]
Total 272.04 1,852.26

Note

Appropriate amount shall be transferred to Investor Education and Protection Fund if and when due.
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BALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED
Notes forming part of the consolidated financial statements

Note 6 Short-term provisions

Particulars As at March 31,| As at March
2015 31, 2014
Tin Lacs Tin Lacs
Provision for Employee benfits
(i) Provision for gratuity 2.61 0.48 |
Provision - Others:
(i) Provision for tax (net of advance tax ¥ 848.07 | 320.98 26.38
lacs (as at March 31, 2014 ¥ 103.31 lacs))
(i) Provision for proposed equity dividend 391.26 260.84
(iii) Provision for tax on proposed dividend 79.65| ° 44.33
Total 794.50 ©332.03
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BALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED
Notes forming part of the consolidated financial statements

Note 8 Non-current investments

Particulars As at March 31, 2015 | As at March 31, 2014
Unguoted Unquoted
T in Lacs Tin Lacs
(At cost): (non-trade)
(a) Investment in optionally convertible debentures (OCDs) of (Refer Note 23.19) :
(i) Aristo Learning Private Limited
Series A 3,000 (Previous year 3,000) Debentures of 2100 each 3.00 3.00
Series B 62,810 (Previous year 62,810) Debentures of T100 each 62.81 62.81
65.81 65.81
Less : Provision for dimunition in value of invtestments 65.81 -
- 65.81
(ii) Second School Learning Private Limited
Series A 1,000 (Previous year 1,000) Debentures of 100 each 1.00 1.00
Series B 399,000 (Previous year 399,000) Debentures of 100 each 399.00 399.00
400.00 400.00
Less : Provision for dimunition in value of invtestments 400.00 -
- 400.00
(b) Investment in Associate
(i) IPB Capital Advisors LLP 0.50 0.50
Add : Share in (loss)/profit of associate (1.06) (1.89)
(0.56) (1.39)
(c) Investment in Indus Balaji Investor Trust (Refer Note 23.1 B)
(i) 3,200,000 (Previous year 2,700,000) Class A units of ¥100 each 3,200.00 3,200.00
(ii) 5,000 (Previous year 5,000) Class B units of 100 each 5.00 5.00
3,205.00 3,205.00
(d) Investment in Limited Liabilty Partnership
(i) Indus Balaji Education Capital Advisors LLP 0.38 0.38
Total 3,204.82 3,669.80
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BALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED

Notes forming part of the consolidated financial statements

Note 18 Other income

Particulars For the year ended | For the year ended
March 31, 2015 March 31, 2014
Tin Lacs ¥in Lacs
(a) Interest income
On fixed deposits with banks 3.83 15.17
On Income tax Refund 162.69 -
On Loan given to related party 56.27
(b) Profit on sale of current investments (non-trade) 682.24 1,019.13
(net) ¥
(c) Insurance claim received (Includes Nil (Previous 0.33 673.60
Year ¥673.00 lacs) on maturity of Keyman
Insurance policy)
(d) Dividend on current investments 193.27 85.17
(e) Excess Provision for earlier years written back 13.33 3.14
(net)
(f) Foreign Exchange Gain (Net) 1.37
(g) Miscelleanous income - 2.19
Total 1,103.33 1,798.40
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BALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED
Notes forming part of the consolidated financial statements

Note 19 Cost of Production of television serials / films

Particulars For the year ended March | For the year ended March
31, 2015 31, 2014
Tin Lacs Tin Lacs
Opening stock of television serials / tapes / films 7,002.13 15,062.32
Less: Service tax credit availed* - 73.50
7,002.13 14,988.82
Add: Stock of Events taken over on acquisition
(Refer Note 23.20(a)) 251.73 -
7,253.86 14,988.82
Add: Cost of production
Acquisition Cost 124.48 431.07
Purchase of costumes and dresses 285.08 24576
Purchase of tapes / raw stock / negative 114.18 321.06
Artists, Directors and other technicians fees 11,826.01 11,567.64
Shooting and location expenses (Refer Note 23.14) 5,693.75 3,676.01
Telecasting fees / Purchase rights 8.70 228.92
Uplinking charges 480.96 119.76
Food and refreshments 32.06 -
Set properties and equipment hire charges 1,381.36 1,361.16
Insurance 14.65 107.14
Line Production cost 1,105.05 2,547.93
Marketing and Distribution Expense 2,136.74 7,617.55
Other production expenses 2,513.67 2,298.33
25,716.69
Less: Reimbursement of Expenses 292.77 30,522.33
32,677.78 45511.15
Less: Closing stock of television serials / films/ Events 3,024.54 7,002.13
Total 29,653.24 38,509.02

“pertains to service tax credit availed in current year in respect of cost of film produced/acquired and included in inventory
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BALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED

Notes forming part of the consolidated financial statements

Note 20 Employee Benefit Expense

Particulars For the year For the year
ended March ended March
31, 2015 31, 2014
Tin Lacs Tin Lacs
Salaries and wages 1,412.69 1,536.06
Contributions to Provident and Other Funds 67.20 67.51
Staff welfare expenses 43.16 36.15
: Total 1,523.05 1,639.72
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BALAJITELEFILMS LIMITED
Notes forming part of the consolidated financial statements

Note 21 Finance costs

Particulars

For the year
ended March 31,

For the year
ended March 31,

2015 2014
Tin Lacs Tin Lacs
Interest expense on delayed payment of taxes etc. 33.75 137.31
Interest on Capital 0.03 -
Total 33.78 137.31
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BALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED

Notes forming part of the consolidated financial statements

Note 22 Other expenses

Particulars

For the year ended
March 31, 2015

For the year ended
March 31, 2014

¥in Lacs Tin Lacs
Power and fuel 103.09 174.82
Rent including lease rentals (Refer Note 23.14) 167.40 129.46
Repairs and maintenance - Machinery 30.07 36.70
Repairs and maintenance - Others 145.17 314.27
Insurance 58.23 63.50
Rates and taxes 84.95 175.86
Communication expenses 24.63 32.08
Legal and Professional charges 1,087.06 1,010.83
Security and housekeeping expenses 16.42 86.58
Business promotion expenses 50.96 113.64
Travelling & Conveyance Expenses 59.48 108.67
Donations and contributions 28.79 50.79
Expenditure on Corporate social responsibility activities 2138 -
Loss on Fixed Assets sold/scrapped/written off 11.72 3.28
Provision for doubtful debts and advances 14.95 169.72
Provision for dimunition of investment (Refer Note 23.19) 465.81 -
|Marketing Expenses 4.62 6.55
Bad debts written off 1.90 -
Advances written off 188.68 -
Software expenses 16.33 6.95
Directors sitting fees 15.15 5.95
Commission to Directors 31.05 -
Foreign exchange loss (net) - 38.94
Miscellaneous expenses * 238.49 246.37
Total 2,866.28 2,775.06

“Miscellaneous expenses include security charges, printing and stationery etc.
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BALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED
Notes forming part of the lidated fii ial its

231

a)

b)

<)

232

233

234

As at 31 March, 2015 As at 31 March, 2014
Tin Lacs Tin Lacs

Contingent liabilities and commitments (to the extent not provided for)
Contingent Liabilities

In respect of the demands (including interest) raised by Prasar Bharti Broadcasting Corporation of] 557.20 557.20
India (Corporation), the Company has arrived at a one-time settlement with the Corporation by
making a payment of ¥ 200.00 lacs as telecast fees which has been accounted for as an expense in
the current year. As per the terms of the settlement, the balance outstanding of T 557.20 lacs would
be settled by way of supply of various old regional television content. The Company has submitted
the required content to the Corporation, the approval for which is being received by the Company in
a phased manner. As a result, the Company does not expect any charge in the financial statements
on receipt of entire approvals from the Corporation for the balance outstanding.

The Company in earlier years had received notices of demand from the Department of Sales Tax, 17,708.81 17,107.81
Government of Maharashtra, aggregating to ¥ 17,107.87 lacs (including interest and penalty)
pertaining to the years 2000 to 2004. The Company has appealed against the said orders with the|
Deputy Commissioner (Appeals) and the same is pending adjudication. Further in the current year,
the sales tax authorities have levied an additional sales tax demand (including penalty and interest)
under the Bombay Sales Tax Act aggregating of ¥ 515.44 lacs and under Works Contract Act
aggregating to ¥ 85.50 lacs for the year 2004-05. The Company is contesting these additional claims,
by filing appeals with the respective appellate authorities. Further, the Company has ailso been
assessed for the years 2005-06, 2006-07, 2007-08,2008-09,2008-2010 and 2010-11 under the|
above statutes where the matters contained in the aforesaid demand orders have been accepted by
the authorities and has been adjudicated in favour of the Company.

The Company had received demand notices from the Office of the Commissioner of Service Tax, 9,245.00 8,245,00
Mumbai (excluding Interest and penalty) pertaining to Service tax for the period April 2006 to March
2010 on exports made to one of the customers of the Company. On appeal to the Commissioner of|
Service Tax, the matter pertaining to the period April 2006 to March 2008 was adjudicated in favourl
of the Company, wherein the demand amount was ¥ 63.48 Crs. The Commissioner has further filed|
an appeal against the said order with the Customs, Excise & Service Tax Appellate Tribunal. As per
the notice of hearing received by us, the matter has been listed for hearing in the tribunal on June 3,
2015.0n the same matter, a Show Cause Notice (SCN)for the period April 2008 to March 2010 has
been issued with demand amount of ¥ 28.97 Crs. SCN is pending for adjudication with the
Commissioner of Service Tax. Company has also received Show Cause Notice from the Office of|
the Commissioner of service Tax pertaining to service tax for the year 2010 to March 2011 for|
discharging service tax on export sales made to a customer. Liability in this case is ¥ 0.46 Crs.
Company has prepared and submitted reply to the Commissioner of Service tax in the matter, on
the same lines as done in earlier years.

Commitments :
Future commitments towards capital contribution in Indus Balaji Investor Trust 800.00 800.00

On April 30, 2013, the Income-tax Department visited the premises of the Company and BMPL and initiated proceedings under Section 132 of the Income-tax
Act, 1861, In this connection, the Company has received notices under section 153A of Income-tax Act, 1961 and the Company has complied with the
requirements of the said notices. Based on complaince of the requirement under Sec 153A, the Company has now received notices for providing various details
lo the assessing officers for carrying out assessments. The Company is in the process of complying with the requirements and is submitting required
information. Since the proceedings are pending completion, the tax liability, if any, would be ascertained and provided on the completion of the assessments
under these proceedings.

The Finance Act, 2010 had introduced a new taxable service category viz ‘Copyright Services', wherein a temporary transfer or permitting the use/enjoyment of
copyright has been made liable to service tax. The levy extends to all transactions involving temporary transfer or permitting the use of copyrights in
cinematographic fiims and sound recordings. Pursuant to this, BMPL , as a co-petitioner, along with other companies who are engaged in the business of
creation and production of cinematographic films and musical works for distribution, exhibition and communication to the public, via different mediums, had filed
a writ petition in the Bombay High Court challenging the vires of the Central Government to levy Service tax under the said entry Pending disposal of this writ
petition, BMPL has collected the service tax on such transactions aggregating to ¥265.80 lacs from their customers and deposited the same ‘under protest’ with
the authorities.

Payment to Auditors

For the year ended 31 For the year ended 31
March, 2015 March, 2014

Tin Lacs Tin Lacs
For Statutory Audit 34,95 27.45

For Tax Audit 2.50 2.50
For Taxation matters 5.00 5.00
For other services - certification etc. 10.30 7.30
Reimbursement of expenses 1.12 0.60
For Service Tax 6.66 5.30

Total 60.53 48.156

oY



BALAJITELEFILMS LIMITED

Notes forming part of the consolidated financial statements

235

236

As per information available with the Com
Development Act, 2006

Details of subsidiary and assoclate included in Consolidaled Financial Statements

pany, none of the creditors have confirmed that they are registered under the Micro, Small and Medium enterprises

Name Relationship Country of incorporation | % of ownership Interest
and voting power |
Balaji Motion Pictures Limited Subsidiary India 100%
Bolt Media Ltd Subsidiary India 100%
Marinating Films Private Limited Subsidiary India 51%
Event Media LLP Subsidiary Ingia 51%
IPB Capital Advisors LLP Associate India 50%
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BALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED

Notes forming part of the fi

{a)

(o)

237 Relaled Party Transactions

Nams of rolated parties and description of telaticnship.

[Narme of the Reiatea Party Relationship
|Bslaj Motion Pictures Limited Subsigiary Company (control exist)
Marinating Flims Pvt Lid gl empany [control exis e
ff g L ubsidiary Company (control exist)
|Evenl Media LLP Subsidlary Body Cerporata
||PB Cepital Advisors LLP Associals
Mr_Jestendra Kapoor n
Mrs._Shobha Kepoor K nagems
|Ms_Eida Kapoor oy man
Mr._Tusshar Kapoor |Kay management person
Mr. Sameer Nair (from July 15, 2014) Key management person T
!Mr Ramesh Sippy [till June 30,2014; N Relative of it person
Raksha Entertainment Private Limited (il June 30, 2014) elative of If i influence
MUs. JK Developars = ey e i n ent pargon
Balaji Films & Telly Investments Limited Hey mansgement person having significant influence
Oatalls of Transactions with related partios during the year TinLacs
Key
managemant Company Sole
Koy Relative of Key | poryon having | owned by propristory
Nuture of Transactions 1l Manag: i relative of Key |  firm of Key Assoclate Total
Person Person ‘n-rluam Management | Managament
Person Person
Directors sitting fess
Mr. Jestendra Kapoor 2,65 - & - -
. {1 (=) () (=) (=) {=) )
Mr. Tusshar Kapoor 0.80 - - - . 0.90
= (0.60) 8] (- (=) ) (- {0.601)
Rent peid
Mr Jestendra Kapoor 46.85 - - - 46.65
(44.00) [) ) {=) () Q] (44,00}
Mrs. Shobha Kapeor 1.246.48 - - - - - 1.246 48
(T23.67) L) i) {=) i=1 i=) (72367
Mr. Tusshar Kapoor 11.00 - - . 11.69
(12.13) {-) 0] [-) (=) i1 (1213}
Ms Ekta Kapoor 146 .27 - - - - 146.27
{12 48) [-) {-) i) <) (=) (12.49)
Location Hire
Balaji Films & Telly Invastments Limited . o 41.00 - 41.00
0] (-] (91.24) {:] ) (=] _181.24)
|Capital Advances given
Mis. J K Developers - - - . . - 0.00
0] {) {9 0] {400.00) ] (400.00
Cupital Advances returned
M/, J K Developers - - = . 400.00 - 400.00
{) 0] o] 0] {) 0] (]
Interes! received on Capital
Ws. J K Developers - - B - 5627 5827
£ 161 i) fo) (51 A=) ()
Purchase of rights
Balaji Films & Telly Investments Limited . - 101.00 - - . 101.00
[E] ) 5] {1 5] [C] {-)
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BALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED

Notas forming part of the

Mrs. Shobha Kapaor 11012 - - . - 110.12
(110.12) [C] () (0] 0] £} {110.12)
M3, Ekta Kapoor 127.19 . - = # 127.19
(132.30) () ] ) 1G] G (132.30))
Sameer Nalr {from July 15, 2014) 206.09 - - - ¥ 280.08
) () (] ) ) {} )
Artlst feas
M. Tusshar Kapow 50.00 - - - = 50.00
(21, it () 0] 0] ) (21.50))
Legai and charges
Mr. Ramesh Sippy - 1.20 - . . = 120
() (3.20) o) () {), {2)] (3.20)
Saleolfimylabty
Riaksha Entortoinmant Pvt Lid . - 3 31.30 - 3138
() V] ). (116.45) 0] 19 (116.45)
Dividand paid
Mrs. Shobha Kapoor 36,51 - . -
(40.15) ) () i) C] ()
Ms. Ekta Kapoor 54.29 . = = =
(42.67) 0] A ) =) ()
Mr. jeetendra Kapaar 13.04 : - o -
(17.67) (=) 1) ) () ()
Mr. Tusshar Kapoor 812 - = - =
(8.12) 10} ] () () ()
Mr. Ramesh Sippy 2 0.01 = E .
() (0.01) L) ) 1 ] (0.01)
Amount recelvable ax st March 31, 2015
Mrs. Shabha Kepoor * 340.00 - - - 5 340.00
~ (340.00) ) ) (] () ) (340.00)
Mr. Jeatendra Kapoor * 300.00 - - . - 300.00
S (300,00} [) [-) -] 0] 1) {300.00}]
Mr. Tusshar Kapoor * 100.00 - - - . 100.00
(100,00} 101 L) (-] A-] (-1 {109.00)
M. Ekta Kapoor * 100.00 - - - - 100.00
(100, =) L=l 0] 1) (-} (100.00)
Ruksha Entertainmant Pwt Lid - - - 0.78 - 0.re
18] () -1 (31.45) () i) {31.45)
Amount payabla a5 at March 31, 2015
Baiaj Fiims & Telly Investments Limited - - - - .
() {} (10.44) () 18] ) (10.44)
Investment as on March 31, 2015
IPB Capitel Advisors LLP - - - - 0.50 0.50
] i) 1) 1) ) 0.50, (0.50)
“ - Deposit for leased pioperly
Note
(i) Thers ure no provision for doubtful dubls, amaunts writtan off or writtan back during the year In respect of debls due from of dus to related pariivs
(i) Fiaures in bracket relate to the previous vesr.
238 Income in foreign currency

For the year For the year
ended March 31,| ended March
2015 31, 2014
Yin lacs Yinlacs
!fm of Fiim Rights 81183 10 41714
Sales of Concapt 2025 -
Sales of services B 8238 733
238 Expenditure in loreign currency
For the yaar For the year
ended March 31,| ended March
2018 31,2014
®in Lacs Tin Lacs
Line production charges 155 98
Artists, Directors and and other technician fees 36.16 B
Shooting and lacslion expenses 285.34 40203
Set properties and equipmaent hirs chargas 225.10 -
Other production expenses 5878 -
Travelling and conveyance 4143 087
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BALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED

Notes forming part of the consolidated financial statements

Note 18 Other income

Particulars For the year ended | For the year ended
March 31, 2015 March 31, 2014
Tin Lacs ¥in Lacs
(a) Interest income
On fixed deposits with banks 3.83 15.17
On Income tax Refund 162.69 -
On Loan given to related party 56.27
(b) Profit on sale of current investments (non-trade) 682.24 1,019.13
(net) ¥
(c) Insurance claim received (Includes Nil (Previous 0.33 673.60
Year ¥673.00 lacs) on maturity of Keyman
Insurance policy)
(d) Dividend on current investments 193.27 85.17
(e) Excess Provision for earlier years written back 13.33 3.14
(net)
(f) Foreign Exchange Gain (Net) 1.37
(g) Miscelleanous income - 2.19
Total 1,103.33 1,798.40
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BALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED
Notes forming part of the consolidated financial statements

Note 19 Cost of Production of television serials / films

Particulars For the year ended March | For the year ended March
31, 2015 31, 2014
Tin Lacs Tin Lacs
Opening stock of television serials / tapes / films 7,002.13 15,062.32
Less: Service tax credit availed* - 73.50
7,002.13 14,988.82
Add: Stock of Events taken over on acquisition
(Refer Note 23.20(a)) 251.73 -
7,253.86 14,988.82
Add: Cost of production
Acquisition Cost 124.48 431.07
Purchase of costumes and dresses 285.08 24576
Purchase of tapes / raw stock / negative 114.18 321.06
Artists, Directors and other technicians fees 11,826.01 11,567.64
Shooting and location expenses (Refer Note 23.14) 5,693.75 3,676.01
Telecasting fees / Purchase rights 8.70 228.92
Uplinking charges 480.96 119.76
Food and refreshments 32.06 -
Set properties and equipment hire charges 1,381.36 1,361.16
Insurance 14.65 107.14
Line Production cost 1,105.05 2,547.93
Marketing and Distribution Expense 2,136.74 7,617.55
Other production expenses 2,513.67 2,298.33
25,716.69
Less: Reimbursement of Expenses 292.77 30,522.33
32,677.78 45511.15
Less: Closing stock of television serials / films/ Events 3,024.54 7,002.13
Total 29,653.24 38,509.02

“pertains to service tax credit availed in current year in respect of cost of film produced/acquired and included in inventory
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BALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED

Notes forming part of the consolidated financial statements

Note 20 Employee Benefit Expense

Particulars For the year For the year
ended March ended March
31, 2015 31, 2014
Tin Lacs Tin Lacs
Salaries and wages 1,412.69 1,536.06
Contributions to Provident and Other Funds 67.20 67.51
Staff welfare expenses 43.16 36.15
: Total 1,523.05 1,639.72
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BALAJITELEFILMS LIMITED
Notes forming part of the consolidated financial statements

Note 21 Finance costs

Particulars

For the year
ended March 31,

For the year
ended March 31,

2015 2014
Tin Lacs Tin Lacs
Interest expense on delayed payment of taxes etc. 33.75 137.31
Interest on Capital 0.03 -
Total 33.78 137.31
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BALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED

Notes forming part of the consolidated financial statements

Note 22 Other expenses

Particulars

For the year ended
March 31, 2015

For the year ended
March 31, 2014

¥in Lacs Tin Lacs
Power and fuel 103.09 174.82
Rent including lease rentals (Refer Note 23.14) 167.40 129.46
Repairs and maintenance - Machinery 30.07 36.70
Repairs and maintenance - Others 145.17 314.27
Insurance 58.23 63.50
Rates and taxes 84.95 175.86
Communication expenses 24.63 32.08
Legal and Professional charges 1,087.06 1,010.83
Security and housekeeping expenses 16.42 86.58
Business promotion expenses 50.96 113.64
Travelling & Conveyance Expenses 59.48 108.67
Donations and contributions 28.79 50.79
Expenditure on Corporate social responsibility activities 2138 -
Loss on Fixed Assets sold/scrapped/written off 11.72 3.28
Provision for doubtful debts and advances 14.95 169.72
Provision for dimunition of investment (Refer Note 23.19) 465.81 -
|Marketing Expenses 4.62 6.55
Bad debts written off 1.90 -
Advances written off 188.68 -
Software expenses 16.33 6.95
Directors sitting fees 15.15 5.95
Commission to Directors 31.05 -
Foreign exchange loss (net) - 38.94
Miscellaneous expenses * 238.49 246.37
Total 2,866.28 2,775.06

“Miscellaneous expenses include security charges, printing and stationery etc.
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BALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED
Notes forming part of the lidated fii ial its

231

a)

b)

<)

232

233

234

As at 31 March, 2015 As at 31 March, 2014
Tin Lacs Tin Lacs

Contingent liabilities and commitments (to the extent not provided for)
Contingent Liabilities

In respect of the demands (including interest) raised by Prasar Bharti Broadcasting Corporation of] 557.20 557.20
India (Corporation), the Company has arrived at a one-time settlement with the Corporation by
making a payment of ¥ 200.00 lacs as telecast fees which has been accounted for as an expense in
the current year. As per the terms of the settlement, the balance outstanding of T 557.20 lacs would
be settled by way of supply of various old regional television content. The Company has submitted
the required content to the Corporation, the approval for which is being received by the Company in
a phased manner. As a result, the Company does not expect any charge in the financial statements
on receipt of entire approvals from the Corporation for the balance outstanding.

The Company in earlier years had received notices of demand from the Department of Sales Tax, 17,708.81 17,107.81
Government of Maharashtra, aggregating to ¥ 17,107.87 lacs (including interest and penalty)
pertaining to the years 2000 to 2004. The Company has appealed against the said orders with the|
Deputy Commissioner (Appeals) and the same is pending adjudication. Further in the current year,
the sales tax authorities have levied an additional sales tax demand (including penalty and interest)
under the Bombay Sales Tax Act aggregating of ¥ 515.44 lacs and under Works Contract Act
aggregating to ¥ 85.50 lacs for the year 2004-05. The Company is contesting these additional claims,
by filing appeals with the respective appellate authorities. Further, the Company has ailso been
assessed for the years 2005-06, 2006-07, 2007-08,2008-09,2008-2010 and 2010-11 under the|
above statutes where the matters contained in the aforesaid demand orders have been accepted by
the authorities and has been adjudicated in favour of the Company.

The Company had received demand notices from the Office of the Commissioner of Service Tax, 9,245.00 8,245,00
Mumbai (excluding Interest and penalty) pertaining to Service tax for the period April 2006 to March
2010 on exports made to one of the customers of the Company. On appeal to the Commissioner of|
Service Tax, the matter pertaining to the period April 2006 to March 2008 was adjudicated in favourl
of the Company, wherein the demand amount was ¥ 63.48 Crs. The Commissioner has further filed|
an appeal against the said order with the Customs, Excise & Service Tax Appellate Tribunal. As per
the notice of hearing received by us, the matter has been listed for hearing in the tribunal on June 3,
2015.0n the same matter, a Show Cause Notice (SCN)for the period April 2008 to March 2010 has
been issued with demand amount of ¥ 28.97 Crs. SCN is pending for adjudication with the
Commissioner of Service Tax. Company has also received Show Cause Notice from the Office of|
the Commissioner of service Tax pertaining to service tax for the year 2010 to March 2011 for|
discharging service tax on export sales made to a customer. Liability in this case is ¥ 0.46 Crs.
Company has prepared and submitted reply to the Commissioner of Service tax in the matter, on
the same lines as done in earlier years.

Commitments :
Future commitments towards capital contribution in Indus Balaji Investor Trust 800.00 800.00

On April 30, 2013, the Income-tax Department visited the premises of the Company and BMPL and initiated proceedings under Section 132 of the Income-tax
Act, 1861, In this connection, the Company has received notices under section 153A of Income-tax Act, 1961 and the Company has complied with the
requirements of the said notices. Based on complaince of the requirement under Sec 153A, the Company has now received notices for providing various details
lo the assessing officers for carrying out assessments. The Company is in the process of complying with the requirements and is submitting required
information. Since the proceedings are pending completion, the tax liability, if any, would be ascertained and provided on the completion of the assessments
under these proceedings.

The Finance Act, 2010 had introduced a new taxable service category viz ‘Copyright Services', wherein a temporary transfer or permitting the use/enjoyment of
copyright has been made liable to service tax. The levy extends to all transactions involving temporary transfer or permitting the use of copyrights in
cinematographic fiims and sound recordings. Pursuant to this, BMPL , as a co-petitioner, along with other companies who are engaged in the business of
creation and production of cinematographic films and musical works for distribution, exhibition and communication to the public, via different mediums, had filed
a writ petition in the Bombay High Court challenging the vires of the Central Government to levy Service tax under the said entry Pending disposal of this writ
petition, BMPL has collected the service tax on such transactions aggregating to ¥265.80 lacs from their customers and deposited the same ‘under protest’ with
the authorities.

Payment to Auditors

For the year ended 31 For the year ended 31
March, 2015 March, 2014

Tin Lacs Tin Lacs
For Statutory Audit 34,95 27.45

For Tax Audit 2.50 2.50
For Taxation matters 5.00 5.00
For other services - certification etc. 10.30 7.30
Reimbursement of expenses 1.12 0.60
For Service Tax 6.66 5.30

Total 60.53 48.156
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236

As per information available with the Com
Development Act, 2006

Details of subsidiary and assoclate included in Consolidaled Financial Statements

pany, none of the creditors have confirmed that they are registered under the Micro, Small and Medium enterprises

Name Relationship Country of incorporation | % of ownership Interest
and voting power |
Balaji Motion Pictures Limited Subsidiary India 100%
Bolt Media Ltd Subsidiary India 100%
Marinating Films Private Limited Subsidiary India 51%
Event Media LLP Subsidiary Ingia 51%
IPB Capital Advisors LLP Associate India 50%
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Notes forming part of the fi

{a)

(o)

237 Relaled Party Transactions

Nams of rolated parties and description of telaticnship.

[Narme of the Reiatea Party Relationship
|Bslaj Motion Pictures Limited Subsigiary Company (control exist)
Marinating Flims Pvt Lid gl empany [control exis e
ff g L ubsidiary Company (control exist)
|Evenl Media LLP Subsidlary Body Cerporata
||PB Cepital Advisors LLP Associals
Mr_Jestendra Kapoor n
Mrs._Shobha Kepoor K nagems
|Ms_Eida Kapoor oy man
Mr._Tusshar Kapoor |Kay management person
Mr. Sameer Nair (from July 15, 2014) Key management person T
!Mr Ramesh Sippy [till June 30,2014; N Relative of it person
Raksha Entertainment Private Limited (il June 30, 2014) elative of If i influence
MUs. JK Developars = ey e i n ent pargon
Balaji Films & Telly Investments Limited Hey mansgement person having significant influence
Oatalls of Transactions with related partios during the year TinLacs
Key
managemant Company Sole
Koy Relative of Key | poryon having | owned by propristory
Nuture of Transactions 1l Manag: i relative of Key |  firm of Key Assoclate Total
Person Person ‘n-rluam Management | Managament
Person Person
Directors sitting fess
Mr. Jestendra Kapoor 2,65 - & - -
. {1 (=) () (=) (=) {=) )
Mr. Tusshar Kapoor 0.80 - - - . 0.90
= (0.60) 8] (- (=) ) (- {0.601)
Rent peid
Mr Jestendra Kapoor 46.85 - - - 46.65
(44.00) [) ) {=) () Q] (44,00}
Mrs. Shobha Kapeor 1.246.48 - - - - - 1.246 48
(T23.67) L) i) {=) i=1 i=) (72367
Mr. Tusshar Kapoor 11.00 - - . 11.69
(12.13) {-) 0] [-) (=) i1 (1213}
Ms Ekta Kapoor 146 .27 - - - - 146.27
{12 48) [-) {-) i) <) (=) (12.49)
Location Hire
Balaji Films & Telly Invastments Limited . o 41.00 - 41.00
0] (-] (91.24) {:] ) (=] _181.24)
|Capital Advances given
Mis. J K Developers - - - . . - 0.00
0] {) {9 0] {400.00) ] (400.00
Cupital Advances returned
M/, J K Developers - - = . 400.00 - 400.00
{) 0] o] 0] {) 0] (]
Interes! received on Capital
Ws. J K Developers - - B - 5627 5827
£ 161 i) fo) (51 A=) ()
Purchase of rights
Balaji Films & Telly Investments Limited . - 101.00 - - . 101.00
[E] ) 5] {1 5] [C] {-)
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BALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED

Notas forming part of the

Mrs. Shobha Kapaor 11012 - - . - 110.12
(110.12) [C] () (0] 0] £} {110.12)
M3, Ekta Kapoor 127.19 . - = # 127.19
(132.30) () ] ) 1G] G (132.30))
Sameer Nalr {from July 15, 2014) 206.09 - - - ¥ 280.08
) () (] ) ) {} )
Artlst feas
M. Tusshar Kapow 50.00 - - - = 50.00
(21, it () 0] 0] ) (21.50))
Legai and charges
Mr. Ramesh Sippy - 1.20 - . . = 120
() (3.20) o) () {), {2)] (3.20)
Saleolfimylabty
Riaksha Entortoinmant Pvt Lid . - 3 31.30 - 3138
() V] ). (116.45) 0] 19 (116.45)
Dividand paid
Mrs. Shobha Kapoor 36,51 - . -
(40.15) ) () i) C] ()
Ms. Ekta Kapoor 54.29 . = = =
(42.67) 0] A ) =) ()
Mr. jeetendra Kapaar 13.04 : - o -
(17.67) (=) 1) ) () ()
Mr. Tusshar Kapoor 812 - = - =
(8.12) 10} ] () () ()
Mr. Ramesh Sippy 2 0.01 = E .
() (0.01) L) ) 1 ] (0.01)
Amount recelvable ax st March 31, 2015
Mrs. Shabha Kepoor * 340.00 - - - 5 340.00
~ (340.00) ) ) (] () ) (340.00)
Mr. Jeatendra Kapoor * 300.00 - - . - 300.00
S (300,00} [) [-) -] 0] 1) {300.00}]
Mr. Tusshar Kapoor * 100.00 - - - . 100.00
(100,00} 101 L) (-] A-] (-1 {109.00)
M. Ekta Kapoor * 100.00 - - - - 100.00
(100, =) L=l 0] 1) (-} (100.00)
Ruksha Entertainmant Pwt Lid - - - 0.78 - 0.re
18] () -1 (31.45) () i) {31.45)
Amount payabla a5 at March 31, 2015
Baiaj Fiims & Telly Investments Limited - - - - .
() {} (10.44) () 18] ) (10.44)
Investment as on March 31, 2015
IPB Capitel Advisors LLP - - - - 0.50 0.50
] i) 1) 1) ) 0.50, (0.50)
“ - Deposit for leased pioperly
Note
(i) Thers ure no provision for doubtful dubls, amaunts writtan off or writtan back during the year In respect of debls due from of dus to related pariivs
(i) Fiaures in bracket relate to the previous vesr.
238 Income in foreign currency

For the year For the year
ended March 31,| ended March
2015 31, 2014
Yin lacs Yinlacs
!fm of Fiim Rights 81183 10 41714
Sales of Concapt 2025 -
Sales of services B 8238 733
238 Expenditure in loreign currency
For the yaar For the year
ended March 31,| ended March
2018 31,2014
®in Lacs Tin Lacs
Line production charges 155 98
Artists, Directors and and other technician fees 36.16 B
Shooting and lacslion expenses 285.34 40203
Set properties and equipmaent hirs chargas 225.10 -
Other production expenses 5878 -
Travelling and conveyance 4143 087
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HALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED
Notes farming part of the

23,10 Amounts remitted in forslgn currency during the year an aceaunt of
For the year For the year
ended March 31, ended March
2015 31, 2014
Tin Lacs ¥in Lacs
Amount of dividend remitted in foreign currency (T In Lacs) 87.79 67.70
Total numbar of non-resident shareholders (to whom the dividends were remitted in foreign 1.00 1.00
Total numbar of shares held by them on which dividend was due (Number) 16848194 168461094
Yeaar o which dividend ralates 201314 2012-13
2311 Employee Benefits
u) Defined Contribution Plans
Roth the employaat and the Company make pre-detarmined contributions to the provident fund, Amaount recognized as expense amounts to ¥88.83 Lacs (previous year T58.61
Lacs)
b) al  Definad Benefit Plans

8, refar Nola 15}

| Reconciliation of asset / (liabllity) recognized in the Balanee Shast {under pre-paid axpan

As at March 31, | As at March 31,
2015 2014
Tin Lacs Tin Lacs
Fair Valus of plan assets as ot the end of tho year 84.71 7257
P, ! Value of Obligation as st the end of the year

EN!t assets In the Balance Shaat 49.81 4268

n Movernent in net liability recognized in the Bolence Sheet

As at March 31, | As at March 31,
2015 2014
Tin Lacs ¥in Lacs
3) a: inning of ear (42.68)! 40.19)
acognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss (151) 167
r 5.6 {4.35)
Net (svs0ts) a5 at the and of the year (49,01 (43 64)

[

m Expense Recognized in the profit and loss account (Under the head *Empioysss benefit oxpanses® refer Note 20)

For the year For the year
ended March 31, |ended March 31,
2013 2014
I ¥in Lacs ¥in Lacs
Current Service Cost 043 1134
|Intarest Cost 224
Expected Return on Plan assels _(3.83) 15.93)|
Actuarial (gains (7.38) (5.97)]
ense chorged to t mant Profit and Lo (1.50) 1.88 |
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BALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED

Notes forming part of the d financial
v Return on Plan Assets
For the year For the year
ended March 31, |ended March 31,
2015 2014
Tin Lacs Tin Lacs
ected return on sets 631 503
Actuarial (gains (2. (1.62)|
Actual return on plan assets 8.38 431
v Reconciliation of defined benefits commitments
For the year For the year
ended March 31, |ended March 31,
2015 2014
¥in Lacs Tin Lacs
Commitments at beginning of the year 9.88 27.95
Current Service Cost 94 11.34
Interest Cost 277 224
Actuarial {gains) (7.17) (5.96)
efits paid - (5.68),
Settiement cost = -
Commitments at year end 3491 20.89
Vi Reconciliation of plan assets
For the year For the year
ended March 31, | ended March 31,
2015 2014
Tin Lacs Tin Lacs
Fair Value of plan assets at beginning of the year 72,57 £8.14
Expected return on plan assets 631 593
205 [1.62)]
5.62 415
= (5.68)|
Fair Value of plan assets at year end 86.55 70. 82 |
Vil Experience Adjustment
For the Year |For the Year 2013-] For the Year Forthe Year | For the Year
2014-2015 2014 2012-2013 2011-2012 2010-2011
Tin Lacs Tin Lacs Tin Lacs Tin Lacs Tin Lacs
On Plan liability (gains) / losses (12.59 0.54 (37.79) (3.61) (0.5
On Plan assats gains / (losses’ 0.21 0.02 0.45 043 0.57
L
Vil Actuarial Assumptions
For the year For the year
ended March 31, |ended March 31,
2015 2014
Tin Lacs Tin Lacs
Mortality Table (LIC) 1694-98 1094-98
(Ultimate) (Ultimate
Discount Rate (per annum 8.03% 8.31%
Expected Rate of return on Plan assets (per annum) 8.03% 8.70%
Rate of escalation in Salary(per annum 5.00% 5.00%
Attrition rate 2.00% 2.00%
The of rate of in salary in actuarial valuation, take into account inflation, seniority, promotion and other relevant factors
including supply and demand in the employment market. The above information is certified by the actuary.
Composition of plan assets
For the year For the year
ended March 31, | ended March 31,
2015 2014
Insurer managed funds 100% 100%

23.12

2313

2314

Earning per share

Earnings per share is calculated by dividing the profit attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding

during the year as under :

For the year For the year
ended March 31, | ended March 31,
2015 2014
(a) Profit/ (Loss) for the year attributable to equity share holders
T in Lacs] 56263 (1.721.24)
(b) Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year
Nos. ) 65.210.443 65210443
share - Basic and diluted (3) 0.86 (2.64)
d ) Nominal value of shares (¥) 2 2
Components of Deferred tax Assets / [Liabilities)
As at 31 March, | As at 31 March,
2015 2014
Tin Lacs Tin Lacs
Difference between the books and tax written down valuss of fixed assets 348,83 180.51
Provision for doubtful debts and advances 151.13 72.26
Disallowance under the Income Tax Act, 1961 68,59 -
Deferred tax asset/ (liability)-net Total, 569.35 252.77

Lease Transactions

Amount of lease rentals charged to the Statement of profit and loss in respect of operating leases is ¥ 1655.12 Lacs (previous year T 834.90 Lacs).
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BALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED

Notes formina part of the financial statements

Note 22 Additional information to the financial statements and

Note

23.15
(A)

B)

Segment Information

Information about primary segments

under A

ting Standards (contd.)

The Company has considered business segment as the primary segment for disclosure. The reportable business segments are as under:

(a) Commissioned Programmes : Income from sale of television serials to channels
(b) Feature Films : Income from business of production and / or distribution of motion pictures and films

Commissioned Programmes Feature Films Total
Current Year | Previous Year Current Previous Year | Current Year| Previous
Year Year
Revenue 23,344.79 13,348.06 10,918.28 27,134.33 34264.07 40,482.39
Add: Inter Segment sale - - - - - -
Total Revenue 23,344.79 13,348.06 10,919.28 27,134.33 34,264.07|  40,482.39
Segment result 3,095.86 2,121.43 (623.70) (2,671.80) 2472.16 (550.37)
Unallocable expenses (net) (3,113.76) (2,643.54)
Operating Income 327.67 57.02 35.01 384.69 275.61
Other Income 1,008.45 97.28 9.31 1,105.73| 1,798.40
Profit before tax 4,431.98 (469.40) (2,627 .48) 848.82 (1119.88)
Tax expense - - (286.17) (599.47)
Profit for the year 4,431.98 (469.40) (2,627.48) 562.65 (1719.35))
Segment assets 11,189.10 6,900.18 8,934.37 12,056.05 20,123.47 18,956.24
Unallocable assets 22,938.06 24,513.82
Total assets 43,061.53 43,470.06
Segment liabilities 3,335.89 2,257.35 555.81 2,097.25 3,891.70 4,354 60
Unallocated liabilities 992.45 849.50
Total Liabilities 4,884.15) 5,204.10
|Other Information
Capital expenditure (allocable) 1,250.79 116.85 304.23 122.24 1,555.02 239.09
Capital expenditure (unallocable) - -
| Depreciation / Amortisation (allocable) 345.22 403.44 63.62 35.18 408.84 438.62
Depreciation / Amortisation (unallocable) 418.50 164.56

Segment information for secondary segment reperting (by geographical segment)
During the current year, the Company in view of similar risks and rewards, has considered its operations under one geogrophical segment and
hence disclosure relating to geogrophical segment for current year are not given

The Company in the previous year had two reportable geographical segments based on location of customers:

i) Revenue from customers within India — Lacal
ii) Revenue from customers outside India — Export

e Export Local Total
Previous Year | Previous Year | Previous Year
A) Revenue (Turnover] 10,417.14 30,328.87 40,746.01
B) Carrying amount of assets - 43,470.08 43,470.06
C) Addition to fixed assets - 178.03 178.03
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Notes formina part of the financial statements

Note 22

Note

23.16

23.17

2318

23.19

23.20(a)

23.20(b)

23.21

23.22

23.23

Additional information to the financial statements and disclosure under Accounting Standards (contd.)

Details relating to investment in Limited Liability Partnership (LLP)

Name of the LLP As at March 31, 2015 As at March 31, 2014
Share of each Share of each
'::.n:ii:f the Total partner Inthe a:;:‘r:'i: :he Total capital pARnAs I o
B LLp capital profits of the P LLP iy profits of the
LLP LLP
Balaji Telefiims Balaji Telefiims
Limited 0.500 50.00% | Limited 0.500 50.00%
IP Capital IP Capital
e Ao LR Advisors LLP 0.490 49.00% | Advisors LLP 0.480 49.00%
IPM Capital IPM Capital
Advisors LLP 0.010 1.00% | Advisors LLP 0.010 1.00%
1.000 100.00% 1.000 100%
Balaji Telefiims Balaji Telefilms
Limited 0.375 18.75% | Limited 0.375 18.75%
IP Capital IP Capital
Advisors LLP 0.375 18.75% |Advisors LLP 0.375 18.75%
= £ 5 IPX Capital IPX Capital
Wnchin Balay Ekioation Capltal Advisors LLE [0 SRV 0.250 12.50% | Advisors LLP 0250 12.50%
Mghit Ralhan 0.500 25.00% |Mohit Ralhan 0.500 25.0%
IPM Capital IPM Capital
Advisors LLP 0.500 25.00% | Advisors LLP 0.500 25.00%
2.000 100.00% 2.000 100%
Balaji Telefiims
Limited 0.510 51.00% = - -
Event Media LLP Select Media
Holding Limited 0.480 49.00% - = -
2.000 100.00%

The group did not have any long term contracts including derivative contracts for which any provision is required for foreseeable losses

During the year, pursuant to the notification of Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013 with effect from April 1, 2014, The group revised the estimated useful life of
relevant assets to align the useful life with those specified in Schedule II. Pursuant to the transitional provisions prescribed in Schedule Il to the Companies Act,
2013, The group has fully depreciated the carrying value of the assets, net of residual value, where the remaining useful life of the asset was determined to be nil
as on April 1, 2014, and adjusted an amount of ¥ 178.97 lacs (net of deferred tax credit of ¥ 85.17 lacs) against the opening balance in the Statement of Profit and
Loss under Reserves and Surplus. The depreciation expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss for the year is higher by ¥ 171.00 lacs and profit after tax for the
year is lower by ¥ 119.87 consequent to the change in the useful life of the assets.

The Company has investments in Optionally Convertible Debentures in Aristo Leamning Private Limited and Second School Learning Private Limited aggregating ¥
465.81 lacs. These investments are strategic and non-current (long-term) in nature. However, considering the current financial position of the respective investee
companies, the Company, out of abundant caution, has,during the current year provided for these investments considering the diminution in their respective values.

The Parent Company, during the year, has acquired 51% of the Paid-up Equity Share Capital of Marinating Films Private Limited (MFPL) for ¥ 100 lacs, thereby
making MFPL a subsidiary of the Company.

The Company during the year, pursuant to a memorandum of understanding (MOU) with Chhayabani Private Limited (CPL), on Feb 16, 2015 has formed
Chhayabani Balaji Entertainment Private Limited (CBEPL). Subseguent to the year end, the Company has completed other formaiities related to commencement
of business.

Pursuant to the Shareholders' approval at the Extra Ordinary General Meeting on August 9, 2013, BMPL has paid remuneration to its Managing Director. The
Parent Company has received approval from the Central Government for the remuneration paid till March 31, 2014. The remuneration paid for the year ended
March 31, 2015 exceeds by ¥ 48.31 lakhs as determined under Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 and is subject to Central Government approval for which
BMPL has filed an application with the Central Government.

Additional information as required by Paragraph 2 of the General Instructions for Preparation of Consolidated Financial
Statements to Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013
Balaji Telefiims Limited Share of profit
or loss
As % of Amount (Rs. As % of Amount (Rs.
consolidated net Lacs) consolidated Lacs)

assets profit or loss
Subsidiaries
Balaji Motion Pictures Limited -11.89% (4,541.02) -95.46% (536.09)
Bolt Media Limited -0.33% (127.79; 3.14% 17.62
Event Media LLP -0.12% (44 59 -7.94% (44.59)
Marinating Films Private Limited -0.40% (151.94) -30.41% (170.77)
Associates
|BP Capital Advisors NA NA -0.19% (1.06

The figures of the previous year have been regrouped wherever necessary to correspond with those of the current year.
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Signatures to notes 1 to 23
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Chartered Accountants
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P ~
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Place : Mumbai
Date : May 20, 2015
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Sameer Nair
(Group Chief Executive Officer)

For Snehal & Associates
Chartered Accountants

mmi Singh Bisht
(Company Secretary)

Snchal Shah
(Proprietor)

Place : Mumbai
Date : May 20, 2015

Place : Mumbai
Date : May 20, 2015

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Shobha Kapoor
(Managing Director)
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D.G.Rajan
(Director) "

Dwivedi
(Group Chief Financial Officer)

Ekta Kapoor
(Director)



INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
To The Members Of
Balaji Telefilms Limited

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Balaji Telefilms Limited (the
Company) which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March, 2014, the Statement of Profit
and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of the
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Management is responsible for the preparation of these financial statements
that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows
of the Company in accordance with the Accounting Standards notified under the Companies
Act, 1956 (the Act) (which continue to be applicable in respect of Section 133 of the
Companies Act, 2013 in terms of General Circular 15/2013 dated 13th September, 2013 of
the Ministry of Corporate Affairs) and in accordance with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India. This responsibility includes the desi gn, implementation and maintenance of
internal control relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that
give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or

CITOT.
Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.
We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the C ompany’s preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
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circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Company’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the
Management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner
so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India:

(a) in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31 March,
2014;

(b) in the case of the Statement of Profit and Loss, of the profit of the Company for the year
ended on that date; and

(c) in the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows of the Company for the year
ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2003 (“the Order™) issued by
the Central Government in terms of Section 227(4A) of the Act, we give in the Annexure
a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 4 and 5 of the Order.

2. As required under provisions of Section 227(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a)  We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

(b)  In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as appears from our examination of those books;

(c)  The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement
dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account:



(d)  In our opinion, the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow
Statement comply with the Accounting Standards notified under the Act (which
continue to be applicable in respect of Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 in
terms of General Circular 15/2013 dated 13th September, 2013 of the Ministry of
Corporate Affairs);

(¢) On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on
31st March, 2014 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors
is disqualified as on 31st March, 2014 from being appointed as a director in terms
of Section 274(1) (g) of the Act.

For Deloitte Haskins & Sells LLP For Snehal & Associates
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
(Firm’s Registration No. 117366W/W-100018) (Firm’s Registration No: 110314W)

ﬁg ,}QM\A AL/Q )
L

A.B. Jani Snehal Shah%
Partner Proprietor

\
(Membership No: 46488) (Membership No: 40016)
Mumbai, dated: May 15, 2014 Mumbai, dated: May 15, 2014



ANNEXURE TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
Re: Balaji Telefilms Limited
(Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’

section of our report of even date)

)

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

The nature of the Company’s business/ activities/ results during the year are such that
clauses (xiii) and (xiv) of paragraph 4 of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

(a)

(b)

(c)

()

(b)

(c)

(a)

The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars,
including quantitative details and situation of fixed assets.

The fixed assets were physically verified during the year by the management in
accordance with the regular programme of verification which, in our opinion,
provides for physical verification of all the fixed assets at reasonable intervals.
According to the information and explanation given to us, no material
discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

The fixed assets disposed off during the year, in our opinion, do not constitute a
substantial part of the fixed assets of the Company and such disposal has, in our
opinion, not affected the going concern status of the Company.

The inventories (tapes) have been physically verified during the year by the
management. In our opinion, the frequency of verification is reasonable.

The procedures of physical verification of inventories followed by the
management are reasonable and adequate in relation to the size of the Company
and the nature of its business.

The Company is maintaining proper records of inventories. The discrepancies
noticed on verification between the physical stocks and book records were not
material.

The Company has granted interest free unsecured loans aggregating Rs,
10,796.09 lakhs to its wholly owned subsidiaries (two) covered in the register
maintained under section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956. At the year-end, the
outstanding balances of such loans aggregated Rs. 11,418.34 lakhs and the
maximum amount involved during the year was Rs. 16,800.29 lakhs.



(v1)

(vii)

(viii)

(ix)

(b)  In our opinion, the terms and conditions of the loan given are not, prima facie,
prejudicial to the interests of the Company.

(c)  According to information and explanations given to us, since there are no
repayment schedules with regard to the loans given, clause (iii) (c) to (d) of
paragraph 4 of Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2003 are not applicable to
the Company

(d)  The Company has not taken any loans, secured or unsecured from companies,
firms or other parties covered in the register maintained under section 301 of
the Companies Act, 1956. Hence, clause (iii)(e) to (g) of paragraph 4 of
Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2003 is not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there is
an adequate internal control system commensurate with the size of the Company and
the nature of its business with regard to purchases of inventory, fixed assets and with
regard to the sale of goods and services. During the course of our audit, we have not
observed any continuing failure to correct major weaknesses in such internal control
system.

In respect of contracts or arrangements entered in the Register maintained in
pursuance of Section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956, to the best of our knowledge
and belief and according to the information and explanations given to us:

(a) The particulars of contracts or arrangements referred to in Section 301 that needed
to be entered in the Register maintained under the said Section have been so
entered.

(b) Where each of such transaction is in excess of Rs. 5 lakhs in respect of any party,
the transactions have been made at prices which are prima facie reasonable having
regard to the prevailing market prices at the relevant time where such market
prices are available with the Company.

The Company has not accepted any deposit from the public.

In our opinion, the internal audit functions carried out during the year by a firm of
Chartered Accountants appointed by the management have been commensurate with
the size of the Company and the nature of its business.

We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the Company pursuant
to the Rules made by the Central Government for the maintenance of cost records
under Section 209(1)(d) of the Companies Act, 1956 and we are of the opinion that

™~



prima facie the prescribed accounts and records have been made and maintained. We
have, however, not made a detailed examination of the records.

(x) According to the information and explanations given to us in respect of statutory
dues:

(a) The Company has generally been regular in depositing undisputed dues, including
Provident Fund, Investor Education and Protection Fund, Employees’ State Insurance,
Income-tax, Sales Tax, Value Added Tax, Wealth Tax, Service Tax, Customs Duty,
Excise Duty, Cess and other material statutory dues applicable to it with the
appropriate authorities.

(b) There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Provident Fund, Investor
Education and Protection Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income-tax, Sales Tax .,
Value Added Tax, Wealth Tax, Customs Duty, Excise Duty, Cess and other material
statutory dues in arrears as at March 31, 2014 for a period of more than six months
from the date they became payable.

(¢) There were no dues of Income-tax, Value Added Tax, Wealth Tax, Service Tax,
Customs Duty, Excise Duty and Cess which have not been deposited as on March 31,
2014 on account of disputes, except in case of service tax which is as detailed below:

Name off Forum  where | Nature of | Amount (Rs. | Financial
Statute dispute is | dues in lakhs) Year to
pending which
amount
relates
Sales Tax Act | Department of VAT 17,708.81 | 1.4.2000 to
Sales Tax 31.3.2004
The Finance Act| Office of the Service Tax 9,245.00 [ 1.4.2006 to
1994 Commissioner of 31.3.2010
Service Tax

(xi)  The Company has no accumulated losses as at the end of the year and it has not
incurred cash losses in the current year and in the immediately preceding financial
year.

X



(xi1)  According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company does not
have any borrowings from any banks, financial institutions and debenture holders.

(xii1)  According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
granted loans and advances on the basis of security by way of pledge of shares,
debentures and other securities.

(xiv) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
given any guarantee for loans taken by others from banks or financial institutions.

(xv)  According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
taken term loans during the year.

(xvi) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and on
an overall examination of the Balance Sheet of the Company, we report that funds
raised on short-term basis have not been used during the year for long- term
investment.

(xvii)) The Company has not made any preferential allotment of shares to parties and
companies covered in the register maintained under Section 301 of the Companies
Act, 1956.

(xviii) According to the information and explanations given to us the Company has not
issued any debentures during the year.

(xix) The Company has not raised any money by way of public issues during the year.
(xx)  To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given

to us, no fraud by the Company and no material fraud on the Company has been
noticed or reported during the year.

For Deloitte Haskins & Sells LLP For Snehal & Associates

Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants

(Firm’s Registration No. 117366W/W-100018) (Firm’s Registration No: 110314W)
L/{,_ AL N (‘\-_ . %

A.B. Jani Snehal Shah ‘

Partner Proprietor

(Membership No: 46488) (Membership No: 40016)

Mumbai, dated: May 15, 2014 Mumbai, dated: May 15, 2014



BALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2014

Note No. | As at March 31, | As at March 31,
2014 2013
Tin Lacs Tin Lacs
A |[EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 Shareholders’ funds
(a) Share capital 3 1,304.21 1,304.21
(b) Reserves and surplus - 41,115.60 40,418.67
42,419.81 41,722 .88
2 |Current liabilities
(a) Trade payables 23.5 2,141.65 2,001.39
(b) Other current liabilities <] 348.73 298.16
(c) Short-term provisions 6 331.55 314.47
2,821.93 2,614.02
TOTAL 45,241.74 44,336.90
B |ASSETS
1 Non-current assets
(a) Fixed assets T
(i) Tangible assets 2,075.23 259273
(ii) Capital work-in-progress 87.56 315
2.162.79 2,595.88
(b)  Non-current investments 8 6,676.69 6,176.69
(c) Deferred tax assets (net) 23.13 252.77 149.06
(d) Long-term loans and advances 9 3,698.00 3,450.23
(d) Other non-current assets 10 10.59 1173
12,800.84 12,383.59
2 |Current assets
(@) Current investments 11 15,997 59 11,865.78
(b) Inventories 12 652.09 346.27
(c) Trade receivables 13 3,151.65 3,640.07
(d) Cash and cash equivalents 14 84.66 944.72
(e) Short-term loans and advances 15 11,806.41 15,001.44
() Other current assets 16 748.50 155.04
32,440.90 31,953.32
TOTAL 45,241.74 44,336.90

See accompanying notes forming part of financial statements

s\




BALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2014

In terms of our report attached

For Deloitte Haskins & Sells LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants

;Q/ ' ,/\\}LV cé;

A.B. Jani ( Jeetendra Kapoor Shobha Kapoor
(Partner) \ (Chairman) (Managing Director)
Place : Mumbai ¢ 4

Date : May 15, 2014 \\\___/ Y4

i ™
Ve . ‘(‘1 -

For Snehal & Associates D.G.Rajan
Chartered Accountants (Director)
‘& A2 L\—C g/—l gﬁg
L
Snehal Shah Simmi Singh Bisht S
(Proprietor) (Company Secretary) (Chief Financial Officer)

Place : Mumbai Place : Mumbai
Date : May 15, 2014 Date : May 15, 2014



IBALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2014

Note No. | For the Year Ended | For the Year Ended
Particiilars March 31, 2014 March 31, 2013
Tin Lacs Tin Lacs
1 Revenue
Revenue from Operations 17 13,153.69 14,085.25
2 Other income 18 1,789.09 1,816.81
3 Total Revenue (1+2) 14,942.78 15,902.06
4 Expenses
(a) Cost of Production of television serials 19 10,059.66 10,919.85
(b) Employee benefits expense 20 721.90 751.78
(c) Finance costs 21 118.86 8.52
(d) Depreciation and amortization expense 7 545.38 786.37
(e) Other expenses 22 1,895.42 1,774.13
Total Expenses 13,341.22 14,240.65
5 Profit before tax (3-4) 1.601.56 1,661.41
6 Tax expense:
(a) Current tax 364.17 376.24
(b) Less: MAT credit (70.00) -
(c) Deferred tax (103.70) (45.82)
(d) Short/(Excess) provision for tax in respect for earlier years 409.00 (1.97)
599.47 328.45
7 Profit for the year (5-6) 1,002.09 1,332.96
8 Earnings per share (of ¥ 2/- each): 23.12
Basic and diluted earnings per share 1.54 2.04

See accompanying notes forming part of the financial statements
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BALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2014

In terms of our report attached

For Deloitte Haskins & Sells LLP Forand on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants

2

A. B. Jani Jeetendra Kapoor Shobha Kapoor
(Partner) : (chairmah) (Managing Director)
Place : Mumbai
Date : May 15, 2014 s
. S
TR S
For Snehal & Associates D.G.Rajan
Chartered Accountants (Director)
AR
4 A= (p__.( 3 /! ' 3
Lo
Snehal Shah : Simmi Singh Bisht Sanjay Dwivedi
(Proprietor) (Company Secretary) (Cl-;ief Financial Officer)
Place : Mumbai Place : Mumbai

Date : May 15, 2014 Date : May 15, 2014



BALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31, 2014

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2014 March 31, 2013
Tin Lacs Tin Lacs

A. [CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net Profit before tax 1,601.56 1,661.41
Adjustments for:
Depreciation 545.38 786.37
Bad debts written off - 95.43
Provision for doubtful debts and advances 169.72 13.00
Loss / (Profit) on sale / discard of fixed assets(net) 2.68 (14.49)
Dividend / profit on sale of long term investments (non-trade) (net) (1,104.30) (1,384.68)
Provision for earlier years written back (net) - (241.95)
Provision for doubtfull debts written back - (78.69)
Interest income on Fixed Deposits (9.00) (17.38)
Operating profit before working capital changes 1,206.04 819.03
Adjustments for:
(Increase) in trade and other receivable (372.24) (74.38)
(Increase) / Decrease in inventories (305.82) 338.90
Increase / (Decrease) in trade payables and other payables 432.79 (116.80)
Cash generated from operations 960.77 966.74
Income-tax refund received / (paid) (991.51) 1,212.86
NET CASH (USED IN)/ FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (A) (30.74) 2,179.60

B. |CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of fixed assets (116.85) (147.97)

Sale of fixed assets 1.87 18.01

Purchase of current investments (19,085.17) (14,934 98)

Sale of current investments 16,005.75 25,450.10

Optionally Convertible Debentures allotted - (605.85)

Optionally Convertible Debentures redeemed - 1,098.84

Investment in Trust / Limited Liability Partnership (500.00) (1,905.38)

Investment in Subsidiary - (5.00)

Loans given to subsidiaries (10,796.09) (13,241.94)

Loans repaid by subsidiaries 14,022.72 2,661.76

Bank Balance not considered as cash and cash equivalents (Refer Note 14) (48.45) (19.61)

Interest income 5.21 17.38
NET CASH (USED IN) INVESTING ACTIVITIES (B) (511.01) (1,614.63)

C. [CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Dividend paid (net of movement of unpaid dividend account) (260.84) (130.93)

Corporate dividend tax paid (44.33) (21.18)
NET CASH FLOW (USED IN) FINANCING ACTIVITIES (C) (305.17) (152.09)
Net (decrease)/ increase in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) (846.92) 412.89
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 883.13 470.24
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 36.21 883.13

See accompanying notes forming part of the financial statements.
Note:
(i) Components of cash and cash equivalents include cash and bank balances in current and deposit accounts (Refer note 14).

Tin Lacs TinLacs
(i) Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year as per cashflow statement 36.21 883.13
- Unpaid dividend accounts 7.47 7.67
- Fixed deposits kept in lien against bank guarantee 40.98 53.92
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year as per Note 14 84.66 944.72
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BALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31, 2014

In terms of our report attached

For Deloitte Haskins & Sells LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants

Ren | e

[\

A. B. Jani \ Jeetendra Kgpoor Shobha Kapoo
(Partner) (Chairman) (Managing Director)
Place : Mumbai \\
Date : May 14, 2014 \\
M .l s

For Snehal & Associates D.G.Rajan
Chartered Accountants (Director)

L/J‘ Aolron k. g”%{@ AL
Snehal Shah immi Singh Bisht Sanjay Dwivedi
(Proprietor) (Company Secretary) (Chief Financial Officer)
Place : Mumbai Place : Mumbai

Date : May 15, 2014 Date : May 15, 2014



BALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Note 1

Corporate information

Balaji Telefilms Limited was incorporated on November 10, 1994 under the Companies Act, 1956. The
Company has established itself as a leader in television content in India particularly for Hindi language
content and has also successfully ventured in the regional television content market and event business.

Note 2

Significant accounting policies

Basis of accounting and preparation of financial statements

The financial statements have been prepared to comply with accounting principles generally accepted in
India, the Accounting Standards (AS) notified under the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006
and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 1956. The financial statements have been prepared in the
format prescribed by the Revised Schedule VI to the Companies Act, 1956.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financials statements, in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles,
requires estimates and assumptions to be made that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities on
the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of the revenue and expenses during the
reported year. Differences between the actual results and the estimates are recognized in the year in which
the results are known / materialize.

Fixed assets

Fixed assets are stated at cost of acquisition or construction. They are stated at historical cost less
accumulated depreciation / amortisation and impairment loss, if any.

Depreciation / Amortisation

Depreciation on fixed assets is provided on straight line basis in accordance with provisions of the
Companies Act, 1956 at the rates and in the manner specified in schedule XIV of this Act except for the
following fixed assets which are depreciated as per management estimates of their useful life which are as
under:

Studios and Sets @ 33.33%

Leasehold improvements are amortised over the period of lease

Impairment loss

Impairment loss is provided to the extent the carrying amount of assets exceeds their recoverable amounts.
Recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s net selling price and its value in use. Value in use is the
present value of estimated future cash flows expected to arise from the continuing use of the asset and from
its disposal at the end of its useful life. Net selling price is the amount obtainable from sale of the asset in
an arm’s length transaction between knowledgeable, willing parties, less the costs of disposal.

Investments

Current investments are carried at lower of cost and fair value. Long term investments are carried at cost.
However, when there is a decline, other than temporary, the carrying amount is reduced to recognise the
decline.
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BALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Inventories

Items of inventory are valued at lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost is determined on the following
basis:

Tapes : First In First Out
Television serials : Average cost

Revenue recognition

a) In respect of sponsored programmes, revenue is recognised as and when the relevant episodes of
the programmes are telecast.

b) In respect of commissioned programmes, revenue is recognised as and when the relevant episodes
of the programmes are telecast on broadcasting channels.

In all other cases, revenue (income) is recognised when no significant uncertainty as to its
determination or realisation exists.

Employee benefits

a) Post employment benefits and other long term benefits

i) Defined Contribution Plans:
The Company contributes towards Provident Fund and Family Pension Fund. Liability in
respect thereof is determined on the basis of contribution as required under the Statute /
Rules.

i) Defined Benefit Plans:
The trustees of Balaji Telefilms Limited Employees Group Gratuity Scheme have taken a
Group Gratuity cum Life Assurance Policy from the Life Insurance Corporation of India
(LIC).

Contributions are made to LIC in respect of gratuity based upon actuarial valuation done
at the end of every financial year using ‘Projected Unit Credit Method’. Major drivers in
actuarial assumptions, typically, are years of service and employee compensation. Gains
and losses on changes in actuarial assumptions are accounted in the statement of profit
and loss.

b) Short Term Employee Benefits:

Short term employee benefits are recognised as an expense at the undiscounted amount in the
statement of profit and loss of the year in which the related service is rendered.

Foreign currency transactions

Transactions in foreign currency are recorded at the original rates of exchange in force at the time the
transactions are effected. At the year end, monetary items denominated in foreign currency are reported
using the closing rates of exchange. Exchange differences arising thereon and on realisation / payment of
foreign exchange are accounted in the relevant year as income or expense.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs that are attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets are

capitalised as part of the cost of such assets. A qualifying asset is one that necessarily takes a substantial
period of time to get ready for its intended use. All other borrowing costs are charged to revenue.
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BALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Operating leases

Assets taken on lease under which, all the risks and rewards of the ownership are effectively retained by the
lessor are classified as operating lease. Lease payments under operating leases are recognized as expenses
in accordance with the respective lease agreements.

Taxes on income
Tax expense comprises of current tax and deferred tax.

Current tax is measured at the amount expected to be paid to / recovered from the tax authorities, using the
applicable tax rates.

Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) paid in accordance with the tax laws, which gives future economic
benefits in the form of adjustment to future income tax liability, is considered as an asset if there is
convincing evidence that the Company will pay normal income tax. Accordingly, MAT is recognised as an
asset in the Balance Sheet when it is probable that future economic benefit associated with it will flow to
the Company.

Deferred income tax reflect the current period timing differences between taxable income and accounting
income for the period and reversal of timing differences of earlier vears / period. Deferred tax assets are
recognized only to the extent that there is reasonable certainty,that sufficient future income will be
available except that the deferred tax assets, in case there are unabsorbed depreciation and losses, are
recognized if there is a virtual certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be available to realize the
same.

Provisions and Contingencies

Provision is recognized in the accounts when there is a present obligation as a result of past event/s and it is
probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation. Contingent liabilities, if any,
are disclosed in the notes to the financial statements.

0
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BALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED
Notes forming part of the financial statements

Note 3 Share capital

Particulars As at March 31, As at March 31,
2014 2013
Tin Lacs Tin Lacs
(a) Authorised
75,000,000 Equity Shares of Z 2/- each 1,500.00 1,500.00
1,500.00 1,500.00
(b) Issued, Subscribed and fully paid-up
65,210,443 Equity Shares of ¥ 2/- each 1,304.21 1,304.21
Total 1,304.21 1,304.21

Notes :

(i) Details of Equity Shares held by each shareholder holding more than 5% shares:

As at March 31, 2014 As at March 31, 2013
Name of shareholder Number of shares % of Holding Number of shares % of Holding
held held
Star Middle East FZ LLC 16,948,194 25.99 16,948,194 25.99
Ekta Kapoor 13,572,704 20.81 10,668,188 16.36
Shobha Kapoor 9,129,462 14.00 10,037,500 15.39
Jeetendra Kapoor 3,260,522 5.00 4,392,000 6.74

(ii) All the above Equity Shares have the same rights to dividend, voting and in case of repayment of Capital.
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BALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED
Notes forming part of the financial statements

Note 4 Reserves and surplus

As at March 31, 2014

As at March 31, 2013

Particulars
Tin Lacs Tin Lacs
(a) Securities premium account
As per last Balance Sheet 14,785.61 14,785.61
(b) General reserve
As per last Balance Sheet 4.910.17 4,776.87
Add: Transferred from surplus in Statement of Profit and Loss 100.21 133.30
5,010.38 4,910.17
(c) Surplus in Statement of Profit and Loss
Opening balance 20,722.90 19,828.40
Add: Profit for the year 1,002.09 1,332.96
Less : Dividends proposed to be distributed to equity shareholders 260.84 260.84
(Current year ¥0.40 per share (Previous year ¥0.40 per share))
Tax on dividend 4433 44.33
Transferred to General reserve 100.21 133.30
Closing balance 21,319.61 20,722.90
Total 41,115.60 40,418.67
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BALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED
Notes forming part of the financial statements

Note 5 Other current liabilities

Particulars As at March 31, As at March 31,
2014 2013
Rin Lacs Tin Lacs
(a) Unpaid dividends (Refer Note below) 7.47 167
(b) Temporarily overdrawn book balances 167.11 -
(b ) Other payables
(i) Statutory liabilities 93.19 130.87
(i) Advances from customers 80.96 159.62
Total 348.73 298.16
Note

Appropriate amount shall be transferred to "Investor Education and Protection Fund" if and when due.
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BALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED

Notes forming part of the financial statements

Note 6 Short-term provisions

Particulars As at March As at March 31,
31, 2014 2013
Tin Lacs fin Lacs
Provision - Others:
() Provision for tax (net of advance tax 26.38 9.30
103.31 (As at March 31, 2013 NIL))
(i) Provision for proposed equity dividend 260.84 260.84
(iii) Provision for tax on proposed dividend 44.33 44,33
Total 331.55 314.47
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BALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED
Notes forming part of the financial statements

Note 8 Non-current investments (unquoted)

Particulars

As at March 31, 2014

As at March 31, 2013

Unquoted
Tin Lacs

Unquoted
Tin Lacs

(M

(i)

(©

(i)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(Non-trade) (At cost):

Note 23.6)

(a) Investment in fully paid-up Equity Shares of wholly owned subsidiaries (Refer

30,000,000 (Previous Year 30,000,000) Equity Shares of ¥10/- each in Balaji

Motion Pictures Limited

50,000 (Previous Year 50,000} Equity Shares of ¥10/- each in Bolt Media

Limited

Investment in optionally convertible debentures (OCDs) of :
Aristo Learning Private Limited

Series A 3,000 (Previous year 3,000) Debentures of 2100 each
Series B 62,810 (Previous year 62,810) Debentures of 2100 each

Second School Learning Private Limited
Series A 1,000 (Previous year 1,000) Debentures of 100 each
Series B 399,000 (Previous year 399,000) Debentures of 100 each

Investment in Associate (Refer Note 23,14
IPB Capital Advisors LLP

Investment in Indus Balaji Investor Trust (Refer Note 23.1 B)
3,200,000 (Previous year 2,700,000) Class A units of 100 each
5,000 (Previous year 5,000) Class B units of 100 each

Investment in Limited Liabilty Partnership (Refer Note 23.1&
Indus Balaji Education Capital Advisors LLP

Total

3.00
62.81

1.00
399.00

3,200.00
5.00

3,000.00

5.00

465.81

0.50

3,205.00

0.38

3.00
62.81

1.00
399.00

2,700.00
5.00

6,676.69

3,000.00

5.00

465.81

0.50

2,705.00

0.38

6,176.69

>
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BALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED

Notes forming part of the financial statements

Note 9 Long term loans and advances (unsecured, considered good unless otherwise treated)

. As at March 31, 2014 As at March 31, 2013
Particulars . -
Tin Lacs Tin Lacs
(a) Capital Advances - 8.13
(b) Security Deposits
Considered good 728.02 777.54
Considered doubtful 46.66 -
774.68 777.54
Less: Provision 46.66 728.02 - 177.54
(c) Loan to Balaji Employees Foundation Trust 1,000.00 1,000.00
(d) Advance income-tax (Net of provisions 1,899.98 1,664.55
T1.261.24 lacs. (As at March 31,2013 76,12.82
lacs))
(e) MAT credit entitlement 70.00 -
Total 3,698.00 3,450.23

Note: Security Deposits include deposits given to three of the Directors for the properties taken on lease from

them (also refer note 23.8 (b))

As at March | As at March
Particulars 31, 2014 31, 2013
Xin Lacs Tin Lacs
Amount outstanding as at the year-end 640.00 640.00
Maximum amount outstanding at any time during
the year for the above deposits. 640.00 846.60
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BALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED
Notes forming part of the financial statements

Note 10 Other non-current assets (unsecured, considered good unless otherwise treated)

As at March 31, As at March 31,

Particulars 2014 2013
Tin Lacs Tin Lacs
(a) Fixed deposits with banks under lien 9.94 10.61
(b) Interest accrued on fixed deposits with banks
under lien 0.65 1.12
Total 10.59 11.73




BALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED
Notes forming part of the financial statements

Note 11 Current investments (unquoted)

As at March | As at March 31,
P 31, 2014 2013
Tin Lacs Tin Lacs
(Non trade) (at lower of cost and fair value)
Investment in mutual funds (Refer note below) 15,997.59 11,865.78
Total 15,997.59 11,865.78
Note :
Numbers Value (¥ in Lacs)
Face Value
As at March | As at March 31, |As at March 31,| As at March i,
31, 2014 2013 2014 2013

IN UNITS OF MUTUAL FUNDS
Kotak Gilt (Investment Regular)- Growth 10 765,716.33 765,716.33 300.00 300.00
Kotak Floater Long Term- Growth 10 5,127,994.75 - 1,000.00 -
Kotak Floater Long Term - Daily Dividend Reinvestment 10 2,127,114.35 - 215.28 -
Kotak Bond Scheme Plan A- Growth 10 2,433,948.34 2,433,848.34 795.00 795.00
Reliance Liguidity Fund 10 199.55 - 2.00 -
Reliance Dynamic Bond Fund- Growth Plan 10 4,516,358.50 2,655,136.71 700.06 400.00
RELIANCE REGULAR SAVINGS FUND - DEBT PLAN-Growth Plan 10 2,467,323.76 - 400.00
SBI Dynamic Bond Fund- Growth 10 3,205,349.38 3,205,349.38 450.00 450.00
SBI Magnum Income Fund- Regular Plan- Growth 10 1,731,667.70 1,731,667.70 500.00 500.00
SBI Magnum Income Fund -FR Savings Pius Bond- Regular Plan-Growth 10 2,607,915.55 - 500.00 -
Templeton India Short term Income Retail Plan Growth 1000 34,180.18 21,584.28 800.00 500.00
Templeton India Ultra Short Bond -Super Institutional 10 2,122,215.27 - 201.98
UTI Short Term Income Fund Institutional - Growth Option 10 6,850,451.70 - 1,000.00
UTI Floating Rate Fund-STP-Regular Plan 10 50,285.44 - 1,000.00 -
UTI-BOND Fund-Growth 10 834,680.86 - 300.16
UTI Short Term Income Fund - Growth Option 10 - 7,913,388.24 - 1,000.00
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BALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED
Notes forming part of the financial statements

Note 11 Current investments (contd.)

Note ;
Numbers Value (Tin Lacs)
Face Value |As at March 31,| As atMarch 31, | As atMarch | As at March

2014 2013 31, 2014 31,2013
IN UNITS OF MUTUAL FUNDS
Birla Sunlife Dynamic Bond Fund - Retail 10 682,155.27 11,949,294.76 121.73 2,052.80
Birla Sun Life Fixed Plan Series ED Growth 10( 5,025,936.00 5,025,936.00 502.59 502.59
Birla Sunlife Floating Rate Fund 10 408,288.81 - 600.00 -
Birla Sun Life Cash Manager 10 299,373.27 - 300.25 -
Birla Sunlife Income Plus 10| 1,433,761.59 - 77467 -
Birla Sunlife-Short Term Opportunities Fund 10 2,520,351.84 - 500.00 -
DWS Treasury Fund -Invt-Regular Plan- Daily Dividend- Reinvestment 10 543,606.12 - 55.67 =
HDFC Income Fund- Growth 10 2,606,804.51 2,606,804.51 700.00 700.00
HDFC High Interest Fund -Dynamic Plan-Growth 10 2,212,477.05 - 800.00 -
HDFC FMP 371D July 2013-Series 26- Regular-Growth 10 4,000,000.00 400.00 -
ICICI Prudential FMP Series 60 - 18 Months Plan G Cummulative 10 - 9,723,877.00 - 972.39
ICICI Prudential Short Term Plan - Institutional Growth 10 - 2,298,634.61 - 500.00
ICICI Prudential FMP Series 61 - 18 Months Plan B - Cummulative 10 - 10,000,000.00 - 1,000.00
ICICI Prudential Gilt Fund Investment Plan PF Option 10 1,131,827.93 1,131,827.93 245.00 245.00
ICICI Prudential Gilt Fund Treasury -Regular Plan- Growth 10 1,723,311.93 1,723,311.93 500.00 500.00
ICICI Prudential Income-Regular Plan- Growth 10 769,546.48 - 287.68 -
ICICI Prudential Ultra Short Term -Regular Plan-Daily Dividend 10]  3,985,329.61 - 403.01 -
ICICI Prudential Regular Savings Fund-Regular Plan- Growth 10f  1,601,281.03 - 200.00 -
ICICI Prudential Interval Fund QIP Plan B -Regular Plan 10| 2,864,317.29 - 300.00 -
Icici Prudential Fmp Series 68-369 Days Plan | Regular Plan Cummulative 10 4,000,000.00 - 400.00 -
ICICI Prudential Flexible Income-Regular Plan-Weekly dividend 100 6,362.21 6.36 -
ICICI Prudential Liquid -Regular Plan-Daily Dividend 100 7.978.25 9.93 -
IDFC Banking Debt Fund 10 262,251.01 26.22 -
IDFC Dynamic Bond Fund Growth -Regular Plan 10 2,806,807.69 - 400.00 -
IDFC Super Saver Income Fund-Invt Plan- Growth 10 688,482.38 - 200.00 -
IDFC Dynamic Bond Fund Plan B-Growth 10 - 4,082,603.58 - 545.00
IDFC Super Saver Income Fund - Short Term - Plan A Growth 10 - 4,200,978.45 - 903.00

TOTAL 15,997.59 11,865.78
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BALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED

Notes forming part of the financial statements

Note 12 Inventories

(At lower of cost and net realisable value)

Particulars As at March 31, |As at March 31,
2014 2013
finLacs fin Lacs
a) Serials 652.09 341.98
b) Tapes - 429
Total 652.09 346.27
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BALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED
Notes forming part of the financial statements

Note 13 Trade receivables (unsecured, considered good unless otherwise treated)

Particulars As at March 31, 2014 As at March 31, 2013

Tin Lacs Tin Lacs

Trade receivables outstanding for a period exceeding six
months from the date they were due for payment

Considered good 189.55 284.66

Considered doubtful 176.06 53.00

365.61 337.66

Less: Provision 176.06 53.00
189.55 284.66

Other Trade receivables

Considered good 2,962.10 3,355.41
Total 3,151.65 3,640.07
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BALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED
Notes forming part of the financial statements

Note 14 Cash and cash equivalents

Particulars As at March 31, 2014 As at March 31, 2013
in Lacs gin Lacs
(a) Cash on hand 22.28 20.38
(b) Balances with banks
(i) In current accounts 13.93 715.52
(ii) In deposit accounts - 147.23
(iii) In earmarked accounts
- Unpaid dividend accounts 7.47 .6
- Fixed deposits kept in lien against bank guarantee 40.98 53.92
Total 84.66 944.72
Of the above, the balances that meet the definition of Cash
and cash equivalents as per AS 3 Cash Flow Statements 36.21 883.13
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BALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED
Notes forming part of the financial statements

Note 15 Short-term loans and advances (unsecured, considered good)

Particulars

subsidiary at any time during the year

As at March |As at March 31,
31, 2014 2013
Tin Lacs Tin Lacs
(a) Loans and advances to subsidiary companies (Refer Note 23.6 11,418.34 14,644 97
and 23.7)
(b) Loans and advances to employees 2.46 4.30
(c) Prepaid expenses 65.30 112.11
(d) Balances with government authorities (VAT, service tax, etc) 193.75 54.37
(e) Advance to vendors 126.56 185.69
Total 11,806.41 15,001.44
Note:
Particulars As at March |As at March 31,
31, 2014 2013
¥in Lacs Xin Lacs
Maximum amount outstanding for loans and advances given to
16,800.29 14,719.05

W
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BALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED
Notes forming part of the financial statements

Note 16 Other current assets (unsecured, considered good)

As at March 31,

iGiil As at March 31,
Particulars 2014 2013
Tin Lacs Tin Lacs
Unbilled revenue 745.36 140.00
Interest accrued on fixed deposits with banks- under lien 3.14 15.04
Total 748.50 155.04

{
xS




BALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED
Notes forming part of the financial statements

Note 17 Revenue from operations

For the Period
ended

For the Year
ended

Particulars March 31, 2014 March 31, 2013
Tin Lacs Tin Lacs
(a) Sale of services
Commissioned Sales 12,913.08 13,124.58
Sponsored Sales - 374.69
Internet Sales 7.33 1.98
(b) Other operating revenues
Sale of Scrap 0.27 0.47
Excess provision for earlier years written back - 21792
Facilities hire charges 142.35 157.41
Service income 90.66 130.31
Provision for doubtful debts / advances written back - 78.69
Total 13,153.69 14,085.25
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BALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED
Notes forming part of the financial statements

Note 18 Other income

Particulars

For the Year
ended
March 31, 2014

For the Year
ended
March 31, 2013

Tin Lacs Tin Lacs

(a) Interest income

On fixed deposits with banks 9.00 17.38

On Income tax Refund - 320.52
(b ) Profit on sale of current investments (non-trade) (net) 1,019.13 1,384.68
(c) Dividend on current investments 85.17 -
(d) Excess provision for gratuity written back - 24.83
(e) Profit on sale of fixed assets (net) - 14.49
(f) Insurance claim received (Includes ¥ 673.00 lacs 673.60 50.21
(Previous Year NIL) on maturity of Keyman Insurance
(9) Miscelleneous income 2.19 470

Total 1,789.09 1,816.81
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BALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED
Notes forming part of the financial statements

Note 19 Cost of Production of television serials

Particulars For the Year ended For the Year ended
March 31, 2014 March 31, 2013
Tin Lacs Tin Lacs
Opening stock of television serials / tapes 346.27 685.17
Add: Cost of production
Purchase of costumes and dresses 89.87 111.66
Purchase of tapes 30.74 45.04
Artists, Directors and other technicians 6,180.58 6,693.68
Shooting and location expenses (Refer Note 23.14) 2,111.60 2.152.81
Telecasting fees / purchase of rights 228.92 22468
Uplinking charges 119.76 87.25
Set properties and equipment hire charges 403.30 459.21
Other production expenses 1,200.73 906.62
10,365.50 10,580.95
10,711.77 11,266.12
Less: Closing stock of television serials / tapes 652.09 346.27
Total 10,059.66 10,919.85




BALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED

Notes forming part of the financial statements

Note 20 Employee Benefits Expense

Particulars

For the Year
ended
March 31, 2014

For the Year
ended
March 31, 2013

TinLacs Rin Lacs
Salaries and wages 657.36 684.02
Contributions to Provident and Other Funds 35.81 43.80
Staff welfare expenses 28.73 23.96
Total 721.90 751.78

oK




BALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED
Notes forming part of the financial statements

Note 21 Finance costs

Particulars For the Year | For the Year
ended ended
March 31, March 31,
2014 2013
Rin Lacs Rin Lacs
Interest expense on delayed payment of taxes etc. 118.86 8.52
Total 118.86 8.52
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BALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED
Notes forming part of the financial statements

Note 22 Other expenses

For the Year For the Year
Particulars Bl il
March 31, 2014 March 31, 2013
TinLacs Tin Lacs

Power and fuel 156.90 113.91
Rent including lease rentals (Refer Note 23.14) 65.13 93.60
Repairs and maintenance - Machinery 30.40 42,21
Repairs and maintenance - Others 261.94 113.49
Insurance 63.14 134.65
Rates and taxes 90.56 37.23
Communication expenses 22.95 55.00
Legal and professional charges 682.42 552.54
Security and housekeeping expenses 86.58 49.73
Business promotion expenses 20.43 45.96
Travelling and conveyance Expenses 62.84 159.21
Donations and contributions 50.20 8.73
Loss on fixed assets sold/scrapped/written off 2.68 -
Provision for doubtful debts and advances 169.72 13.00
Bad debts written off - 95.43
Software expenses 6.95 22.31
Foreign exchange (loss) net - 0.11
Directors sitting fees 3.27 3.30
Brokerage and commission - 0.18
Marketing Expenses 6.55 18.75
Miscellaneous expenses * 112.76 214.79

Total 1,895.42 1,774.13

* Miscellaneous expenses include security charges, printing and stationery etc.
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Notes forming part of the financial statements

Note 23 Additional information to the financial statements amd disclosure under Accounting Standards

As at March 31, 2014

As at March 31, 2013

23.1  Contingent liabilities and commitments (to the extent not provided for)

A
a)

c)

d)

e)

Contingent Liabilities

In respect of the demands (including interest) raised by Prasar Bharti Broadcasting
Corporation of India (Corporation), the Company has arrived at a one-time
settlement with the Corporation by making a payment of ¥ 200,00 lacs as telecast|
fees which has been accounted for as an expense in the current year. As per the
terms of the settlement, the balance outstanding of ¥557.20 lacs would be settled
by way of supply of various old regional television content. The Company has
submitted the required content to the Corporation, the approval for which is being
received by the Company in a phased manner, As a result, the Company does not
expect any charge in the financial statements on receipt of entire approvals from
the Corporation for the balance outstanding.

The Company in earlier years had received notices of demand from the
Department of Sales Tax, Government of Maharashtra, aggregating to ¥ 17,107.8
lakhs (including interest and penaity) pertaining to the years 2000 to 2004. The
Company has appealed against the said orders with the Deputy Commissioner
(Appeals) and the same is pending adjudication. Further in the current year, the
sales tax authorities have levied an additional sales tax demand (including penalty
and interest) under the Bombay Sales Tax Act aggregating of ¥515.44 lacs and
under Works Contract Act aggregating to ¥85.50 lacs for the year 2004-05. The,
Company is contesting these additional claims by filing appeals with the respective
appellate authorities. Further, the Company has also been assessed for the years
2006-2007 and 2008-2010 under the above statutes where the matters contained
in the aforesaid demand orders have been accepted by the authorities

The Company had received demand notices from the Office of the Commissioner|
of Service Tax, Mumbai (excluding Interest and penalty) pertaining to Service tax
for the period April 2006 to March 2010 on exports made to one of the customers of
the Company. On appeal to the Commissioner of Service Tax, the matter pertaining
to the period April 2006 to March 2008 was adjudicated in favour of the Company,
wherein the demand amount was T 63.48 Crs. The Commissioner has further filed
an appeal against the said order with the Customs, Excise & Service Tax Appellate|
Tribunal. The matter is pending hearing.On the same matter, a Show Cause Notice
(SCN)for the period April 2008 to March 2010 has been issued with demand
amount of ¥ 28.97 Crs. SCN is pending for adjudication with the Commissioner of|
Service Tax

The Company had received demand notice from the Office of the Commissioner of]
Service Tax, Mumbai pertaining to Service Tax for the period April 2006 to March
2009 on certain transactions. The Company has contested these claims and a
hearing was granted to the Company. However, the Commissioner passed an
adverse order confirming the tax demand and levied interest and penalty. The
Company had filed an appeal before Customs, Excise and Service Tax Appellate
Tribunal (CESTAT) against the demand. The CESTAT has remanded the matter|
back to the adjudicating authority for consideration of the issue afresh. The
adjudicating authority has not granted any hearing yet.

The Company has received an order from the Chief Executive Officer
(CEOQ)/Collector towards lease rent and other related charges for use of facilities of
Aarey Milk Colony (Aarey). The Company has contested these claims and has also
filed a Writ Petition in the Bombay High Court. However, Bombay High Court while
admitting the Writ Petition, called upon the Company to pay the amount to Aarey.
The Company filed an appeal in the Supreme Court against the Order of the
Bombay High Count. However, the Supreme Court directed the Company to pay|
the entire amount by June 7, 2013 and referred the matter to the Bombay High
Court for adjudication. The Company has made a payment of ¥ 213.64 lacs
tewards the outstanding amount due to Aarey and also carried out the repair works
of the godowns amounting to ¥ 35.83 lacs to their full satisfaction. Accordingly, The
Chief Executive Officer, Aarey Milk Colony vide a letter dated 28/01/2014 confirmed
that no amount is due from the Company.

Commitments :
Future commitments towards capital contribution in Indus Balaji Investor Trust

Q
9&)

Tin Lacs Tin Lacs
557.20 757.20
17,708.81 17.107.87
9,245.00 9,245.00
- 92.91
4 287.35
800.00 1,300.00
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The Company had applied to the Office of the Commissioner of Sales- tax, Mumbai, to ascertain whether the Company's sales are
liable to tax under the Sales- tax laws. Since, the Commissioner of Sales Tax did not decide the said application which was filed under
the process of Determination of Disputed Questions (DDQ), the Company filed a Writ Petition before Honourable Bombay High Court
for necessary direction. The Honorable Bombay High Court passed an Order on July 8, 2013 directing the Department to decide on the
DDQ application of the Company. Pursuant to the directions of the Honorable Bombay High Court Order, the Department passed an
Order on September 26, 2013. The Order states that since the Company has been already assessed on the subject for these years
and the Company had already filed appeals against the said assessment orders, the application for DDQ is not maintainable and the
Company is allowed to follow the normal process of appeal against these assessment orders. Refer note 23.1 (A)(b).

On April 30, 2013, the Income-tax Department visited the premises of the Company and initiated proceedings under Section 132 of the
Income-tax Act, 1961. In this connection, the Company has received notices under section 153A of Income-tax Act,1961 and the
company has complied with the requirements of the said notices. Since the proceedings are pending completion, the tax liability, if any,
would be ascertained and provided on the completion of the assessments under these proceedings.

Auditors Remuneration

For the year 2013-2014| For the year 2012-2013
Tin Lacs Tin Lacs

For Statutory Audit 17.00 17.00
For Tax Audit 1.00 1.00
For Taxation matters 250 2.50
For other services 630 6.30
Reimbursement of expenses 0.37 0.61
For service tax 336 3.39
Total 30.53 30.80

As per information available with the Company, none of the creditors have confirmed that they are registered under the Micro, Small
and Medium enterprises Development Act, 2006

The Company has investments in 30,000,000 and 50,000 equity shares of its 100% subsidiaries, namely Balaji Motion Pictures Limited
(BMPL) and Bolt Media Limited (BML) aggregating to ¥ 3,000 lacs and ¥ 5 lacs respectively. Further, the Company has also given loan
and advances aggregating to ¥ 10,965.37 Lacs (previous year ¥ 14,571.84 Lacs) to BMPL and ¥ 452 97 Lacs (Previous year T 73.13)
to BML. As per the latest audited balance sheet of BMPL and BML for the year ended March 31, 2014, the accumulated losses have
fully eroded the net-worth of the respective companies. However, no provision for diminution in the value of the investments is

considered necessary as the investments are strategic long term investments and the diminution in the value is temporary in nature.

Disclosure as per Clause 32 of the Listing Agreements with the Stock Exchanges
Loans and advances in the nature of loans given to subsidiaries and associates -

Tin Lacs
Name of the party Relationship Amount outstanding Maximum balance
as at March 31, 2014 |outstanding during the
year
Balaji Motion Pictures Limited 100% Subsidiary 10,965.37 16,347.32
(14,571.84) (14,645.92)
Bolt Media Limited 100% Subsidiary 45297 452 97
(73.13) (73:13)
IPB Capital Advisors LLP Associate 0.50 0.50
(0.50) (0.50)

Note: Figures in bracket relate 1o the previous year.
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BALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED
Notes forming part of the financial statements

Note

23.8 Related Party Transactions

(a)  Name of related parties and description of relationship.

[Name of the Related Party

|Mr. Jeetendra Kapoor

Key management person

Key manag person

!Mrs. Shobha Kapaoor

Ms. Ekta Kapoor

Key management person

Mr, Tusshar Kapoor

Key management person

Mr. Ramesh Sippy

Relative of Key management person

Balaji Films & Telly Investments Limited

Key management person having significant influence

IPB Capital Advisors LLP

Associate

Balaji Motion Pictures Limited

Subsidiary Company (control exist)

Bolt Media Limited

Subsidiary Company (contral exist)

(b)  Details of Transactions with related parties during the year Tin Lacs
Nature of Transactions Subsidiary Key Relative of Key| Key Associate Total
Company Management Management | management
Person Person person having
significant
influence
Loans given
Balaji Motion Pictures Limited 10,316.23 - - - - 10,316.23
(13.241.94) () ) €] ()] (13.241.94)
Bolt Media Ltd 479.86 - - - - 479.86
(73.13) () () () () (73.13)
Directors sitting fees
Mr. Jeetendra Kapoor - 0.60 - - - 0.60
() (0.60) ) ) () (0.80),
Mr. Tusshar Kapoor - 0.60 - - - 0.60
() (0.45) ) () () (0.45)
Production Expense
Bolt Media Ltd 40.00 - - - - 40.00
() ) C] () ) )
Rent paid
Mr. Jeetendra Kapoor - 29.34 - - - 29.34
) (42.85) ) () () (42.85)
Mrs. Shobha Kapoor - 723.67 - - - 723.67
) (681.35) ) G] () (681.35)
Mr. Tusshar Kapoor - 12.13 - - - 1213
() {10.40) () () () (10.40)
Ms.Ekta Kapoor - = - & 2 -
) (8.83) () () (] (8.83)
Location Hire
Balaji Films & Telly Investments Limited - - - 91.24 - 81.24
) () () () ) ()
Rent Received
Balaji Motion Pictures Limited 12.00 - - - - 12.00
(0.90) (=) ) () () (0.90)
Loans Recovered/ Adjusted
Balaji Motion Pictures Limited 13,922.70 - . - - - 13,922.70
(2,661.76) () (@] () ()] (2661.76)
Bolt Media Ltd 100.02 - - - - 100.02
() ) o] ) () ()
|Deposit paid
Mr. Jeetendra Kapoor - - = - Z .
() (100.00) () ) ()] (100.00)
Ms. Ekta Kapoor - - - - - -
() (100.00) ) ) ) (100.00)
Balaji Motion Pictures Limited 1.00 - - - - 1.00
{) () () ) () =)
Remuneration
Mrs. Shobha Kapoor - 110.12 - - - 110.12
(-) (110.12) (=) (-) () (110.12)
Ms, Ekta Kapoor (upto August 31, 2013) - 51.25 - - - 51.25
() (132.31) (-) (-) (-) (132.31)
Dividend paid
Mrs. Shobha Kapoor - 40.15 - - - 40.15
() (20.08) ) () ) (2008)
Ms. Ekta Kapoor - 4267 - - - 4267
() (21.00) () () () (21.00)
Mr. Jeetendra Kapoor - 17.57 - - 17.57
() (8.78) () (G] () (878)
Mr. Tusshar Kapoor - 812 - - - 812
) (4.06) O] (7] ) (4.06)
Mr. Ramesh Sippy - - 0.01 - - 0.01
) () (0.01) () ) 601)
Investment made in Associates
IPB Capital Advisors LLP 0 - = = s R
) 0 () () (- ()|
Investment made in Subsidiary
IBo\t Media Ltd - & 3 = <
(5.00) ) ) ) ) (5.00)

o



2389

23.10

Amount receivable as at March 31, 2014

Mrs. Shobha Kapoor * 0 340.00 - - - 340.00
() (340.00) () ) () (340.00)
Mr. Jeetendra Kapoor * - 200.00 - - - 200.00
() (200 00) () () ) (200.00)
Mr. Tusshar Kapoor * - 100.00 - - - 100.00
) (100.00) () ) ) (100.00)
Balaji Motion Pictures Limited 10,965.37 - - - - 10,965.37
(14,572.45)] (-) (-) (-) (-)] (14,572.45)
Bolt Media Ltd 452.97 - - - - 452 97
(73.13) ) ) () () (73.13)
Amount payable as at March 31, 2014
Balaji Motion Pictures Limited 1.00 - - - - 1.00
{) (O] ) ) () ()
Balaji Films & Telly Investments Limited - - - 10.44 - 10.44
) () ) (] (O] {}
Investment as on March 31, 2014
IPB Capital Advisors LLP - - - - 0.50 0.50
(] ) O] ) (0.50) (0.50)

* - Deposit for leased property

Note

(i) There are no provision for doubtful debts, amounts written off or written back during the year in respect of debts due from or due to

(ii) Figures in bracket relate to the previous year.

Expenditure in foreign currency

As at March 31,

As at March 31,

2014 2013
T in Lacs Tin Lacs
Travelling expenses - 23.47
Other production expenses - 22.04

Amounts remitted in foreign currency during the year on account of

As at March 31,

As at March 31,

2014 2013
Tin Lacs ?in Lacs
Amount of dividend remitted in foreign currency (% in Lacs) 67.79 33.80
Total number of non-resident shareholders (to whom the dividends were remitted in foreign 1.00 1.00
currency) (Number)
Total number of shares held by them on which dividend was due (Number) 16,948,194 16,948,194
Year to which dividend relates 2012-13 2011-12

23.11 Employee Benefits
a) Defined Contribution Plans
Both the employees and the Company make pre-determined contributions to the provident fund. Amount recognized as expense amounts to ¥34.62 Lacs

(previous year ¥37.41Lacs)

b} a) Defined Benefit Plans
I Reconciliation of asset / (liability) recognized in the Balance Sheet (under pre-paid expenses , refer Note 15)

For the year For the year
2013-14 201213
Tin Lacs Zin Lacs
Fair Value of plan assets as at the end of the year 58.32 59.20
Present Value of Obligation as at the end of the year (19.37) (17.08)
Net assets / (liability) in the Balance Sheet 38.95 42.12

X

N

related parties,




Il Movement in net liability recognized in the Balance Sheet

For the year | Forthe year

2013-14 2012-13
Zin Lacs Tin Lacs
Net (assets) as at the beginning of the year (42.12) (17.28),
Net expense recognized in the statement of profit and loss account 3.17 (24.84)
Contribution during the year J >
Net (assets) as at the end of the year (38.95) (42.12)]

mn Expense Recognized in the profit and loss account (Under the head “Employees benefit expenses” refer Note 20)

Forthe year | Forthe year

2013-14 201213

Zin Lacs Tin Lacs
Current Service Cost 4.19 14.30
Interest Cost 1.37 3.14
Expected Return on Plan assets (5.15) (4.66)
Actuarial (gains)/losses 277 (37.62)
Expense charged to the Statement Profit and Loss 3.18 (24.84)

v Return on Plan Assets

For the year | Forthe year

2013-14 2012-13

Tin Lacs Tin Lacs
Expected return on plan assets 515 467
Actuarial (losses)/gains (0.35), 0.30
Actual return on plan assets 4.80 4.97
v Reconciliation of defined benefits commitments

Forthe year | For the year
2013-14 201213

T in Lacs 2in Lacs
Commitments at beginning of the year 17.08 36.95
Current Service Cost 4.19 14.30
Interest Cost 1.37 3.14
Actuarial (gains)osses 2.41 (37.31)
Benefits paid (5.68) -
Settlement cost - -
Commitments at year end 19.37 17.08
Vi Reconciliation of plan assets

Forthe year | For the year

2013-14 201213

Tin Lacs %in Lacs
Fair Value of plan assets at beginning of the year 59.20 54.23
Expected return on plan assets 515 4.67
Actuarial gains/(losses) (0:35) 0.30
Employer contribution - -
Benefits paid (5.68) -
Fair Value of plan assets at year end 58.32 59.20

N
N



23.12

23.13

23.14

S

wvil Experience Adjustment
For the year For the year Forthe year | Forthe year | Forthe year
2013-14 2012-13 2011-12 2010-11 2009-10
Tin Lacs Tin Lacs Zin Lacs Zin Lacs Tin Lacs
On Plan liability losses/(gains) 6.38 (37.97) (3.30) 2.07 6.45
On Plan assets (losses)/ gains (0.35) 0.30 0.19 0.32 {1.59)
Wil Actuarial Assumptions
Forthe year | Forthe year
2013-14 2012-13
Tin Lacs Tin Lacs
Mortality Table (LIC) 1894-96 1994-96
(Ultimate) (Ultimate)
Discount Rate (per annum) 9.31%)| 8.00%
Expected Rate of retumn on Plan assets (per annum) 8.70% 8.70%
Rate of escalation in Salary(per annum) 5.00% 5.00%

The estimates of rate of escalation in salary considered in actuarial valuation, take into account
Composition of plan assets

inflation, senicrity, promotion and other relevant factc

For the year
2013-14

For the year
2012-13

Insurer managed funds

100%

100%

Earning per share

Earnings per share is calculated by dividing the profit attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares

outstanding during the year as under :

Forthe year | For the year
2013-14 2012-13
Zin Lacs Zin Lacs
() Profit / (Loss) for the year attributable to equity share holder¢ " in Lacs) 1,002.08 1,332.96
(b) Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year (Nos.) 65,210,443 65,210,443
(c ) Earnings per share - Basic and diluted () 1.54 2.04
(d ) Nominal value of shares () 2 2

Components of deferred tax Assets / (Liabilities)

As at March 31,

As at March 31,

2014 2013
Tin Lacs Zin Lacs
Depreciation on fixed assets 180.51 139.37
Provision for doubtful debts and advances 72.26 9.69
Deferred tax assel/ (liability)-net 252.77 149.06

Lease Transactions

Amount of lease rentals charged to the profit and loss account in respect of operating leases is ¥ 764.35 Lacs (previous year ¥ 93.60 Lacs).

SN



BALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED
Notes formina part of the financial statements

Note 23 Additional information to the financial statements amd discl

Note

(a)

(8)

23.1 58egment Information

Information about primary segments

under A

Stand.

ds (contd.)

The Company has considered business segment as the primary segment for disclosure. The reportable business segments are as under:

(a) Commissioned Programmes : Income from sale of television serials to channels
(b)  Sponsored Programmes : income from telecasting of television serials on channels

Tin Lacs
Commissioned Programmes Sponsored Total
Current  Year Previous Year Current Year | Previous Year Current Year | Previous Year
Revenue 12,913.08 13,519.43 - 399.69 12,913.08 13,919.12
Add: Inter Segment sale = - -
Total Revenue 12,913.08 13,519.43 = 399.69 12,913.08 13,919.12
Segment result 2,214.84 1,984.21 - (203.56) 2,214.84 1,780.65
Unallocable expenses (net (2,642.98) (2,102.33)
Operating Income 240.61 166.13
Other Income 1,789.09 1,816.80
Profit before tax 1,601.56 1,661.25
Tax expense (599.47) -328.45
Profit for the year 1,002.09 1,332.80
Segment assets 6,301.69 5,913.73 = 112.54 6,301.69 6,026.27
Unallocable assets 38,940.05 38,310.64
Total assets 45,241.74 44,336.90
Segment liabilities 1,971.44 1,493.67 10.07 1,971.44 1,503.74
Unallocable liabilities 850.49 1,110.28
Total Liabilities 2,821.93 2,614.02
Other Information
Capital expenditure (allocable] 116.85 107.77 116.85 107.77
Capital expenditure (unallocable) - 110.11
Depreciation / Amortisation (allocable 380.82 586.73 = 1.80 380.82 588.53
Depreciation / Amortisation {unallocable) 164.56 197.84
Segment information for secondary segment reporting (by geographical segment)
The Company operates under one geographical segment and hence disclosures relating to gecgraphical segment are not given.
23.14Details relating to investment in Limited Liability Partnership (LLP)
As at March 31, 2014 As at March 31, 2013
Sh: h f
Name of the LLP Names of partners in the Total A utesch Names of partners in the Shaeio % each
m chalkal partner in the e Total capital partner in the
i profits of the LLP profits of the LLP
Tin Lacs Tin Lacs
Balaji Telefilms Limited 0.50 50.00% | Balaji Telefilms Limited 0.50 50.00%
IP Capital Advisors LLP 0.49 49.00% |IP Capital Advisors LLP 0.43 49.00%
IPM Capital Advisors LLP 0.01 1.00%|IPM Capital Advisors LLP 0.01 1.00%
IPB Capital Advisors LLP 1.00 100% 1.00 100%
Balaji Telefilms Limited 0.38 18.75% | Balaji Telefilms Limited 0.38 18.75%
IP Capital Advisors LLP 0.38 18.75%|IP Capital Advisors LLP 0.38 18.75%
IPX Capital Advisors LLP 0.25 12.50% | IPX Capital Advisors LLP 0.25 12.50%
Mohit Ralhan 0.50 25.00% |Mohit Ralhan 050 25.00%
IPM Capital Advisors LLP 0.50 25.00% | IPM Capital Advisors LLP 0.50 25.00%
Indus Balaji Education Capital Advisors LLP 2.00 100% 2.00 100%

231 ; The figures of the previous year have been regrouped wherever necessary to correspond with those of the current year.
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BALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED
Notes forming part of the financial statements

Signatures to notes 1 to 23

In terms of our report attached
For Deloitte Haskins & Sells LLP
Chartered Accountants

o /\M;’ﬁ,.

A.B. Jani ( Jeetendra Kapoor
(Partner) “_ (Chairman)
Place : Mumbai N /
Date : May 15, 2014 \\‘__, /

For Snehal & Associates
Chartered Accountants

L/J,j/\_/() L"Q

Snehal Shah Simmi Singh Bisht
(Proprietor) (Company Secretary)
Place : Mumbai Place : Mumbai

Date : May 15, 2014 Date : May 15, 2014

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

S 2R

Shobha Kapoor
(Managing Director)

TR

D.G.Rajan
(Director)

Sg jay Dwivedi
(Chief Financial Officer)



INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
To The Board of Directors of
Balaji Telefilms Limited

Report on the Consolidated Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Balaji Telefilms Limited (the
Company) and its subsidiaries (the Company and its subsidiaries constitute ‘the Group’), which comprise
the Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31° March, 2014, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss and
the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of the significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

The Company’s Management is responsible for the preparation of these financial statements that give a
true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in
accordance with the Accounting Standards notified under the Companies Act, 1956 (the Act) (which
continue to be applicable in respect of Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 in terms of General
Circular 15/2013 dated 13th September, 2013 of the Ministry of Corporate Affairs) and in accordance
with the accounting principles generally accepted in India. This responsibility includes the design,
implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audit.
We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are
free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the disclosures
in the consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control

X
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relevant to the Company’s preparation and presentation of the consolidated financial statements that give
a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control. An audit
also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the
accounting estimates made by the Management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, and based
on the consideration of the reports of the other auditors on the financial statements of one of the
subsidiaries and associates referred to below in the Other Matter paragraph, the aforesaid consolidated
financial statements give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India:

(a)  in the case of the Consolidated Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Group as at 31" March,
2014;

(b)  in the case of the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss, of the loss of the Group for the year
ended on that date; and

(c) in the case of the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows of the Group for the year
ended on that date.

Emphasis of Matter

Attention is invited to Note 23.17 of the financial statements regarding remuneration paid to the
Managing Director of a subsidiary company, which is in excess of the relevant provisions of the Act by
Rs. 58.76 lakhs for which the Central Government approval is awaited, as explained in the note.

Our opinion is not qualified in respect of this matter.

{
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Other Matter

The consolidated financial statement include the financial statements of a subsidiary which reflect total
assets (net) of Rs. 598.49 lacs as at 31st March, 2014, total revenues of Rs. 474.98 lacs and net cash flows
amounting to Rs. 17.45 lacs for the year ended on that date, and the Group’s share of net loss of Rs. 1.89
lacs for the year ended on that date in respect of one associate. The financial statements of this subsidiary
and associate have been audited by Snehal & Associates, Chartered Accountants, one of the joint auditors
of the Company.

Our opinion is not qualified in respect of this matter.

For Deloitte Haskins & Sells LLP For Snehal & Associates
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
(Firm’s Registration No. 117366 W/W-100018) (Firm’s Registration No: 110314W)

¥ o

i Y e C&Q“’-__‘\_‘_____ i
A.B. Jani “—" Snehal Shah
Partner Proprietor
(Membership No: 46488) (Membership No: 40016)

Mumbai, dated: May 15, 2014 Mumbai, dated: May 15, 2014




BALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED
Consolidated Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2014

See accompanying notes forming part of financial statements.

Note No.| As at March 31, 2014 | As at March 31, 2013
T in Lacs T in Lacs
A |EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1|Shareholders’ funds
(a) Share capital 3 1,304.21 1,304.21
(b) Reserves and surplus 4 36,961.75 38,988.16
38,265.96 40,292.37
2|Current liabilities
(a) Trade payables 235 3,019.81 2,958.66
(b) Other current liabilities 5 1,852.26 1,347.50
(c) Short-term provisions 6 332.03 316.40
5,204.10 4,622.56
TOTAL 43,470.06 44,914.93
B |ASSETS
1[Non-current assets
(a) Fixed assets T
(i) Tangible assets 2,234.83 2,666.44
(iii) Capital work-in-progress 87.56 25.65
2,322.39 2,692.09
(b) Non-current investments 8 3,669.80 3,172.25
(c) Deferred tax assets (net) 23.13 252.77 149.06
(d) Long-term loans and advances 9 6,543.25 5,164.12
(e) Other non-current assets 10 10.59 11.73
12,798.80 11,189.25
2|Current assets
(a) Current investments 11 15,997.59 11,865.78
(b) Inventories 12 7,002.11 15,062.33
(c) Trade receivables 13 3,854.26 3,982.39
(d) Cash and cash equivalents 14 775.92 1,099.29
(e) Short-term loans and advances 15 2,143.47 1,675.89
(f)  Other current assets 16 397.91 140.00
30,671.26 33,725.68
TOTAL 43,470.06 44,914.93

&




BALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED
Consolidated Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2014

In terms of our report attached

For Deloitte Haskins & Sells LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants

A.B. Jani

(Partner)

Place : Mumbai
Date : May 15, 2014

L.,
For Snehal & Associates D.G.Rajan 2\ -

Chartered Accountants

Jeetendra

IEQirman]
N

poor Shobha r
(Managing Director)

(Director)

f
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Snehal Shah {_Simmi Singh Bisht

Sanjay Dwivedi
(Proprietor) (Company Secretary) Chief Financial Officer)
Place . Mumbai Place . Mumbai

Date : May 15, 2014 Date : May 15, 2014



BALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED

Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2014

Note No. | Forthe Year Ended| For the Year Ended
Particulars March 31, 2014 March 31, 2013
Tin Lacs Zin Lacs

1 REVENUE

Revenue from Operations 17 40,746.01 18,597.48
2 |Other income 18 1,798.40 1,838.08
3 Total Revenue (1+2) 42,544 .41 20,435.56
4 Expenses

(a) Cost of Production of television serials 19 38,509.02 14,257.59

(b) Employee benefits expense 20 1,639.72 1,399.94

(c) Finance costs 21 137.31 8.52

(d) Depreciation and amortization expense 7 603.18 801.95

(e) Other expenses 22 2,775.06 2,136.61

Total Expenses 43,664.29 18,604.61

5§ |(Loss)/ Profit before tax (3-4) (1,119.88) 1,830.95
6 Tax expense:

(a) Current tax 364.17 420.73

(b) Less: MAT credit (70.00)

(c) Deferred tax 2313 (103.70) (45.82)

(d) Short/(Excess) provision for tax in respect for earlier years 409.00 (1.97)

599.47 372.94

7 |(Loss)/ Profit for the year (5-6) (1,719.35) 1,458.01
8 Share in the profit of associates (1.89) 0.17
9 (Loss) / Profit for the year (7+8) (1,721.24) 1,458.18
10 |Earnings per share (of ¥ 2/- each): (refer note 23.12)

Basic and diluted earnings per share (2.64) 2.24

See accompanying notes forming part of the financial statements

N

hY
@*



BALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED

Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2014

In terms of our report attached
For Deloitte Haskins & Sells LLP
Chartered Accountants

i g ) q
A. B. Jani
(Partner)

Place : Mumbai
Date : May 15, 2014

For Snehal & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Snehal Shah

(Proprietor)

Place - Mumbai \
Date : May 15, 2014

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Shobha r
(Managing Director)

T
D.G.Rajarl’\‘t -

(Director)
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BALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED
Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the vear ended March 31, 2014

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2014 March 31, 2013
T in Lacs Tin Lacs T in Lacs T in Lacs
A. |CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

(Loss) / Profit for the year (1,119.88) 1.830.95
Adjustments for:
Depreciation 603.18 801.95
Bad debts written off - 95.43
Provision for doubtful debts and advances 169.72 13.00
Loss / (Profit) on sale / discard of fixed assets(net) 3.28 (14.49)
Dividend / Profit on sale of long term investments (non-trade) (net) (1.104.30) (1.384.68)
Provision for earlier years written back (net) (3.14) (241.95)
Provision for doubtfull debt written back - (78.69)
Interest income on Fixed Deposits (1517) (17.78)
Operating (loss) /profit before working capital changes (1.466.31) 1.003.75
Adjustments for:

(Increase) in trade and other receivable (2,522.44) (1,067.07)

Decrease / (Increase) in inventories 8.060.22 (10,759.45)

Increase in trade payables and other payables 809.14 1,376.69
Cash used in operations 4,880.61 (9.446.09)

Income-tax (paid) / refund received (1,017.386) 1.216.47
NET CASH FROM / (USED IN) OPERATING ACTIVITIES (A} 3,863.25 (8,229.64)

B. |[CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of fixed assets (239.95) (248.27)

Sale of fixed assets 3.17 18.01

Purchase of investments (19,085.17) (14,934.98)

Sale of investments 16,005.75 25,450.10

Optionally Convertible Debentures allotted - (605.85)

Optionally Convertible Debentures redeemed - 1,098.84

Investment in Trust / Limited Liability Partnership (500.00) (1,905.38)

Bank Balance not considered as cash and cash equivalents (Refer Note 14) (63.49) (4.58)

Interest income 11.38 17.78
NET CASH FLOW (USED IN) / FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES (B) (3,868.31) 8,885.67

C. |CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Dividend paid (260.84) (130.93)

Corporate dividend tax paid (44.33) (21.16)
NET CASH FLOW (USED IN) FINANCING ACTIVITIES (C) (305.17) (152.09)
Net (decrease)/ increase in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) (310.23) 503.94
Cash and cash eaquivalents at the beainnina of the vear 1.037.70 533.73
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the vear 72747 1.037.70
Notes:

(i) Components of cash and cash equivalents include cash and bank balances in current and deposit accounts (Refer note 14).

¥in Lacs Tin Lacs
(ii) Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year as per cashflow statement 727.47 1,037.70
- Unpaid dividend accounts 7.47 7.67
- Fixed deposits kept in lien against bank guarantee 40.98 53.92
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year as per Note 14 775.92 1,099.29
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BALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED
Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31, 2014

In terms of our report attached
For Deloitte Haskins & Sells LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants
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BALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF CONSOLIDATED THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Note 1

Corporate information

Balaji Telefilms Limited was incorporated on November 10, 1994 under the Companies
Act, 1956. The Company has established itself as a leader in television content in India
particularly for Hindi language content and has also successfully ventured in the regional
television content market and event business.

Balaji Motion Pictures Limited was incorporated on March 9, 2007 under the Companies
Act, 1956 and is in the business of production of films. The Company is a wholy owned
subsidiary of Balaji Telefilms Limited

Incorporated on November 19, 2012, BOLT Media Limited is a wholly owned subsidiary
of Balaji Telefilms Limited and is involved in production of non-
fiction/fiction/reality/factual television shows, events management, branded entertainment,
digital content, consultancy and creative services related to it.

Note 2

Significant accounting policies and notes on accounts

Basis of preparation of financial statements

The accompanying Consolidated Financial Statements of the Balaji Telefilms Limited
(BTL/Parent Company/ Company) and its Balaji Motion Pictures Limited and Bolt Media
Limited (Subsidiaries) as aforesaid (hereinafter together referred as “the group™), have been
prepared to comply with accounting principles generally accepted in India, the Accounting
Standards notified under the Companies (Accounting Standard) Rules, 2006 and the
relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 1956. The financial statements have been
prepared in the format prescribed by the Revised Schedule VI to the Companies Act, 1956.

Principles of Consolidation

The financial statements of the Parent Company and its subsidiary have been
consolidated on a line by line basis by adding together the book value of like items
of assets, liabilities, income, expenses, after eliminating intra-group transactions
and any unrealized gain or losses on the balances remaining within the group in
accordance with the Accounting Standard 21 on “Consolidated Financial
Statements™ (AS-21).

The financial statements of the Parent Company and its subsidiary have been
consolidated using uniform accounting policies for like transaction and other
events in similar circumstances.
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BALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF CONSOLIDATED THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financials statements, in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles, requires estimates and assumptions to be made that affect
the reported amounts of assets and liabilities on the date of the financial statements
and the reported amounts of the revenue and expenses during the reported year.
Differences between the actual results and the estimates are recognized in the year
in which the results are known / materialized.

Fixed assets

Fixed assets are stated at cost of acquisition or construction. They are stated at
historical cost less accumulated depreciation / amortisation and impairment loss, if
any.

Depreciation / Amortisation

Depreciation on fixed assets is provided on straight line basis in accordance with
provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 at the rates and in the manner specified in
schedule XIV of this Act except for the following fixed assets where higher rates
of depreciation have been applied:

Studios and Sets @ 33.33%

Leasehold improvements are amortised over the period of lease

Impairment loss

Impairment loss is provided to the extent the carrying amount of assets exceeds
their recoverable amounts. Recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s net
selling price and its value in use. Value in use is the present value of estimated
future cash flows expected to arise from the continuing use of the asset and from
its disposal at the end of its useful life. Net selling price is the amount obtainable
from sale of the asset in an arm’s length transaction between knowledgeable,
willing parties, less the costs of disposal.

N



BALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF CONSOLIDATED THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Investments

Current investments are carried at lower of cost and fair value. Long term
investments are carried at cost. However, when there is a decline, other than
temporary, the carrying amount is reduced to recognise the decline.

Inventories

Items of inventory are valued at lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost is
determined on the following basis :

Tapes : First In First Out

Television serials :Average cost

Feature films :Actual cost

Unamortised cost of feature films :The cost of feature films is

amortised in the ratio of
current revenue to expected
total revenue. At the end of
each accounting period,
balance unamortised cost is
compared with net expected
revenue. If net expected
revenue 1s less  than
unamortised cost, the same
1s written down to net
expected revenue.
Revenue recognition

a) Inrespect of sponsored programmes, revenue is recognised as and when the
relevant episodes of the programmes are telecast.

b) In respect of commissioned programmes, revenue is recognised as and when the
relevant episodes of the programmes are telecasted on broadcasting channels.

c) In respect of films, produced / co-produced / acquired, revenue is
recognised in accordance with the terms and conditions of the agreements
on or after the first theatrical release of the films.

In all other cases, revenue (income) is recognised when no significant uncertainty as to
its determination or realisation exists.

Employee benefits
a) Post employment benefits and other long term benefits
1) Defined Contribution Plan:

"



BALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF CONSOLIDATED THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Group contributes towards Provident Fund and Family Pension Fund. Liability
in respect thereof is determined on the basis of contribution as required under the
Statue / Rules.

ii) Defined Benefit Plans:

The trustees of Balaji Telefilms Limited and Balaji Motion Pictures Limited
Employees Group Gratuity Scheme have taken a Group Gratuity cum Life
Assurance Policy from the Life Insurance Corporation of India (LIC).

Contributions are made to LIC in respect of gratuity based upon actuarial valuation
done at the end of every financial year using ‘Projected Unit Credit Method” Major
drivers in actuarial assumptions, typically, are years of service and employee
compensation. Gains and losses on changes in actuarial assumptions are accounted
in the profit and loss account.

b) Short Term Employee Benefits:

Short term employee benefits are recognised as an expense at the undiscounted
amount in the profit and loss account of the year in which the related service is
rendered.

Foreign currency transactions

Transactions in foreign currency, including in respect of foreign operations integral
in nature, are recorded at the original rates of exchange in force at the time the
transactions are effected. At the year end, monetary items, including those of
foreign operations integral in nature, denominated in foreign currency are reported
using the closing rates of exchange. Exchange differences arising thereon and on
realization/ payment of foreign exchange are accounted for in the relevant year as
income or expense.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs that are attributable to the acquisition, construction or production
of qualifying assets are capitalised as part of the cost of such assets. A qualifying
asset is one that necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its
intended use. All other borrowing costs are charged to revenue.

Operating leases

Assets taken on lease under which, all the risks and rewards of the ownership are
effectively retained by the lessor are classified as operating lease. Lease payments

el



BALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF CONSOLIDATED THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

under operating leases are recognized as expenses in accordance with the
respective lease agreements.

Taxes on income
Tax expense comprises of current tax and deferred tax.

Current tax is measured at the amount expected to be paid to / recovered from the
tax authorities, using the applicable tax rates.

Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) paid in accordance with the tax laws, which gives
future economic benefits in the form of adjustment to future income tax liability, is
considered as an asset if there is convincing evidence that the Company will pay
normal income tax. Accordingly, MAT is recognised as an asset in the Balance
Sheet when it is probable that future economic benefit associated with it will flow
to the Company.

Deferred income tax reflect the current period timing differences between taxable
income and accounting income for the period and reversal of timing differences of
earlier years / period. Deferred tax assets are recognized only to the extent that
there is reasonable certainty, that sufficient future income will be available except
that the deferred tax assets, in case there are unabsorbed depreciation and losses,
are recognized if there is a virtual certainty that sufficient future taxable income
will be available to realize the same.

Provisions and Contingencies

Provisions are recognized in the accounts when there is a present obligation as a result of
past event/s and it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the

obligation. Contingent liabilities, if any, are disclosed in the notes to the financial
statements.

N
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BALAJI TE{ £i1.MS LIMITED
Notes fo:ini irt of the consolidated financial statements
Note 3 Shure capital
Particulars As at 31 March, As at 31 March,
2014 2013
Tin Lacs Tin Lacs
(a) Authorised
75,000,000 Eguily Shares of ¥ 2/- each 1,500.00 1,500.00
1,500.00 1,500.00
(b) Issued, S ribed and fully paid-up
65,210,445 Fauity Shares of ¥ 2/- each 1,304.21 1,304.21
Total 1,304.21 1,304.21
Note:
(1) Details of Equity Shares held by each shareholder holding more than 5% shares:
Name of shareholder As at 31 March, 2014 As at 31 March, 2013
Number of shares % of Holding Number of shares % of Holding
held held

Star Miaaie Cast FZ LLC 16,948,194 2599 16,948,194 25.99

Ekta Ka 13,572,704 20.81 10,668,188 16.36

Shobha Ka 9,129,462 14.00 10,037,500 15.39

Jeetendia Kapoor 3,260,522 5.00 4,392,000 6.74

() Al tne alove Equity Shares have the same rights to dividend, voting and in case of repayment of Capital.
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BALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED
Notes formina part of the consolidated financial statements

Note 4 Reserves and surplus

Particulars As at 31 March, 2014 As at 31 March, 2013
T in Lacs T in Lacs
(a) Securities premium account
As per last Balance Sheet 14.785.61 14,785.61
(b) General reserve
As periast Balance Sheet 491017 477687
Add: Transferred from surplus in Statement of Profit and Loss 100.21 133.30
5.010.38 4.910.17
(c) Surplus in Statement of Profit and Loss
Opening balance 19,292.38 18,272.67
Add: Profit for the year (1,721.24) 1,458.18
Less @ Dividends proposed to be distributed to equity shareholders (T0.40 per share) 260.84 260.84
Tax on dividend 4433 44.33
Transforred to General reserve 100.21 133.30
Closing balance 17.165.76 19,292.38
Total 36,961.75 38,988.16
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BALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED

Notes forming part of the consolidated financial statements

Note 5 Other current liabilities

Particulars As at 31 March, As at 31 March,
2014 2013
Tin Lacs Tin Lacs
(a) Unpaid dividends (Refer Note below) 7.47 7.67
(b) Temporarily overdrawn book balances 392.47 -
(c ) Other payables
(i) Statutory liabilities 200.06 137,77
(ii) Advances from customers 1,252.26 1,202.06
Total 1,852.26 1,347.50

Note

Appropriate amount shall be transferred to "Investor Education and Protection Fund" if and when due.

N Y

o




BALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED

Notes forming part of the consolidated financial statements

Note 6 Short-term provisions

Particulars As at 31 March, As at 31
2014 March, 2013
Tin Lacs in Lacs
Provision for Employee benfits
(i) Provision for gratuity 0.48 1.93
Provision - Others:
(1) Provision for tax (net of advance tax ¥ 103.31 (As at March 26.38 9.30
31,2013 T NIL))
(if) Provision for proposed equity dividend 260.84 260.84
(iii) Provision for tax on proposed dividend 44.33 44.33
Total 332.03 316.40

o
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BALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED
Notes forming part of the consolidated financial statements

Note 8 Non-current investments

Particulars As at March 31, 2014 As at March 31, 2013
Unguoted Unquoted
Tin Lacs T in Lacs
(At cost): (non-trade)
(a) Investment in optionally convertible debentures (OCDs) of :
(iy  Aristo Learning Private Limited
Series A 3,000 (Previous year 3,000) Debentures of ¥100 each 3.00 3.00
Series B 62,810 (Previous year 62,810) Debentures of T100 each 62.81 62.81
(i)  Second School Learning Private Limited
Series A 1,000 (Previous year 1,000) Debentures of 100 each 1.00 1.00
Series B 399,000 (Previous year 399,000) Debentures of ¥100 each 399.00 399.00
465.81 465.81
(b)  Investment in Associate (Refer Note 23.7)
(i) |PB Capital Advisors LLP 0.50 0.89
Add : Share in (loss)/profit of associate (1.89) 1 i
(1.39) 1.06
(c) Investment in Indus Balaiji Investor Trust (Refer Note 23.1 B)
(i) 3,200,000 (Previous year 2,700,000) Class A units of 100 each 3,200.00 2,700.00
(i) 5,000 (Previous year 5,000) Class B units of 100 each 5.00 5.00
3,205.00 2,705.00
(d)  Investment in Limited Liabilty Partnership
(i) Indus Balaji Education Capital Advisors LLP 0.38 0.38
Total 3,669.80 3,172.25

¥




BALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED

Notes forming part of the consolidated financial statements

Note 9 Long term loans and advances (unsecured, considered good unless otherwise treated)

Particulars As at 31 March 2014 As at March 31 2013
Tin Lacs Tin Lacs
(a) Capital Advances 400.00 9.80
(b) Security Deposits (Refer Note below)
Considered good 967.27 993.48
Considered doubtful 46.66 -
1,013.93 993.48
Less: Provision 46.66 967.27 - 993.48
(c) Loan to Balaji Employees Foundation Trust 1,000.00 1,000.00
(d) Advance to vendors 1,239.40 1,037.46
(e) Advance income -tax (Net of provisions ¥ 1,363.18
lacs (As at March 31,2013, ¥ 652.26 lacs)) 2,866.58 2,123.38
(f) MAT credit entitlement 70.00 .
Total 6,543.25 5,164.12

Note: Security Deposit include deposits given to Directors for the properties taken on lease from

them (also refer note 23.8(b))

As at March | As at March
Particulars 31,2014 31,2013
Tin Lacs Tin Lacs
Directors 840.00 840.00
Maximum amount outstanding at any time during the
year for the above deposits. 840.00 846.60




BALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED

Notes forming part of the financial statements

Note 10 Other non-current assets (unsecured, considered good unless otherwise treated)

As at March 31,

As at March 31,

Particulars 2014 2013
Tin Lacs Tin Lacs
(a) Fixed deposits with banks under lien 9.94 10.61
(b) Interest accrued on fixed deposits with banks
under lien 0.65 1.12
Total 10.59 11.73

s




BALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED
Notes formina part of the consolidated financial statements

Note 11 Current investments (Unquoted)

. As at 31 March, As at 31
Particulars 2014 March, 2013
Tin Lacs Zin Lacs
(Non trade) (at lower of cost and fair value)
Investment in mutual funds (Refer note below) 15,997.59 11,865.78
Total 15,997.59 11,865.78
Note
Numbers Value (Tin Lacs)
As at
As at March| As at March 31,| March 31, | As at March
Face Value 31, 2014 2013 2014 31, 2013
IN UNITS OF MUTUAL FUNDS
Kotak Gilt (Investment Regular)- Growth 10 765716 765.716.33 30000 300.00
Kotak Floater Long Term- Growth 10 5127 995 B 1.000.00 .
Kotak Floater Long Term - Daily Dividend Reinvestment 10 2127 114 ~ 21528 )
PR O SUEE M e Tl 10| 2433948 | 2.433,948.34 795.00 795.00
Reliance Liquidity Fund 10 200 R 200
Reliance Dynamic Bond Fund- Growth Plan 10 4516 359 265513671 70006 400.00
RELIANCE REGULAR SAVINGS FUND - DEBT PLAN-Growth Plan 10 2 467 324 . 400.00 i
SEI ynamie Band Fnd- Growin 10| 3205349 | 320534938 450,00 450.00
SBI Magnum Income Fund- Regular Plan- Growth 10 1731668 1731.667.70 500.00 500.00
SBI Magnum Income Fund -FR Savings Plus Bond- Regular Plan-Growth 10 2 607.916 . 500.00
Templeton India Short term Income Retail Plan Growth 1,000 34.180 21.584.28 800.00 500.00
Templeton india Ultra Short Bond -Super Institutional 10 2122 215 . 201.98 .
UTI Short Term Income Fund Institutional - Growth Option 10 6.850 452 . 1.000.00
UTI Floating Rate Fund-STP-Regular Plan " N ) 1‘ —
UTI-BOND Fund-Growth - - ‘300'15
UTI Short Term Income Fund - Growth Option 10 . 7.913.388.24 ' 1.000.00
Birla Sunlife Dynamic Bond Fund - Retail 10 682 155 11.94gl294 78 12173 2.052.80
Birla Sun Life Fixed Plan Series ED Growth 10 5025936 5.025.936.00 502.59 '502'59
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BALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED
Notes forming part of the financial statements

Note 11 Current investments (Contd)

Numbers Value (Tin Lacs)
s Yo As at March 31, | As at March 31,| As at March | As at March
T 2014 2013 31, 2014 31, 2013
Birla Sunlife Floating Rate Fund 10.00 408,289 & 600.00 -
Birla Sun Life Cash Manager 10.00 299,373 - 300.25 -
Birla Sunlife Income Plus 10.00 1,433,762 - 77467 -
Birla Sunlife-Short Term Opportunities Fund 10.00 2,520,352 - 500.00 -
DWS Treasury Fund -Invi-Regular Plan- Daily Dividend- Reinvestment 10.00 543,606 - 55.67 -
HDFC Income Fund- Growth 10.00 2,606,805 2,606,805 700.00 700.00
HDFC High Interest Fund -Dynamic Plan-Growth 10.00 2,212.477 - 900.00 -
HDFC FMP 371D July 2013-Series 26- Regular-Growth 10.00 4,000,000 400.00 -
ICICI Prudential FMP Series 60 - 18 Months Plan G Cummulative 10.00 - 9,723,877 - 972.39
ICICI Prudential Short Term Plan - Institutional Growth 10.00 - 2,298,635 - 500.00
ICICI Prudential FMP Series 61 - 18 Months Plan B - Cummulative 10.00 - 10,000,000 - 1,000.00
ICICI Prudential FMP Series 62 - 1 Year Plan A - Cummulative 10.00 = -
ICICI Prudential Gilt Fund Investment Plan PF Option 10.00 1,131,828 1,131,828 245.00 24500
ICICI Prudential Gilt Fund Treasury -Regular Plan- Growth 10.00 1,723,312 1,723,312 500.00 500.00
ICICI Prudential Income-Regular Plan- Growth 1000 769,546 ~ 287.68 -
ICIC| Prudential Ultra Short Term -Regular Plan-Daily Dividend 10.00 3,985,330 - 403.01
ICICI Prudential Regular Savings Fund-Regular Plan- Growth 10.00 1,601,281 200.00
ICICI Prudential Interval Fund QIP Plan B -Regular Plan 10.00 2,864,317 - 300.00 -
Icici Prudential Fmp Series 68-369 Days Plan | Regular Plan Cummulative 10.00 4,000,000 - 40000
ICICI Prudential Flexible Income-Regular Plan-Weekly dividend 10.00 6,362 6.36 -
ICICI Prudential Liquid -Regular Plan-Daily Dividend 10.00 7.978 9.93 -
IDFC Banking Debt Fund 10.00 262,251 26.22 -
IDFC Dynamic Bond Fund Growth -Regular Plan 10.00 2,806,808 - 400.00 -
IDFC Super Saver Income Fund-Invt Plan- Growth 10.00 688,482 - 200.00 -
|DFC Dynamic Bond Fund Plan B-Growth 10.00 - 4,082,604 - 545 00
IDFC Super Saver Income Fund - Short Term - Plan A Growth 10.00 - 4,200,978 - 903.00
TOTAL 15,997.59 11,865.78
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BALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED

Notes forming part of the consolidated financial statements

Note 12 Inventories

(At lower of cost and net realisable value)

Particulars As at 31 As at 31
March, 2013 | March, 2014

Tin Lacs Tin Lacs
a) Serials 1,130.35 379.97
b) Tapes - 429
c) Films 5,871.76 14,678.07
Total 7,002.11 15,062.33




BALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED
Notes forming part of the consolidated financial statements

Note 13 Trade receivables (unsecured, considered good unless otherwise treated)

Particulars As at 31 March 2014 As at 31 March 2013

Tin Lacs Tin Lacs

Trade receivables outstanding for a period exceeding six
months from the date they were due for payment

Considered good 246.73 295.57

Considered doubtful 176.06 53.00

422.79 348.57

Less: Provision 176.06 53.00
246.73 29557

Other Trade receivables

Considered good 3,607.53 3,686.82
Total 3,854.26 3,982.39

R
S




BALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED

Notes forming part of the consolidated financial statements

Note 14 Cash and cash equivalents

Particulars As at 31 March 2014 | As at 31 March 2013
T in Lacs Zin Lacs
(a) Cash on hand 23.62 2712
(b) Balances with banks
() In current accounts 695.85 826.06
(i) In deposit accounts 8.00 184.52
(iii) In earmarked accounts = o
- Unpaid dividend accounts 7.47 7.67
- Fixed deposits kept in lien against bank guarantee 40.98 53.92
Total 775.92 1,099.29
Of the above, the balances that meet the definition of Cash
and cash equivalents as per AS 3 Cash Flow Statements
is . 727.47 1,037.70

ey




BALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED
Notes forming part of the consolidated financial statements

Note 15 Short-term loans and advances (unsecured, considered good unless other wise stated)

Particulars As at 31 As at 31 March
March 2014 2013
¥in Lacs ¥in Lacs

(a) Loans and advances to employees 8.23 25.18
(b) Prepaid expenses 1:57 117.23
(c) Balances with government authorities (VAT, service tax etc.) 764.75 14414
(d) Advance to vendors 1,292.87 1,284.34
(e) Security Deposit 0.05 5.00
Total 2,143.47 1,575.89

R\’S\&Q



BALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED
Notes forming part of the consolidated financial statements

Note 16 Other current assets

As at 31 March As at 31 March
Particulars 2014 2013
Tin Lacs Tin Lacs
Unbilled revenue 894.75 140.00
Interest accrued on fixed deposits with banks- under lien 3.16 -
Total 897.91 140.00

\/\)?
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BALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED

Notes forming part of the consolidated financial statements

Note 17 Revenue from operations

e ain For the year For the year
ended ended
31 March, 2014 | 31 March, 2013
Tin Lacs Tin Lacs
(a) Sale of services
Commissioned Sales 13,342.56 13,169.59
Sponsored Sales - 374 69
Internet Sales 7.33 1.98
Sale of film rights 27,134.33 4,427 .88
Service Income 5.50 4.50
(b) Other operating revenues
Sale of Scrap 0.27 0.47
Excess provision for earlier years written back 35.01 21712
Facilities hire charges 130.35 1566.51
Service income 90.66 130.31
Other Income - 35.74
Provision for doubtful debts / advances written back - 78.69
40,746.01 18,597.48
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BALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED

Notes forming part of the consolidated financial statements

Note 18 Other income

Particulars

For the year ended
31 March, 2014

For the year ended
31 March, 2013

Zin Lacs %in Lacs

(a) Interest income

On fixed deposits with banks 1517 17.78

On Income tax Refund - 332.78
(b) Profit on sale of current investments (non-trade) 1,019.13 1,384.68
(net)
(c) Profit on sale of fixed assets (net) - 14.49
(d) Insurance claim received (Includes T 673.00 lacs 673.60 50.21
(Previous Year ¥ Nil) on maturity of Keyman
Insurance policy)
(e) Dividend on current investments 8517 -
(f) Excess Provision for earlier years written back 3.14 24.83
(net)
(g) Miscelleanous income 2.19 13.31

Total 1,798.40 1,838.08

o>




BALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED

Notes forming part of the consolidated financial statements

Note 19 Cost of Production of television serials / films

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
31 March, 2014 31 March, 2013
Tin Lacs Tin Lacs
Opening stock of television serials / tapes / films 15,062.32 4,302.87
Less: Service tax credit availed” 73.50
14,988.82
Add: Cost of production
Acquisition Cost 431.07 484 49
Purchase of costumes and dresses 24576 267.15
Purchase of tapes / raw stock / negative 321.06 196.39
Artists, Directors and other technicians fees 11,567.64 10,790.17
Shooting and location expenses (Refer Note 23.14) 3,676.01 3,411.89
Telecasting fees / Purchase rights 228.92 224 68
Uplinking charges 119.76 87.25
Set properties and equipment hire charges 1,361.16 1,092.46
Insurance 107.14 4509
Line Production cost 2,547.93 5,608.30
FMarketing and Distribution Expense 7.617.55 1,238.25
Other production expenses 2,298.33 1,570.93
30,622.33 25,017.05
45511.15 29,319.92
Less: Closing stock of television serials / tapes / films 7,002.13 15,062.33
Total 38,509.02 14,257.59

*pertains to service tax credit availed in current year in respect of cost of film produced/acquired and included in inventory

\¢
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BALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED

Notes forming part of the consolidated financial statements

Note 20 Employee Benefit Expense

Particulars

For the year

For the year

ended 31 ended 31 March
March, 2014 2013
Zin Lacs Tin Lacs
Salaries and wages 1,5636.06 1,303.29
Contributions to Provident and Other Funds 67.51 70.91
Staff welfare expenses 36.15 25.74
Total 1,639.72 1,399.94

¥




BALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED

Notes forming part of the consolidated financial statements

Note 21 Finance costs

Particulars

For the year
ended 31 March,

For the year
ended 31 March

2014 2013
Tin Lacs Tin Lacs
Interest expense on delayed payment of taxes etc. 137031 8.52
Total 137.31 8.52

o




BALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED

Notes forming part of the consolidated financial statements

Note 22 Other expenses

Particulars For the year | For the year

ended 31 ended 31
March, 2014 | March 2013

Tin Lacs gin Lacs

Power and fuel 174.82 115.37
Rent including lease rentals (Refer Note 23.14) 129 46 102.35
Repairs and maintenance - Machinery 36.70 42.68
Repairs and maintenance - Others 314.27 116.89
Insurance 63.50 134.65
Rates and taxes 175.96 37.88
Communication expenses 32.08 63.45
Legal and Professional charges 1,010.83 705.56
Security and housekeeping expenses 86.58 49.73
Business promotion expenses 113.64 94.93
Travelling & Conveyance Expenses 108.67 176.42
Donations and contributions 50.79 21.70

Loss on Fixed Assets sold/scrapped/written off 3.28 -
Provision for doubtful debts and advances 169.72 13.00
Marketing Expenses 6.55 19.52
Bad debts written off - 95.43
Software expenses 6.95 2231
Directors sitting fees 5.95 B
Brokerage and commission - 0.18
Foreign exchange (loss) net 38.94 0.72
Miscellaneous expenses * 246.37 318.28
Total 2,775.06 2,136.61

*Miscellaneous expenses include security charges, printing and stationery etc.
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BALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED
Notes forming part of the consolidated financial statements

b)

c)

d)

e)

As at 31 March, 2014

As at 31 March, 2013

Contingent liabilities and commitments (to the extent not provided for)

Contingent Liabilities

In respect of the demands (including interest) raised by Prasar Bharti Broadcasting
Corporation of India (Corporation), the Company has arrived at a one-time settlement with
the Corporation by making a payment of ¥ 200.00 lacs as telecast fees which has been
accounted for as an expense in the current year. As per the terms of the settlement, the
balance outstanding of ¥557.20 lacs would be settled by way of supply of various old
regional television content. The Company has submitted the required content to the
Corporation, the approval for which is being received by the Company in a phased
manner. As a result, the Company does not expect any charge in the financial statements

on receipt of entire approvals from the Corporation for the balance outstanding.
The Company in earlier years had received notices of demand from the Department of

Sales Tax, Government of Maharashtra, aggregating to ¥17,107.87 lakhs (including
interest and penalty) pertaining to the years 2000 to 2004. The Company has appealed
against the said orders with the Deputy Commissioner (Appeals) and the same is pending
adjudication. Further in the current year, the sales tax authorities have levied an additional
sales tax demand (including penalty and interest) under the Bombay Sales Tax Act
aggregating of 51544 lacs and under Works Contract Act aggregating to ¥85.50 lacs
for the year 2004-05. The Company is contesting these additional claims by filing appeals
with the respective appellate authorities. Further, the Company has also been assessed
for the years 2006-2007 and 2009-2010 under the above statutes where the matters

contained in the aforesaid demand orders have been accepted by the authorities.

The Company had received demand notices from the Office of the Commissioner of
Service Tax, Mumbai (excluding Interest and penalty) pertaining to Service tax for the
period April 2006 to March 2010 on exports made to one of the customers of the
Company. On appeal to the Commissioner of Service Tax, the matter pertaining to the
period April 2006 to March 2008 was adjudicated in favour of the Company, wherein the
demand amount was ¥ 63.48 Crs. The Commissioner has further filed an appeal against
the said order with the Customs, Excise & Service Tax Appellate Tribunal. The matter is
pending hearing. On the same matter, a Show Cause Notice (SCN)for the period April
2008 to March 2010 has been issued with demand amount of ¥ 28.97 Crs. SCN is
pending for adjudication with the Commissioner of Service Tax.

The Company had received demand notice from the Office of the Commissioner of]
Service Tax, Mumbai pertaining to Service Tax for the period April 2006 to March 2009 on
certain transactions. The Company has contested these claims and a hearing was
granted to the Company. However, the Commissioner passed an adverse order
confirming the tax demand and levied interest and penalty. The Company had filed an
appeal before Customs, Excise and Service Tax Appellate Tribunal (CESTAT) against the
demand. The CESTAT has remanded the matter back to the adjudicating authority for
consideration of the issue afresh. The adjudicating authority has not granted any hearing
yet.

The Company has received an order from the Chief Executive Officer (CEQ)/Collector
towards lease rent and other related charges for use of facilities of Aarey Milk Colony
(Aarey). The Company has contested these claims and has also filed a Writ Petition in
the Bombay High Court. However, Bombay High Court while admitting the Writ Petition,
called upon the Company to pay the amount to Aarey. The Company filed an appeal in
the Supreme Court against the Order of the Bombay High Court. However, the Supreme
Court directed the Company to pay the entire amount by June 7, 2013 and referred the
matter to the Bombay High Court for adjudication. The Company has made a payment of,
¥ 213.64 lacs towards the outstanding amount due to Aarey and also carried out the repair;
works of the godowns amounting to T 35.83 lacs to their full satisfaction. Accordingly, The
Chief Executive Officer, Aarey Milk Colony vide a letter dated 28/01/2014 confirmed that
no amount is due from the Company.

Commitments :
Future commitments towards capital contribution in Indus Balaji Investor Trust

Tin Lacs Tin Lacs
557.20 Tor.20
17,708.81 17,107.87
9,245.00 9,245.00
& 92.91
= 287 35
800.00 1,300.00
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BALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED
Notes forming part of the consolidated financial statements

23.2a

23.2Db

23.3

The Company had applied to the Office of the Commissioner of Sales- tax, Mumbai, to ascertain whether the Company's sales are liable to tax
under the Sales- tax laws.Since, the Commissioner of Sales Tax did not decide the said application which was filed under the process of
Determination of Disputed Questions (DDQ), the Company filed a Writ Petition before Honourable Bombay High Court for necessary direction.
The Honorable Bombay High Court passed an Order on July 9, 2013 directing the Department to decide on the DDQ application of the
Company. Pursuant to the directions of the Honorable Bombay High Court Order, the Department passed an Order on September 26, 2013.
The Order states that since the Company has been already assessed on the subject for these years and the Company had already filed appeals
against the said assessment orders, the application for DDQ is not maintainable and the Company is allowed to follow the normal process of
appeal against these assessment orders. Refer note 23.1(A)(b).

The Finance Act, 2010 had introduced a new taxable service category viz ‘Copyright Services', wherein a temporary transfer or permitting the
use/enjoyment of copyright has been made liable to service tax. The levy extends to all transactions involving temporary transfer or permitting
the use of copyrights in cinematographic films and sound recordings. Pursuant to this, the Company, as a co-petitioner, along with other
companies who are engaged in the business of creation and production of cinematographic films and musical works for distribution, exhibition
and communication to the public, via different mediums, had filed a writ petition in the Bombay High Court challenging the vires of the Central
Government to levy Service tax under the said entry. Pending disposal of this writ petition, the Company has collected the service tax on such
transactions aggregating to 2265 .80 lacs from their customers and deposited the same ‘under protest’ with the authorities

On April 30, 2013, the Income-tax Department visited the premises of the Company and initiated proceedings under Section 132 of the Income-
tax Act. 1961. In this connection, the Company has received notices under section 153A of Income-tax Act, 1961 and the company has
complied with the requirements of the said notices. Since the proceedings are pending completion, the tax liability, if any, would be ascertained
and provided on the completion of the assessments under these proceedings.

Payment to Auditors

For Statutory Audit

For Tax Audit

For Taxation matters

For other services
Reimbursement of expenses
For Service Tax

Total

As at 31 March, 2014

As at 31 March, 2013

T in Lacs

Zin Lacs

27.45
2.50
5.00
7.30
0.60
5.30

27.45
2.50
5.00
8.00
0.87
542

48.15

49.24

235 As per information available with the Company, none of the creditors have confirmed that they are registered under the Micro, Small and

Medium enterprises Development Act, 2006

236 Details of subsidiary and associate included in Consolidated Financial Statements

Name

Relationship

Country of
incorporation

% of ownership interest|
and voting power

Balaji Motion Pictures Limited Subsidiary India 100%
Bolt Media Ltd Subsidiary India 100%
IPB Capital Advisors LLP Associate India 50%
23.7 Disclosure as per Clause 32 of the Listing Agreements with the Stock Exchanges
Loans and advances in the nature of loans given to subsidiaries and associates
Tin Lacs

Name of the party

Relationship

Amount outstanding
as at March 31, 2014

Maximum balance
outstanding during the
year

IPB Capital Advisors LLP

Associate

0.50
(0.50)

0.50
(0.50)

Note: Figures in bracket relate to the previous year

b\]yg




BALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED

Notes forming part of the consolidated financial statements

23.8
(a)

Related Party Transactions

Name of related parties and description of relationship.

Name of the Related Party Relationship
Mr. Jeetendra Kapoor Key management person
Mrs. Shobha Kapoor Key management person
Ms. Ekla Kapoor Key management person
Mr. Tusshar Kapoor Key management person
Mr. Ramesh Sippy Relative of Key management person
M/s. J K Developers Sole proprietory firm of a Key management person
Raksha Entertainment Private Limited Company owned by relative of Key management person
Balaji Films & Telly Investments Limited Key management person having significant influence
IPB Capital Advisors LLP Associate
Balaji Motion Pictures Limited Subsidiary Company (control exist)
Bolt Media Limited Subsidiary Company (control exist)
Details of Transactions with related parties during the year Tin Lacs
Key
management
person having Company Sole
Key Relative of Key significant owned by proprietory
Nature of Transactions Management Management influence relative of Key | firm of Key Associate Total
Person Person Management | Management
Person Person
Directors sitting fees
Mr. Jeetendra Kapoor 1.00 - - - - - 1.00
(1.01) () () ) ) () (1.01)
Mr. Tusshar Kapoor 0.60 - - - - - 0.60
(0.45) ) {-) ) () () (0.45)
Rent paid
Mr Jeetendra Kapoor 44.00 - - - - 44.00
(46.74) ) ) () ) () (46.74)
Mrs. Shobha Kapoor 72367 - - - - 72367
(681.35) () ) () () O] (681.35)
Mr. Tusshar Kapoor 12.13 - - = “ - 12.13
(10.40) ) ) () () () (10.40)
Ms.Ekta Kapoor 12.49 - - - - - 12.49
(12.14) ) () () () () (12.14)
Location Hire
Balaji Films & Telly investments Limited - - 91.24 - - 91.24
=) (6] ) ) ) (=) (=)
Capital Advances
M/s. J K Developers - - - 40000 - 400 00
) ) (6] (=) ] ) {-)
Lease deposit
Mr. Jeetendra Kapoor = = E = _
(200.00) () (=) ) {-) O] (200.00)
Ms. Ekta Kapoor - = = = = = I
(100.00) () (=) {-) {-) (=) (100.00)
Mrs. Shobha Kapoor 110.12 - - - - 11012
(110.12) ) () () ) () (110.12)
Ms. Ekta Kapoor 132.30 - - = - 132.30
(132.31) 0] [©) () ) G  (13231)
Artist fees
Mr. Tusshar Kapoor 21.50 - - - - - 21.50
(103.90) 5 ) ) ) () (10390)
Lngal and Professional cha;gn
Mr. Ramesh Sippy - 3.20 - - “ . 3.20
) (14.75) [©) ) () () (14.75)
Sale of film rights
Raksha Entertainment Pvi Ltd - - - 116.45 - - 116.45
(] ) () ) ) ) ()
Dividend paid
Mrs. Shobha Kapoor 40.15 - - - - 40.15
(20.08) ) ) 8] ) () (20 08)
Ms. Ekta Kapoor 42.67 - - - ] - 4267
(21.00) (W] ) ) ) ) (21.00)
Mr. Jeetendra Kapoor 17.57 - - - < = 17.57
(8.78) () () ) ) ) (8.78)
Mr. Tusshar Kapoor 8.12 - s = z - 8.12
(4.08) ) ) (] ) ) (4.08)
Mr. Ramesh Sippy - 0.01 - - & 0.01
() (0.01) ) ) {) L 001)

<
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BALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED

Notes forming part of the

idated financial 1ts

[inv made in Associates i
|iPB Capital Advisors LLP = - y - . B .
) ) ) () () (=Y {-
Amount receivable as at March 31, 2014
Mrs. Shobha Kapoor * 340.00 - - - - - 34000
(340.00) ) ) ) ) @] (340.00)
Mr. Jeetendra Kapoor * 300.00 - - = - - 300.00
(300.00) () (=) (=) () ) (300.00)
Mr. Tusshar Kapoor * 100.00 - - - - - 100.00
(100.00) [ () () ) () (100.00)
Mr. Ekta Kapoor * 100.00 - - - - - 100.00
(100.00) () () () ) {-} (100.00)
Raksha Entertainment Pvi Ltd - - - 31.45 - 3145
) (=) ) (=) (). ) (=
Amount payable as at March 31, 2014
Balaji Films & Telly Investments Limited - - 10.44 - - - 1044
() ) [ (@] ) () ()
Investment as on March 31, 2014
IPB Capital Advisors LLP - - - - - 0.50 0.50
) ) ) O] ) (0.50) (0.50)

* - Deposit for leased property

Note

(i) There are no provision for doubtful debts, amounts written off or written back during the year in respect of debts due from or due to refated parties.

(i) Figures in bracket relate to the previous year.

239 Expenditure in foreign currency

As at March 31,

As at March 31,

2014 2013
Tin Lacs Tin Lacs
Shooting and location expenses 402.93 148.13
Travelling and conveyance expenses 0.97 22.04

23.10 Amounts remitted in foreign currency during the year on account of
As at March 31, |As at March 31,
2014 2013
Tin Lacs Tin Lacs

Amount of dividend remitted in foreign currency (¥ in Lacs) 67.79 33.90
Total number of non-resident shareholders (to whom the dividends were remitted in foreign currency) 1.00 1.00
Total number of shares held by them on which dividend was due (Number) 16948194 16948194
Year to which dividend relates 2012-13 201112

231 Employee Benefits

a) Defined Contribution Plans
Both the employees and the Company make pre-determined contributions to the provident fund. Amount recognized as expense amounts to T68 83 Lacs (previous year ¥59.61
Lacs)

b) a) Defined Benefit Plans

| Reconciliation of asset / (liability) recognized in the Balance Sheet (under pre-paid expenses, refer Note 18

For the Year 2013- For the Year
2014 2012-2013
Tin Lacs Tin Lacs
Fair Value of plan assets as at the end of the year 72.57 68.14
Present Value of Obligation as at the end of the year (29.89) (27.94)
Net assets / (liability) in the Balance Sheet 4288 40.19

L} Movement in net liability recognized in the Balance Sheet

For the Year 2013-

For the Year

2014 2012-2013

Tin Lacs Tin Lacs
Net (assets) as at the beginning of the year (40.19) (19.26)|
Net expense recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss 1.67 (18.95)
Contribution during the year (4.15) (0.99)
Net (assets) as at the end of the year (43 64) (40.19)

[l Expense Recognized in the profit and loss account (Under the head “Employees benefit expenses” refer Note 20)

For the Year 2013-

For the Year

2014 2012-2013

Tin Lacs Tin Lacs
Current Service Cost 11.34 18.93
Interest Cost 224 3.58
Expected Return on Plan assets (5.93) (5.24)
Actuarial_(gains) (5.87) (37.21)
Expense charged to the Statement Profit and Loss 1.68 (19.95)

=



BALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED
Notes forming part of the lidated fi ial

2312

23.13

23.14

v Return on Plan Assets

For the Year 2013- |For the Year 2012
2014 2013
¥in Lacs Tin Lacs
Expected retum on plan assets 5.93 5.24
[Actyarial (gains) / losses (1.62) 049
|Actual retum on plan assets 431 5.74
v Reconciliation of defined benefits commitments
For the Year 2013- |For the Year 2012
2014 2013
Tin Lacs Tin Lacs
Commitments at beginning of the year 27.95 4219
Current Service Cost 1134 18.93
Interest Cost 224 3.58
Actuarial (gains)/iosses (5.96) 36.75
[Benefits paid _ (568) -
Settiement cost = =
Commitments at year end 29.89 27.94
vi Reconciliation of plan assets
For the Year 2013- [For the Year 2012
2014 2013
Tin Lacs Tin Lacs
68.14 42.19
5.93 5.24
(1.62) 0.41
4.15 099
_(5.68) =
70.92 68.10
wvil Experience Adjustment
For the Year 2013{ For the Year 2012- |For the Year 2011{ For the Year For the Year
2014 2013 2012 2010-2011 2009-2010
Tin Lacs Tin Lacs Tin Lacs Tin Lacs Tin Lacs
On Plan liability (gains) / losses 0.54 (37.79) (361) {0.59) 650
On Plan assets gains / (losses) 0.02 0.45 0.43 0.57 _(1.58)
will Actuarial Assumptions
For the Year 2013- |For the Year 2012
2014 2013
Tin Lacs Zin Lacs
Mortality Table (LIC) 1994-96 1994-96
(Ultimate) {Ultimate)
Discount Rate {per annum) 9.31% 8.00%
Expected Rate of return on Plan assets (per annum) 8.70% B70%
Rale of escalation in Salary(per annum] 5.00% 5.00%
Attrition rate 2.00% 2.00%
The of rate of ion in salary in actuarial , take into account inflation, seniority, promation and other relevant factors
including supply and demand in the employment market. The above information is certified by the actuary.
Composition of plan assets
For the Year 2013- | For the Year 2012
2014 2013
Insurer managed funds 100% 100%
Eaming per share
Eamings per share is calculated by dividing the profit attributabie to equity sharenoiders Dy the weighted average number of equity shares oulstanding during
the year as under :
For the Year 2013- | For the Year 2012
2014 2013
(a) Profit / (Loss) for the year attributable to equity share holders
in Lacs) (1.721.24) 1,458.01
(b) Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year
(Nos.) 65,210,443 55,210,443
(c ) Eamings per share - Basic and diluted (9] (2.64) 224
(d ) Nominal value of shares (¥) 2 2

Components of deferred tax Assets / (Liabilities)

As at 31 March,

As at 31 March,

2014 2013
Tin Lacs Zin Lacs
Difference between the books and tax written down values of fixed assets 180.51 139.37
Provision for doubtful debts and advances 72.26 969 |
Disallowance under the Income Tax Act, 1961 - -
Deferred tax asset/ {liability)-net Total 25277 149.06

Lease Transactions

Amount of lease rentals charged to the profit and loss account in respect of operating leases is ¥ 934.90 Lacs (previous year ¥ 107.18 Lacs).

W
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BALAJI TELEFILMS LIMITED
Notes formina part of tha financial stateaments

Note 22 A to the fi i and discl under Accounting Standards (contd.)

Note

23,15 Segment Information

{A) Information about primary segments
The Company has considered business segment as the primary segment for e. The business are as under
(a) Commissioned Programmes : Income from sale of television serials to channels
(b) Sponsored Programmes : Income from telecasting of television serials on channels

TinLacs
Commissioned Programmes Sponsored Feature Films Tatal
Programmes
Current Year | Previous Year Current Previous Year | Current Year| Previous Current Previous
Year Year Year Year
Revenue 13,348 06 13,568.94 - 399.69 2713433 4,483,862 40,48239| 18,432.25)
Add: Inter Segment sale = L = = = = : =
Total Revenue 13,348.08 13,568.94| - 399.69 27,134.33 4,463.62 40,482.39 18,432.25
Segment result 2,121.43 1,932.22 = (203,5_5]] (2.671.80) 200.22' {550.37) 1,928 88}
Unaliocable (net} (2,643.54) {2,102 3_3]1
Operating Income 35.01 - 275.61 166 31
Other Income 831 2128 1,798.40 1,838.08
Profit before tax (2,627 48) 22150 (1.119.88) 1,830.94
|Tax expense - (44 49 599.47) (372 94)
Profit for the year (2.627.48) 177.01 (1.719.35) 1,458.01
|Segment assets 6,800.18 6,059.28 112 54 12,056.05 18,081.89 18,856.24 24,253 71
Unallocable assets 24,513.82| 2066122
43,470.06]  44,914.93]
Segment liabilities 2,257.35 1,613 08 - 10.07 2,087.25 1,880 14 4,354.80 3.512.29
Unallocated liabilities 849.50 1,110.27,
Total Liabilities 5,204.10 4,622.56
Other Information
Capital expenditure (allocable| 116.85 130.27 - 122.24 7780 239.09 208 07|
Capital expenditure {ur 40.20
Depreciation / Amortisation (allocable) 403.44 586.73 - 1.80 3518 15.58 43862 804 11|
Depreciation / Amortisation (unallocable) 164.56 17 84)
(8) Segment information for secondary segment reporting (by geographical segment)
The Company has two reportable geographical segments based on location of customers:
i) Revenue from customers within India — local
it} Revenue from customers Outside India — export
Tin Lacs
Export Local Total
Current Yea Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year| Current Year | Previous
Year
A) Revenue (Turnover 10417.14 B4.85 30,328 87 18,512 63 40,746 01 18,587.48
B) Carrying amount of assets - 053 43,470.06 44914 40 43.470.06 4491493
C) Addition to fixed assets = - 178 03 202 53 178.03 282.53
23.16 Details relating to investment in Limited Liability Partnership (LLP)
Name of the LLP As at 31 March, 2014 As at 31 March, 2013
Share of each Share of each
Names of Names of
Total partner in the partner in the
pann::.lpln the capital profits of the partn::-spin the | Total capital profits of the
LLP LLP
Balaji Telefims Balaji Telefims
imited 0.50 50% |Limited 0.50 50%
IPB Capital Advisors LLP (R Caphal 1P Capital
Advisors LLP 049 49% |Advisors LLP 043 49%
IPM Capital IPM Capital
Advisors LLP 0.01 1% | Advisors LLP 0.01 1%
1.00 100% 1.00 100%
Balaji Telefiims Balaji Telefims
Limited 038 18.75% | Limited 038 18.75%
IP Capital IP Capital
Advisors LLP 038 18.75% | Advisors LLP 038 18 75%
IPX Capital IPX Captal
Indus Balaji Education Capital Advisors LLP d
i Bl Advisors LLP 025 12.50% | Advisors LLP 025 12.50%
Mohit Ralhan 0.50 25 00% | Mohit Ralhan 0.50 25.00%
IPM Capital IPM Capital
Advisors LLP 0.50 25.00% | Advisors LLP 050 25.00%
2.00 100% 2.00 100%

2317 Pursuant to the Shareholders' approval at the Annual General Meeting on July 29, 2013, the Subsidiary Company has paid remuneration 10 the Managing Director. Though the remuneration for
the year s as per the shareholders’ approval, it exceeds by ¥ 58.76 lakhs as determined under Section 348 of the Companies Act, 1856 for which the Subsidiary Company has already filed an
application with the Central Goverment for approval. The said approval is under process.

2318 Earnings in foreign currency

As al 31 March, | As at 31 March,
2014 2013
Tin Lacs Tin Lacs
Sale of Film Rights 1041714 8485
2318 The figures of the previous year have been regrouped wherever necessary to correspond with those of the current year.
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